Chelmsford School Department Filed with Town Clerk:
School Committee
Notice of Public Meeting

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us Thank you.

DATE:

PLACE: CPS Central Administration Office 4DDRESS: 230 North Road

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25
Tuesday August 5, 2025 TIME: 6:00 p.m. ROOM: Conf. Room 1

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and
time specified. The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested
community members to access and watch. Interested community members may e-mail
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on
Tuesday August 5, 2025 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation
portion(s) of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 22, 2025

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS

GOOD NEWS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed
under New Business on the posted agenda. Speakers are asked to limit
comments to 3 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak. The School
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS

1. FY2025 School Facility Work Order Summary: 4™ Quarter (April — June, 2025)
2. FY2025 End of Year Budget/Financial Report — Final

3. 2024/25 Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 10f2


mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us

4. Approval of 2025/26 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates
5. FY2026 Recommended Budget Transfers

6. School Committee Policy Updates

REPORTS

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters
of education interest. Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 minutes to
allow others an opportunity to speak. The School Committee will not respond
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future
meetings.

ADJOURNMENT

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 2 of 2



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
July 22, 2025
Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), Ms. Diana Lebeaux
(Secretary), and Ms. Susan Mackinnon. Mr. John Moses is absent tonight.

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent)
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance)

Call to Order
Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Opening Statement

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website
for interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be
taking place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation
Policy. Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the
superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines.
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment
session.”

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 17, 2025
2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 27, 2025

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the minutes of the reqular school committee meeting of
June 17, 2025. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the minutes of the reqular school committee meeting of
June 27, 2025. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

GOOD NEWS

Dr. Hirsch described the Fourth of July Parade as “amazing”! The bubble machine was a huge
success!

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None

Page 1 of 5



NEW BUSINESS
1. 2024/25 End-of-Year Academic Update

Dr. Hirsch shared data from iReady for both math and reading with comparisons to national and
state benchmarks as well as student goals and placements for the new school year. In math the
overall Chelmsford scores are higher than the state and national scores. This is true also of
Chelmsford’s MCAS scores. Comparing the data from spring to spring shows stability over the
past three years with most grades, especially 2 and 3, showing upward trends with the new
math curriculum. We seek more improvement in the transition from grades 7 to 8. From fall to
spring data shows strong progress in grades 1 and 3. Grades 5 and 6 show significant
improvement moving into grade level placement. More improvement is needed in grade 8.

Again, in reading Chelmsford students perform higher than the state and national levels. Larger
gaps are seen in grades 7 and 8 but scores are still higher than the national and state scores.
Spring to spring data has been positive for the past three years. K, 1, 2 and 3 show large gains.
More focus on reading will be directed at 7 and 8 to keep them reading as they prepare to enter
CHS. Fall to spring for reading the gains are great for the younger grades with improvements in
6and?7.

Next, she presented data to show what growth is happening. 100% of growth represents one
school year. From fall to spring all Chelmsford elementary and middle schools scored in the
high quadrant of growth and performance...over 100% in math! District wide the typical growth
is 117%! The Strategic Plan focuses on three groups for students: special education students;
ELL students and economically disadvantaged students. Any groups whose growth is less than
100% are not achieving one full year of growth and are thus falling behind. This past year
special education students (those on IEPs) grew 96%. ELL growth reached 117% while
economically disadvantaged made 100% growth. This is the second year of tracking growth so
after next year we will have three years of data and be able to see “trends”.

In reading the elementary and middle schools also showed high growth and performance. There
was 135% typical growth in reading! As with math grade 8 lags behind the other grades. This is
being assessed to plan on addressing it. Special education growth was at 113%. ELL students
showed growth at 131% while economically disadvantaged students showed growth of 121%.

To fully appreciate this detailed presentation with the many accompanying slides and
Committee discussions please watch it on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube.

2. 2024/25 CPS Year-in-Review

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet and spoke of the many highlights
of this past school year. The summary of these are included in The Town Meeting Booklet
yearly. This was a strong financial year. Food services sales are increasing providing more
revenue to help with the costs of capital projects. The School Choice funding provides money
for the 1:1 initiative and continues to have a robust balance of around $3.2 million! Town
Meeting supported our budget of $75.5 million for the coming school year. All four contracts
were ratified overwhelmingly before the close of the school year! The Parker Building project is

Page 2 of 5



moving along with our being included in The Feasibility Study by MSBA. “Left Field” has been
hired as our OPM and the designer/architectural will be hired by mid-September. The
configuration of the new school should be decided by the Town by the end of 2025 with
community forums to be held throughout the fall. Based on recommendations for safety and
security made by the Ed Davis Group, secure entrances to the schools as well as the district-
wide radio systems are in place. DMGroup continues to guide us through our Strategic Plan
meeting with working groups every six weeks. Refinement of the paraprofessional roles and
responsibilities continues to be a priority. The chair added that this information will be valuable
to The Committee while working on the Superintendent’s Evaluation which should be submitted
to Mr. King by the end of July.

3. FY2025 End-of-Year Budget Report — Preliminary

Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum and supporting data in tonight’s packet providing
a preliminary fourth quarterly update. The final numbers will be presented in August. We have
spent about $73 million and have about $800,000 in open encumbrances with $256 available.

4. Update on Federal Grants

Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in the packet tonight providing up-to-date
information on federal grants as well as USDA reimbursement for food service. The
memorandum clearly details what is known as of this date regarding federal grants, some of
which are “uncertain, delayed or under review”. Some of these grants may not be funded for
the upcoming school year. Dr. Lang spoke to how this lack of funding will be handled and will
continue to update The Committee as updates and alerts are received.

5. Cell Phone & Social Media Use Survey Results: Teacher Responses

Tonight’s packet includes the preliminary results of teacher responses to the survey given near
the end of the school year. The data will be used for conversations regarding cell phone and
social media use beginning with tonight’s meeting and continuing on during the upcoming
school year. 240 teachers responded! Going forward we may be able to compare our responses
to regional and national responses thanks to Professor Walsh at Boston University. Narrative
responses were summarized by elementary, middle and high school teachers’ responses and
are included in tonight’s packet. As he shared the responses tonight, Dr. Lang welcomed
comments and discussion from The Committee. Questions included: social media platforms;
problems with cell phone usage at school; banning cell phones during the school day;
knowledge of student handbook guidelines; as well as possible social media “addictions”.

6. Cell Phone & Social Media Use Survey Results: Family/Parent Responses

It is important to note that legislation on these issues is being discussed by The State which
may be enacted in the coming school year.

To fully appreciate the results of both surveys and The Committee’s discussions, please view
this segment of tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube. Dr. Lang then moved to
the family/parent survey results to which there were almost 2,000 responses! The questions
were similar to those in the teacher survey as mentioned above in item #5. Again, narrative

Page 3 of 5



responses were summarized and included. Recommendations from the two surveys were fairly
consistent. After tonight, Dr. Lang will be sharing the survey results with staff and administrators
as well as the broader community. Dr. Lang would like to see consistent approaches in
enforcement of handbook guidance. Discussion on both surveys took place for quite some time
during tonight’s meeting. Future discussions will take place during the new school year including
working again with Professor Walsh from BU.

7. Approval of 2025/26 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates

In tonight’s agenda packet Dr. Hirsch has included the 2025/26 Student Handbook and the CHS
Addendum with proposed changes in red or blue print. Some of the changes were made due to
changes in law but most were just language “clean up”. Most of the CHS Addendum changes
involved: “Duel Enrollment”; “Innovation Pathways”; clarifications on “Blocks”; field trips; conduct
and discipline; gender identity and anti-discrimination updates; athletic eligibility; safety/security;
and communication. On page 5 of the Student Handbook language changes are requested. On
page 20 of the Student Handbook a change is recommended to read “cell
phone/communication device”. Dr. Hirsch will make the requested changes in the handbook

update. She will email the changes to The Committee.

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the 2025/26 Student Handbook as presented with the
amendments/suggested changes. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the Chelmsford High School Addendum with the
recommended changes. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

8. Approval of 2025/26 Employee Handbook Updates

Dr. Lang indicated there were few changes made to this handbook. The hyperlinks will redirect
to the recently approved contracts.

Ms. Santos moved to approve the updated Employee Handbook as presented. Ms.
Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

9. Private School Approval Process and Request for Consideration

An application for Private School Approval for the Drake Academy of Excellence has been
submitted to The Committee for consideration this evening. Dr. Lang stated that DESE has a
checklist for districts to use when approving new schools. He has included this information and
indicated and discussed with The Committee which items have been met for the proposed
school and which have not. He noted that four criteria of 13 have not been met at this time.
When these are all met they may submit their final application packet for approval. Dr. Lang
encourages members of The Committee to visit the site. Dr. Lang will advise Drake Academy of
additional criteria to be met as well as information to be provided before their application will be
ready for approval prior to The Committee’s next meeting on August 5, 2025.

10. Personnel Report: June 2025

No action required. Hiring is going well!

Page 4 of 5



REPORTS

1. Liaison Reports

The Chair shared that the Building Committee has received proposals from six designers which
are currently being reviewed. The end of August a meeting will be held with MSBA where two or
three will be selected for interviews to be held in September. Also, the South Row project is
“good to go” and will be done next summer and includes solar panels. Elevator projects are
being worked on. Other summer projects are underway.

ACTION/NEW ITEMS

Dr. Lang will provide an update on enroliment numbers at the next meeting. An Al policy is in
the working stage.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None
ADJOURNMENT at 8:47 p.m.

Ms. Santos motioned to adjourn. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary

Page 5 of 5



ENGINEERING 978-250-5228 PARKS 978-250-5228
FACILITIES 978-250-5228 SEWER 978-250-5233
HIGHWAY 978-250-5270 STORMWATER 978-250-5228
TRASH/RECYCLE 978-250-5203

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
9 Alpha Road
Chelmsford, MA 01824

Christine Clancy, P.E. Telephone: 978-250-5228
Director Fax: 978-250-2416

MEMORANDUM
Date: 8/1/25
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent
From: C. Clancy, DPW Director
Cc: Mr. Paul Cohen, Town Manager; Matthew Schweitzer, Facilities Manager
Subject: FY25 Q4 School Work Order Summary

This memorandum provides a summary of the school work order completions for the fourth quarter in FY25
(April 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025) and the annual total reporting for FY25.

The DPW Facilities Division works closely with the School Department in the maintenance of the Town’s
nine school buildings. The routine maintenance and other repair needs are tracked and priotirized utilizing a
work order database that is accesed by both the DPW and the School Department. The requests are tracked
through 21 various trade categories. Work Order requests are often requestd through the School Custodians
and Principals but are also generated by the DPW Facilities Team. Work Orders are reviewed for completion
and closed out as once the task has been completed. Larger capital or other necessary projects are not
typically tracked through the Work Order Database.

In the fiscal calendar year FY2025 Quarter 1 (July 1, 2024 to October 1, 2024), a total of 431 school work
orders were generated or closed through the Town’s work order database. Approximately 83%, or 346 work
of the school work orders, have been completed and closed.

In the fiscal calendar year FY2025 Quarter 2 (October 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024), a total of 353 school
work orders were generated or closed through the Town’s work order database. Approximately 93%, or 330
of the school work orders have been completed and closed.

In the fiscal calendar year FY2025 Quarter 3 (January 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025), a total of 319 school work
orders were generated or closed through the new Town’s work order database, Asset Essentials.
Approximately 80%, or 254 of the school work orders have been completed and closed.

In the fiscal calendar year FY2025 Quarter 4 (April 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025), a total of 437 school work
orders were generated or closed through the new Town’s work order database, Asset Essentials.
Approximately 72%, or 314 of the school work orders have been completed and closed.

In summary of the FY25 annual work orders, a total of 1,540 work orders were generated through the work
order system and approximately 81%, or 1,244 work orders were completed and closed.



Figures 1 and 2: FY25, Q4 School Work Order Summary (by Location)

The following chart and graph depicts the total number of school work orders for each school and both the
number and percent complete for each location completed in FY25, Q4.

Work Order Summary (by location)
School Total Open Closed % Complete
Byam 28 9 19 68%
Center 20 4 16 80%
Community Education 41 15 26 63%
School Admin 5 2 3 60%
CHS 155 47 145 70%
Harrington 33 8 25 76%
McCarthy 61 10 51 84%
Parker 45 14 31 69%
South Row 49 14 35 71%
Work Order Summary (by Location)
South Row =
Parker ;
School Admin L
Community Education ;

[=]

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150 180 170

H Closed mOpen ©®Total

The following chart and graph depicts the total number of school work orders for each trade category and both
the number and percent complete for each of the trades in FY25, Q4.



Figures 3 and 4: FY25, Q4 School Work Order Summary (by Trade)

Work Order Summary (by trade)
Trade Total Open Closed % Complete
Athletic Fields 2 0 2 100%
Carpentry 14 1 13 93%
Delivery 71 0 71 100%
Electrical 37 26 11 30%
Elevators 2 2 0 0%
Flags/Banners 0 0 0 n/a
Flooring 5 5 0 0%
General 79 17 62 78%
Glass/Window Repairs 1 1 0 0%
HVAC 80 32 48 60%
Landscaping/Site 16 4 12 75%
Painting 3 1 2 67%
Parking 1 1 0 0%
Pest Control 12 0 12 100%
Playground 4 2 2 50%
Plumbing 83 18 65 78%
Pothole 2 1 1 50%
Roofing 6 3 3 50%
Small Engine 2 0 2 100%
Snow/lce 0 0 0 n/a
Water Leaks 17 9 8 47%

Water Leaks
Snow/lce

Small Engine
Roofing

Pothole
Plumbing
Playground

Pest Control
Parking

Painting
Landscaping/Site
HVAC
Glass/Window Repairs
General

Flooring
Flags/Banners
Elevators

Electrical

Work Order Summary (by Trade)

Delivery

Carpentry
Athletic Fields

H Closed ®mOpen M Total

30 35 40

45 50 55

60 65 70 75

80

85



The new software, Asset Essentials, that was implemented halfway through FY25 will allow the Town to
further monitor, plan, and evaluate the school work order process in FY26. Many of the open work order
items that remain in the work order system are related to larger capital projects or are part of work that is
being completed this summer while school is out of session.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Members of the School Committee

From: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
Date: July 30, 2025

Re: FY2025 Budget / Financial Report — Final 4th Quarter (July 2024 through June 2025)

Attached please find a Year—to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s
financial activity through June 30, 2025 for the $ 73,880,000 annual operating budget. Further, attached
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving balances funds for the same
reporting period. Also included is a summary of the balance, by club or team (as of May 2025) for the
student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools.

BUDGET UPDATE
The results are as follows:

FY25 BUDGET FY25 YTD EXPENDED FY25 ENCUMBRANCES | FY25 AVAILABLE
BUDGET
$ 73,880,000 $ 73,069,818.08 $ 810,181.92 S0

At the July 22, 2025 school committee meeting, | presented the preliminary 4" quarter financial update.
At that time, there were a few more encumbrances to adjust and one remaining journal entry to be
made. The encumbrances have been updated and the journal entry has been made and is reflected in
the final attached reports. The grant and revolving fund summary reflects the final revenue postings
from the end of June, 2025.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



%% Munis

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD g .
,y tyler erp solution

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
0001 GENERAL FUND|
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE
11110000 51070 SC SEC SAL 6,110 -705 5,405 5,405.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11110000 54000 SC SUPPLIES 200 -160 40 40.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11110000 57130 SC CONFERENCE 3,000 -1,761 1,239 1,239.08 .00 .00 100.0%
11110000 57800 SC OTHER EXPENSE 25,000 -876 24,124 24,123.89 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE 34,310 -3,502 30,808 30,807.97 .00 .00 100.0%
1210 SUPERINTENDEN
11210000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 16,132 0 16,132 16,132.17 .00 -.17 100.0%
11210000 51050 SUPT SALARY 245,209 0 245,209 245,208.60 .00 .40 100.0%
11210000 51060 COMMUNICATIONS-M 66,950 0 66,950 66,950.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11210000 51070 SUPT SECRETARY S 64,100 0 64,100 64,099.62 .00 .38 100.0%
11210000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI 50,000 -34,843 15,157 15,157.50 .00 -.61 100.0%
11210000 54000 SUPPLIES 10,000 -9,356 644 643.62 .00 .00 100.0%
11210000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/EX 46,050 39,873 85,923 85,922.87 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT 498,441 -4,327 494,114 494,114.38 .00 .00 100.0%
1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDEN
11220000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 11,710 0 11,710 11,710.26 .00 -.26 100.0%
11220000 51050 ASST. SUPT. SALA 177,996 0 177,996 177,995.90 .00 .10 100.0%
11220000 51070 ASST. SUPT. SEC. 64,100 0 64,100 64,099.62 .00 .38 100.0%
11220000 54000 ASST SUPT SUPPLI 5,000 -455 4,545 3,773.47 .00 771.53 83.0%
11220000 57800 ASST SUPT OTH EX 19,000 1,750 20,750 21,522.14 .00 -771.75 103.7%
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT 277,806 1,295 279,101 279,101.39 .00 .00 100.0%
1230 DISTRICT WIDE]
11230000 53140 COPIER - ADMINIS 200,000 218,660 418,660 406,112.34 .00 12,548.06 97.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 1

User:
Program ID:

25jjohn
glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EU%2FafPwq2jifmc2MqMvAVckowTgI76pXkwxclaCLAuYJPrTBZ5dE7ct3z89YnqNB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpId5vP2BRvK0K9hZr735EPW35vpCAvWdsBDyEShHd3Reyzz6OCoHSDfgiFYbcYS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8SkLtRtzYuwC31W4d3Qr6rEpHZmr%2BKSakzcs4o65akRAK90BgtC8mBCb3BbUJ%2Ft
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noIzjeblt85mFGNombYAWZvAZRnUXPsmnSvUPrgD9o6xuHtHp0utHKQWTpKfNlfb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbJCgddKxiiFcljvgR2uPFuCzrlNWv8SbJHeAUU7FPlxW8ZTCZo83QDmASXMKC7y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyO07dJ3FKRyEjyQzqgH2BBHBXDIg9My5WmuSVs6h%2BmKVM%2BtEJIHvPNo83Nay0gn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fldd43odq%2FMMMN2uJPVKy%2Fisc8HABu7%2FjmNciZsVX6bzfPHIPsunLYuKEbsLHWcH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kt8hBwKE9scpjgUfrUFi692d4K5vg8bkeiV46J7i0h%2FUgxvjOffNfqY2tlazAGyP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vav%2BX0V5jWZ%2BC42ZFzMoKyPxcQzYuHmxEaFSsEEYRz5z%2BFemQ9d4ge5mSc8Dbq8W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYnsMmn7ZQtpJShlnWwCBCJa%2F6RFxY11%2BrAnb7wjbJsU09x9aD3px8fPkSDllDIA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzaF%2BkaUmEEBJn18DSibVXAsi0ifnRDL6qQ7j9vGJa2DF7uDEsSIgc6F0CbwLOfP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YOgncer%2FM%2FN0KnrGyVY%2FNwQjYMbMsEKj5NTg1Bo7H1N9BQWt1jEDLL19PCzbQgQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIay%2FAv%2BZX72gieQqQjMxHg9FwEijYTdErMBwvVhTzsVzlbiYzo9HcMljY1KYtP3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrEtz%2F%2FBLsF%2FXneFG%2BocngWQ56NAERccsxVSwtnTmK0iyFOOsre14MMCYXC%2F3UCf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32zumuuCxWSrRyFZEomILgN7sEshFhsvkiSEZRGsehzjBz6%2FQbGny%2FJ%2BMb6%2B80Pc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXTzdn8%2BZ56pk%2FWD6kSwTMea%2BZLNcZYBfEikiibmOp0RJwqIapIupNR%2FB4WZX7LB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BljsD%2Be%2F8Yr38V%2FV9jJVeJsZLIn25T4YW3Mg2BO2jokaGl%2Fn4FsAmr9all4Fg1a

er erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD A ]

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
11230000 53330 VITAL RECORDS PR 0 33,500 33,500 35,472.02 .00 -1,972.02 105.9%
11230000 53420 POSTAGE 36,200 -3,500 32,700 22,508.65 6,500.00 3,691.35 88.7%
11230000 53990 ADVERTISING 1,500 -482 1,018 880.23 .00 137.97 86.4%
11230000 54206 SOFTWARE 250,000 8,575 258,575 277,491.27 .00 -18,916.27 107.3%
11230000 57100 COOR. TRAVEL & C 6,500 3,046 9,546 8,375.09 .00 1,170.41  87.7%
11230000 57800 COOR. DUES 6,500 -3,046 3,455 114.00 .00 3,340.50 3.3%
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE 500,700 256,754 757,454 750,953.60 6,500.00 .00 100.0%
1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE
11410000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 10,711 0 10,711 10,710.86 .00 .14 100.0%
11410000 51050 SAL/BUSINESS MAN 162,805 0 162,805 162,804.98 .00 .02 100.0%
11410000 51070 BUS OFFICE- SECR 294,641 0 294,641 300,889.43 .00 -6,248.43 102.1%
11410000 53990 BUS OFFICE-CONTR 15,000 -2,015 12,985 3,500.00 3,000.00 6,485.00 50.1%
11410000 54000 BUSINESS OFFICE- 3,100 193 3,293 3,292.67 .00 .78 100.0%
11410000 57800 BUSINESS OFFICE- 6,900 2,887 9,787 10,024.54 .00 -237.51 102.4%
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE 493,157 1,065 494,222 491,222.48 3,000.00 .00 100.0%
1420 HUMAN RESOURCES
11420000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 6,246 0 6,246 6,245.88 .00 .12 100.0%
11420000 51050 SAL/HR/DIRECTOR 142,406 0 142,406 142,405.90 .00 .10 100.0%
11420000 51060 H/R SUBSITITUTES 39,467 0 39,467 39,466.98 .00 .02 100.0%
11420000 51070 HR SEC SALARY 125,388 0 125,388 136,487.30 .00 -11,099.30 108.9%
11420000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI 30,000 -15,509 14,491 8,092.00 .00 6,398.81  55.8%
11420000 54000 HR SUPPLIES 3,000 0 3,000 1,244.21 .00 1,755.79  41.5%
11420000 57800 HR OTHER EXPENSE 10,000 0 10,000 7,055.54 .00 2,944.46 70.6%
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 356,507 -15,509 340,998 340,997.81 .00 .00 100.0%
1430 LEGAL SERVICES]
11430000 53040 LEGAL FEES 75,000 -42,047 32,953 32,952.58 .00 .00 100.0%
11430076 53040 LEGAL FEES - SPE 45,000 -1,531 43,469 43,469.35 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 120,000 -43,578 76,422 76,421.93 .00 .00 100.0%
1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS]
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 2

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yG3GVBbVNqAfpOdkYbWPQo3A%2FgkfNU2UjiqnWQmQDtV5Scx3Faue6MZL4d5XwG4Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4%2F44SsHeol7cM8flvzZMotNjhTIiM21cn6fzbpFgx1oPZZkU1Yr6J%2BnFDStYFK2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CJ4U67UfWfW1rMRkXCLcoX7noHm5Qw%2Fu8JzLEjeC6dnRzm7K5EjrjBTQQjl55Nq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbNDJiPimDiO4OiGPt3dBILEQtcdNmHfQFcehJKB1BzZ%2FUfGist%2BSBoiysgdxr%2Fz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzzRNvD9WgqlryjcHPgzkY9Ie81oY7tvGXqCA%2BZq6USYgSgNK3LXj9qTdRJR%2F6tV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F24VKMfIaNgWDR9b17CmDhyzc%2FLQPTIyal%2FEXZjoSzehjImtfWVyyiafF1oiSd93
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkiF1qB%2F8%2BEh8F10ExDBOHd2QxUzrgIB2g1xcI7On5sLFwY8tiLyBFfgBgDbuj%2Fi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUTJHSTUpe6Dw4%2Fm%2F0ZOstWQ1yo7KJSWV%2F6yuW7%2Bhfq9i1%2BdIAYYMPDIMwbaZSEz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2H5O9ZadkkKYp5o%2FreiIQOvOOUqdBZcibN0tQkjtX3129HcGjjIEbgtEKg0YwTW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmj9UDnCDU7pQCwUFDZKjA1fRnPOTaCzfhRsozTz3tq%2FnkEoGcuoZ9Ethaj4vqzZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrFuakrn4JDy8%2B57yMgsOW54ILp703SePCvaUvjPXGd996IjzCEM2R3b2t%2FsR0Ui
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3%2F2bNj80q1If9ACatfIxr9fgPCXbV1Hg578GiOl4ff2li8EHTb3IqOYad1cQQRJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qx10lGMuxIihe2WTaQAyVZmlVN901KtID63vg%2B3HQkN4DWH%2F%2BrumcHb9e2JWiuV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8wvnFjNBCsicQyLDmv8%2FmPePjEhL0BIzMyHxKULmE0ObTecvDyPlqugQKg2dfwC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du%2FBmOz4%2FF0CKCN9GWOhzLFAlOrmHbe8Af%2F6i%2BWmcAqtgaDPEz7fCb82gJYf8TJV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdoBq8ITIUVPY8Re%2F2M3pPIPDhkhRbNMmwgCf1Z1WQeVOlDLi4ARs98S4%2BECGCkj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJPXULZU5O2DtEl7YWUet%2FnByJ2uuHyjy06jrERfps6MDWRiT%2BR08zNOtRsvfqE9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4uZEQ5uZ7xPN%2FuZseVTee0DM6eSlVn%2BolT0KvC%2BAA3GhHkX8Y0q6zuAC6IPvwxR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRi91seV7Q7WjoV8tR96HRGq4xABJsy3SBjBXU3vhlTl6KDYkyQVDlEdqF8lGwPW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQ02EIpaYwcAxlzM2Cycj9uE7oPjFjFmn0aXDYMjtaJLWG%2F69YcNa%2Fp778Bl1O%2FU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFJdxPqfZ2dH3pZJRI%2F28CHgqnmzqa0bnxqVPmdeYWWZa9AqP9SnYgwHq4p8UuOH

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990 SPED - LEGAL SET 3,000 -3,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 3,000 -3,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
11450000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 10,711 0 10,711 10,710.86 .00 .14 100.0%
11450000 51050 MIS DIR SALARY 162,805 0 162,805 162,804.98 .00 .02 100.0%
11450000 51060 SALARIES 164,970 0 164,970 164,970.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11450000 52470 TECHNOLOGY SERVI 80,000 -2,943 77,057 77,057.36 .00 .00 100.0%
11450000 54000 SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 20,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11450000 54204 SCHOOL SECURITY 150,000 184,183 334,183 321,526.99 12,650.00 6.33 100.0%
11450000 57100 TRAVEL IN STATE 20,000 10,198 30,198 30,189.22 .00 8.78 100.0%
11450000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 -10,628 1,372 1,371.92 .00 -.34 100.0%
11450000 58510 EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 -2,628 67,372 67,387.13 .00 -14.93 100.0%
14400000 51056 SAL/NETWORK 440,711 -7,133 433,578 433,577.78 .00 .00 100.0%
14400000 52472 COMPUTER SERVICE 460,000 -180,445 279,555 279,554.82 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,591,197 -9,396 1,581,801 1,569,151.06 12,650.00 .00 100.0%
12110000 51050 SAL/SYS/CURR 1,303,417 0 1,303,417 1,317,716.18 .00 -14,299.18 101.1%
12110000 51070 SAL/SYS/SEC 43,966 0 43,966 43,966.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12110000 51310 CURRICULUM STIPE 5,000 0 5,000 10,000.00 .00 -5,000.00 200.0%
12110000 53170 STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 -600 9,400 4,690.56 .00 4,709.44  49.9%
12110000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 -18,530 16,470 16,077.02 .00 392.97  97.6%
12110000 54000 SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 3,600 5,600 5,553.96 .00 46.04 99.2%
12110000 57140 COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 -3,000 7,000 2,992.50 .00 4,007.50 42.8%
12110000 58510 EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 4,950.71 .00 49.29  99.0%
12110023 53990 ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 1,736.60 179.36 5,084.04 27.4%
12110076 51003 SALARIES ASSISTA 125,065 0 125,065 127,569.00 .00 -2,504.00 102.0%
12110076 51050 SALARIES SUPERVI 165,805 0 165,805 165,804.98 .00 .02 100.0%
12110076 51310 SALARIES-OVERTIM 10,908 0 10,908 10,908.22 .00 -.22 100.0%
12110076 54000 PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 499.00 .00 501.00 49.9%
12110076 54200 SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 3,164.62 .00 2,835.38 52.7%
12110076 54204 COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 -3,500 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12110076 57100 TRAVEL IN STATE 9,200 0 9,200 7,774.48 .00 1,425.52 84.5%
12110076 57310 DUES/OTHER 15,000 0 15,000 12,247.34 .00 2,752.66  81.6%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 3

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBozJbWz6Ih4OG5gouSZXihJ5Oo%2Bjl6Uy9ytRW%2B9k6dkDuRF3iBd27Mj4Kuu2Uin
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRa086ECnyrPBDWtajVYC2uBJfe94NJMCp5AuWDKqAiFpn5uZbgwe6n%2FZQWFC9SU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcGRKVqvKBe%2ByciPLG3GhiwNW5%2Fl8hOu1DpDSQEXxd7qQP03X7AlR4NAQUEzwPG6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hy%2FXKXxQYuXn3mP5l2X5qCruC7aqToFC%2BVKJcPMI9uJ%2FWZ9cpCtfxzCEcSBRX2H8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA4w0NfhQGqqTPPj3vW3Ey9xYT7zuUlML%2BkdT80wyZkcra8sAIbhUwDewtcZxfqw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9Z3%2FJt5777z7CJiSssr5nCL7slFIUicDJvXD2pgwPrbdbdh074tsuEpSSbgZcnd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xu%2FJZ3L807HhwKtphM7l3hcJZTD10UmdDBhM9KdwQNrOTf6rXQ%2FAbEZyXyg86JSW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeXIGmOvfURYma6VUkJis27NvfnkowvhpC5wYn5Xlx%2BNfmwpvKFLo5KlxKBt4z6w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnUPA30YUE%2BNF0Cy5uUN%2B7Ted98hc6zYYNXnVtvAZ8RwpCX92gCAsGrGUaxaXt0z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVBU3uF51gtsRBYNWS6FbSPjhKBOVVoo763IYBohyKXHjYCcXxRu%2BLIHNmZONH3U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWIU2taDOfbwXjOkxI56kJOO3ePBLq91lF9LGOq1g7TBO%2B1XQXc%2FFpv%2Bhxm%2FMRYq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FQw0ZwYDt9c9uc%2FfUmsjedzLDE3XQYy%2FiigeXUd1zdlOKiNkeWgFrTcfWto8OH3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIF5oLmf0P7FKjLU9Qyyd5NJ%2FEVxQUbfiviDOcZ50DIagwYn2aDxgS4txgQvzfDO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iP1IcQoR7mBjnTE%2FuNTRJ63Vx6rwbgWfKju%2FmYrMyrGS%2FeRh1GyX6vOqS4sPc3pI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu0vTF%2BXES1JJ8hQloz1UJgeLVHnttD0vWtlyY5ZGKbRorQb1M3%2BFvJ0LJQof5e2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJZRtkSjnIHFK3y%2FEPOPU%2Fbu%2FsZ4jn%2F%2Bg9jzHU5R8uZsgNWmfHiXIN6QeZ%2Bg5v6f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGqpg%2FaHw6ixP4FIF3mluv8s45R90fdXDuIhOu4pTaSDCkhruPssDxO8oK4MJin1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XI%2BQIf0Y2sp0ed1%2Fd9BQVbRIvGPCxcC6bjsuLcW6wnmALc8cHesDUMwFGFI7SV2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QxJkE%2Btlm%2BWkjGVCHn2LPQ9ysrBn%2FPh%2BjWrv4wWfsobogWiNvTF94H%2FMa2qYFCC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oj2Job%2B%2F4oH3PRXAZRWK4fR083GU4FVvTXI%2FHRUmrqXPh2PpBql%2BBFq2OD6uqiuw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WSt%2BMDskJMfD7OWu0Lyaajf72XphXhhicGafZb%2BSnJv%2Fz2VVB3ZPhnn51mvjWcL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xK33IRMoNE3GGNCJxIjckMdOK7gM5xDp7MEXrWzmjxm%2FkbzHRvf3N7vcrVpT6RN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMw8eKbXWSp%2BjZ0P2hftFr081BbyXivzQa6%2FUFPoUQPUN8e5tHtmQWyRB4jVWbaw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtzY3n6t1JKv5okOoKJ7sLPJyyf8TmcGKrL5wit0GjZPmmjwFz2t19344wYc2o0W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXeZTnDxY3HfxI48ZLTEVOP%2FjHO0EMVFaVmBgAZhbdf44KK8DgvWvIJCnpXVZC5b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBrJgOTX6xoXcqcKNWpHIJjMRXkA6P6gWk7pHY5nFe5EBWhvomdf8l24I0WSbl6h
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pp4ieykOSFlRrG%2F2tlzHOZXX5rSvuvg28vwpVM%2FSuvG4hpGsyqqqLwoGt4uqx5w2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcYxC6lwlnGHO%2BC1W9a3Y3qzlaVu5zgv1iohMqzQh9qiYTzEQb1Np0a4pwry86rI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42v5BzytNPTBcxbGXoN8Rmp6VjRCVu154ZpjO4Uhf1X4ecbOnK6pWsm2TEFx6v6U

r erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD = o - i Munis

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050 SALARIES PROFESS 479,050 -19,362 459,688 459,688.48 .00 .00 100.0%
12110176 51070 SALARIES SECRETA 100,491 0 100,491 100,491.56 .00 -.56 100.0%
12110976 51050 SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 119,188 0 119,188 119,187.90 .00 .10 100.0%
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,456,590 -41,392 2,415,198  2,415,019.11 179.36 .00 100.0%
12210100 51003 DEANS 360,798 0 360,798 362,388.47 .00 -1,590.47 100.4%
12210100 51050 SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 159,878 0 159,878 159,877.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12210100 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 113,192 -15,483 97,709 97,709.49 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 51070 SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 193,490 0 193,490 193,658.59 .00 -168.59 100.1%
12210100 51310 HS ACCREDIATION 7,000 -2,000 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 53920 HS GRADUATION 33,800 5,197 38,997 39,730.68 .00 -733.54 101.9%
12210100 53930 HS ACCREDITATION 3,650 -3,650 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12210100 53990 PRINTING HIGH SC 13,153 -11,125 2,028 1,030.00 .00 998.00 50.8%
12210100 54000 SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 -2,000 7,025 7,185.55 .00 -160.55 102.3%
12210100 54205 COMPUTER SUPP CH 15,000 0 15,000 14,988.04 .00 11.96  99.9%
12210100 54206 SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 -18,338 21,662 21,662.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 57310 PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 -7,674 9,266 9,266.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 57810 PRINCIPAL CONFER 12,800 -3,908 8,892 8,891.86 .00 .00 100.0%
12210200 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 0 120,976 120,975.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12210200 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/PRI 148,097 0 148,097 148,096.94 .00 .06 100.0%
12210200 51051 SALARIES - COPY 19,604 -4,841 14,763 14,763.06 .00 .00 100.0%
12210200 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 28,540 0 28,540 29,162.10 .00 -622.10 102.2%
12210200 51070 SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 86,583 0 86,583 88,979.42 .00 -2,396.42 102.8%
12210200 53990 PRINTING MCCARTH 2,000 -398 1,602 224.00 .00 1,378.30 14.0%
12210200 54000 SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 -6,650 1,350 1,350.04 .00 .00 100.0%
12210200 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210200 57310 DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 -2,514 2,486 2,485.94 .00 .00 100.0%
12210300 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 123,976 0 123,976 123,976.06 .00 -.06 100.0%
12210300 51050 SAL/PARKER/PRINC 137,803 0 137,803 137,803.12 .00 -.12 100.0%
12210300 51051 SALARIES - COPY 21,162 0 21,162 21,161.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12210300 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 26,170 0 26,170 26,678.15 .00 -508.15 101.9%
12210300 51070 SAL/PARKER/SEC 81,806 0 81,806 82,041.34 .00 -235.34 100.3%
12210300 53990 PRINTING PARKER 2,500 -1,931 569 569.30 .00 .00 100.0%
12210300 54000 SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 -3,577 3,423 3,422.86 .00 .00 100.0%
12210300 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210300 57310 DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12210400 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 0 121,976 121,975.88 .00 .12 100.0%
12210400 51050 SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 139,658 0 139,658 139,658.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12210400 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 22,842 0 22,842 24,048.27 .00 -1,206.27 105.3%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 4

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXsDLZj9d%2FaX%2FV45Pb8FK6NoFlTfJ%2FVgQP9uh092CLUsHVWxVsjdhtDGNXSpyqgP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOwYSTSbj77wqhdr06yJfvZS1cpjSQ%2FzzrFn%2BAdtRYB7Q7ucUjDykVowdkQjhq5X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blmXXAibnWW829ZSsUSq%2FLHRDxoiSoVsYHNVpDx%2BSjAwOL00JXy82z6VPoWLM0Y7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zp71oKfRW2IkjgoxWhFp9hpKeWy%2BGrjfEZW4ALrBM0zltIXbNuNGPqxPC7dIlGJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHgO4cWHZ4koXjTBZqxGgsosPi5I6vc56WiOgWZ%2BOkFyD%2Blr4hNQrvXiQmxeL%2FM2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUcOBGh9dTFdk7n0ZtktlSJu9UgiEsXXRdlKWk06K2tGJR4A89KeCX%2BRacov8DPK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FubCY8S%2FPf6x8%2FOHzaDkvNiNuBWh1K2DNDa9LBzLMOc4huSX2Lug5vkLxsmPeDf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GQL6BzQLHqVqN4tfoeTRkk3LUrD4MhUHQyK44v7as%2BHmelnllO9inlcB5xwJNOT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B97LVWYZ16GZbTKcKWACbd8lzgf%2BNp3qXYRT4qXcAJre9bD9U5vdvFttw%2BE%2B6%2F4B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAcqDxJcSZSf842gsND1yHGk1VMPVZEwOT1vf2l%2BfUyz1Cs%2F40gfnZ38jUu3uQ0A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mqhfn2HgIV8wgZvrer4EG5F75wt%2BNSB3M7cBqW5wof9lqvyXL95bO21%2BFdNm3UKa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIYDBJimOorXuNrKnyo3xy8IkF6rm%2Bh1l2DaiYdJmsHSPZUastQQEW%2BEfS389DfC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvmxVHg4ZKypEbcWIFxQrgNbbpANSFLI%2F9VBJMC9bJ%2FDZ495KWF05NbGyBUSG87O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTVdvvsDmGjn3YHiVC%2B8OS8tC%2FV%2FS2TOi4GodvbO1PT5T5EKDo6IP2hWs5Qi02Sq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCaT33BHjwjV5VUc%2BhsYq8i0SUAp6YO75JMw1Y9Y1XLGDd8jWRPB%2B4wgzPulOwrt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhurpLdTTRw%2Blxk5cqWwP0F2AlTYALaGmEJLUFuU6iRQBqsF1j8HfuF9Bm5xXO6x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAqmR5xZg1xjTThH1mAEYX4iEWrJedA97ds1YWfmnzH5hOHJWFAf3gVOCKRPELch
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fOU0dYjm53JYMLz7fUE4YdMO3mcrWJDnScEmwi4zk6LVTh5kwpht9MHQafg4MAZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2Fh%2FtJlw4mcTaXdvX%2Blnup7C1hSRbxaoMGun00Yd3zYBZmqXHaD32c9h%2FFTd7t4k
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNEVscy%2B7QtCtG%2B0XJsPSMlVrc8bX%2FkNn1TMgjykaM6XItvgj6pGrrFQAzfsvSgT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXKXvDrxPm5TC%2F3HbQiJMnmk1EP9Or2PUXjB%2FVf%2BKUj%2FEXoM1J5E4IekHcsaK3Cq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVLvjgULX5CIlQvaGkwysyppXCGX%2BfcE21eqlTffO1JAPZMzH0rsBMAZYipUx0Ay
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apemLj0U0s8gVbatudNJqqK17hefzb%2FJeCrUhQHpUIvFBoU2oOejvX5NbD2%2BU8XJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14viN57sf0XvoT9i9yp8amUSNABYfufZ6k%2FBUYjDUnqEhz0thG80i%2BYJ6bgh64Mw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrC2wW0odqRCLhwPFtTPrLpDYNdz%2FEnjDJRUS20p0qk1HbYLrAuQtVKhZNkE45yX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13by4yDfGAVbk4U5hFy4ei8LK2AXX8aTHG33MSKDaqEMpbeFo8NL6fC93oQUrBWk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8a0U6eBgoObScLSROUdDJZLkDxvlzq%2FPY8A4ScOX8St4Ldrh%2FJQA3nKp0hEAVTI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bw5tMmL8IXZpPY9GO1P9IhuzOtUqzoSvgx8%2F1bOcr06eOldla3cPzzbVHGm0fd58
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpWcVC0yUSnO0VajNm8HBcO7JLjc1Z7AwtokeCHRjQFlNSn%2FzHQ69S2he3ea59vq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fw%2BPkfMkRceMPBCbcLecorlBtYypRC7Wm5Aui%2BB%2F8yqFJ4RDg7joioSfSkTn1Yya
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IOcmz%2BYi0oKWoo25nLPehofaWRvGoRsGPKPIB5z89ZeKvIpNqcjdmwCERg2Doiz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh5SJP2G9QrupBXsiF6cKd32ghqwcF9xl0ut4MdBlbPmBj84ROrYuPf8siav1Gea
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMheIO8KFVha0x2rV04lP3SOcTtAJkqbc0Vk8IphajXgxcsKgJYjQ3LC3hc0hCQ8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sX%2BoiD%2Frbxtq9AX1vDXO2mh6LlAOdWef43O8meZajtyiIDlHZvm%2B%2BoR%2FFwn8CQ1q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=je4TKVht5rhB3VHaJTbrPp87%2BDvD9RAhVM9i4vAxYq0UG%2FWQD5sQNSq7L846%2BY7g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2ixt1SnaGsF%2FHgqvVByGg9sJ4FGeveMoljVL5zLctNTE47qco443V%2FoJMmVvKy%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrFfDsUm%2FiCNhbBAeJGw52FrV2ZQHkTM9K3xlxkf54oA9IqcxkROO%2B1rWSF58%2BQz

r erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD == o S

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12210400 51070 SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 44,931 0 44,931 44,930.97 .00 .03 100.0%
12210400 53990 PRINTING BYAM 600 195 795 795.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210400 54000 SUPPLIES BYAM 2,000 -1,700 300 .00 .00 300.00 . 0%
12210400 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210400 57310 DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 2,331 4,331 4,330.86 .00 .00 100.0%
12210500 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 119,188 0 119,188 119,187.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12210500 51050 SAL/CENTER/PRINC 139,658 0 139,658 139,658.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12210500 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 20,822 0 20,822 20,897.75 .00 -75.75 100.4%
12210500 51070 SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 41,810 0 41,810 41,810.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12210500 53990 PRINTING 500 -220 280 .00 .00 280.00 . 0%
12210500 54000 SUPPLIES 2,500 1,644 4,144 4,142.96 .00 1.04 100.0%
12210500 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210500 57310 DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,000 1,120 3,120 3,120.13 .00 -.13 100.0%
12210600 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,188 0 120,188 120,188.12 .00 -.12 100.0%
12210600 51050 SAL/HARR./PRINCI 139,658 0 139,658 139,658.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12210600 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 20,361 0 20,361 20,825.72 .00 -464.72 102.3%
12210600 51070 SAL/HARR./CLER/S 50,584 0 50,584 50,661.86 .00 -77.86 100.2%
12210600 53990 PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 . 0%
12210600 54000 SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 2,791.84 .00 208.16  93.1%
12210600 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210600 57310 DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 349.00 .00 1,651.00 17.5%
12210700 51003 ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 1,000 121,976 121,975.88 .00 .12 100.0%
12210700 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 134,638 0 134,638 134,637.88 .00 .12 100.0%
12210700 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 22,173 0 22,173 22,627.14 .00 -454.14 102.0%
12210700 51070 SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 44,931 0 44,931 43,711.92 .00 1,219.08 97.3%
12210700 53990 PRINTING SOUTH R 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
12210700 54000 SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,500 0 2,500 1,853.74 .00 646.26 74.1%
12210700 54205 COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 7,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210700 57310 DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
12210976 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 40,861 0 40,861 40,860.96 .00 .04 100.0%
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,209,298 -79,521 3,129,777 3,129,776.85 .00 .00 100.0%
2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES
12300000 51310 SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,773 0 7,773 7,770.00 .00 3.00 100.0%
12300000 51311 SALARIES - STIPE 36,274 0 36,274 36,260.00 .00 14.00 100.0%
12300000 51312 SALARIES - STIPE 28,501 -1,354 27,147 27,164.00 .00 -17.00 100.1%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 72,548 -1,354 71,194 71,194.00 .00 .00 100.0%
2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS
12305000 51450 LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 18,985.00 .00 -690.00 103.8%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 5

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmhRJRotDKH4Xpg5dx2BeK6gMkNSsVROiIwks%2BBMbYHRPMsD%2BmLpsv9FxyN%2FoAi9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2adABnogk78UsTuBmFNE6qj7oa6OfhqDfu5X7xszq4C4u8w5LmoeSxMd3f2nBRGI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNQYvS1TI2WMtqp2uQ3SpzgFArrCtmVtyoadnGif2Hzd1XspjdN31OsdzvkBxqpu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4w2ygNNnvK2pqmbvXBgDrKXiUhWo%2Bdp%2FT%2FqhGzPb4vjqIOwiFKrey8011J3hO6Op
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrMjOth1olzc%2FtJsYJK97eFX9mKRhZCFYsWmaxZCwvv%2BgPE90s9vf17UKmdprKCN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGlT1Jr3hojbOEMXDwfXLXRcDzmsY%2FOjON74IP3rUDibf9ZcLrnQN2oWrp9w34EZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kinPphRixOi8YhKuZgWNht3lZisEGQE3Pqzd2bW%2BQrY9Q2fkLJn9MujT9eNCZWeX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=438%2FbqBOnWec2ZzoTpKbOFZDPL80Kei3Hw9IFgYvYTA93nFgkjv3N5I9qbsp4cCE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bi7SdgIFLtE3nRQCGMYRmdHJSpE2kEqlcE4CwHZ6NK1tNplJrgyOSQSjm5raAXpw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKXTpEAXrbVl5XE6hO%2BeWC%2FdCVdsKaEjJn2umnfVzMjIZSqCu%2FxpmkdtT0na3AAv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ingpzQaKfPY54P1WKyjC4fyLzWrzFQRk38p2dcbfFZfboUOkNhwA8BXUl7lFd6Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiaiST7AoBh9W0a5yy7dYELIJ3Ia1uintzkUzrHe4YP0ru2Kcp8sM7LT9%2FSLMNfG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTZSVM6Nca7LBnxHT9uJglKVb9rYbObNXVMCIiXt%2FL4ekXI1AGqb5NYQcdzaxf86
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sBazej2YHHpX%2Fy%2BJnxyFTORcRMu3GLxbuJ1LNmFaOAWxOGLQ7QSSVe2tRc7GwN0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vo%2BuSMKKh%2F656CeYXx6AuHIeg2TtgC0ppN1oE2%2FI%2B2DFZomQNg%2BFRg5nc%2B97plo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z94QIyKjekPTkss3i%2F1Ep74HMwU7Eb2e3QKaOJe6q3jKRawPjSbuA%2BRfmICetDqM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uZVgofZklwYBK3ebQ9lqtDhRopCzz1M%2BQIBdCyOfngvvHjpM0pJNY8IpcPGtr7l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FuL2hsr2w69HPezcUmvhaRV4nv7gjCpIw525F6JkumeLonT43jEEN6jaYi%2FSzox
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vidbBfAysZ2zGUWateWLojux1%2FHKiTkVfu5ULzv6HkhWpaIkZhrgdpsNvX73FJRv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xwbNB%2FNV%2F%2BLwTpPKYj2rLmSFEt8lMrkavvWo5ENAFBJ9gMJj20xB4PQ1FJnfRKD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ttMKLypIAEXuc%2FkZ6VgJQMTy0Uq%2FcR9wA9JCud2sgDWPZdkKctnYUNTI3xd6LlO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qyuYJFEtz2%2Fkek6zXwRtcr8Wo%2Bzjj%2Bi3TGiGUpZ9A4RnE3xrexLJI0uhgRZE%2FgN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md%2FZ2XieeVaRwYqkcrDWh3zRRYaFmfWYSo4ulN5KKYI8BWh7%2BqqOr75EFYgEOT7e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9cqVkEh95AZ5CZvH9LBCQkydJDKNFB8TLgltIQgNfBrr%2Bh6Sd2yKmBemJwYiJHG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8AVKCaJqv61%2BGPUhK4oyxxnfKmg7Csgq60rze1L%2F9kEQg54ZmOXOuZX6KpD3fr2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MRjrh%2FcftobCkc2hQEvIXzf03DFBU2i%2B5OMXDXETl9OkgkPAGuYCAMRruRWNfSK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FygnBXW9TKJRn0IuxpGje3tNXEvlCSUZSFd9vuUBuvzja0rVazMgllcwiPeeCBEj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cv4%2FdWDCTUhYjX07LZusU4zhnRBaqDPWo41PL4RyIPEtBbbYgghzfom77e%2Fw4%2BUl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25ogFcCrdbG8vKT8rDP8Y9RLn773r4YZs%2FC2VUUyT%2F6WTiu%2FXs1lK%2Fr46vLfDJdZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aR1u4bjxxzxj%2BuwgWhJeV8tIXpYsUKfsYyUVX%2FE1vhCSyZ70m14%2Bt2m%2BSnF7cltA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmkT3DxUEaehy1HhJIHcK0DzzUDe3o8do%2BKtvAZKwB6Yak%2BKyWzXVHPXDouvlxMR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rXudSDvfHkl8w7Ji%2BZ9bN4WmpFufMfaWN4NkZe6K8UR4%2BuE0bcOiZhSymohqs3B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4Ti2P7SVyI2XUjX%2BUz0OSASR9Y6etX7RtC7IPP0h0%2FnmK36HZ7UFI6bm5HKKbrR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmN8Gj%2BHiAJ1iq8%2B2CLljcsTckHXIgailP%2BThjti%2BZWlgFT4invRbf0qdQ%2ByYZa7

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12305000 51460 SALARY RESERVE - 171,049 -146,942 24,107 .00 .00 24,107.00 .0%
12305039 51050 SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 172,259 -51,365 120,894 120,894.11 .00 .00 100.0%
12305056 51050 SALARIES - PROFE 142,000 0 142,000 199,633.98 .00 -57,633.98 140.6%
12305102 51050 SAL/CHS/ART 264,897 -3,904 260,993 260,992.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12305106 51050 SAL/CHS/BUS. 191,904 0 191,904 191,903.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12305124 51050 SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,371,989 o 1,371,989 1,370,411.92 .00 1,577.08 99.9%
12305128 51050 SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 758,936 -18,681 740,255 732,345.69 .00 7,909.79  98.9%
12305134 51050 SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 274,796 0 274,796 267,143.82 .00 7,652.18 97.2%
12305136 51050 SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 95,952 0 95,952 95,951.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12305139 51050 SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 254,078 0 254,078 279,029.90 .00 -24,951.90 109.8%
12305156 51050 SAL/CHS/MATH 1,488,628 -15,740 1,472,888 1,472,364.36 .00 523.64 100.0%
12305158 51050 SAL/CHS/MUSIC 287,856 0 287,856 287,855.88 .00 .12 100.0%
12305174 51050 SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 382,305 0 382,305 382,305.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12305178 51050 SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,431,407 -20,666 1,410,741 1,411,005.40 .00 -264.40 100.0%
12305184 51050 SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,287,315 -43,993 1,243,322 1,243,322.34 .00 .00 100.0%
12305202 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/ART 183,451 -24,263 159,188 152,638.20 .00 6,549.70  95.9%
12305224 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 722,269 -24,267 698,002 697,630.29 .00 371.98  99.9%
12305228 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/F.L 502,662 0 502,662 536,215.28 .00 -33,553.28 106.7%
12305234 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/HLT 191,904 0 191,904 191,903.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12305239 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 289,518 0 289,518 289,518.06 .00 -.06 100.0%
12305256 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/MAT 754,653 0 754,653 736,402.82 .00 18,250.18 97.6%
12305258 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/MUS 261,163 0 261,163 261,162.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12305274 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/PHY 197,211 0 197,211 197,211.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12305278 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/SCI 674,038 4,764 678,802 638,416.91 .00 40,385.09 94.1%
12305284 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 761,290 -27,246 734,044 733,363.08 .00 681.38  99.9%
12305302 51050 SAL/PARKER/ART 95,263 24,263 119,526 111,910.91 .00 7,615.19 93.6%
12305334 51050 SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 176,481 0 176,481 176,968.22 .00 -487.22 100.3%
12305339 51050 SAL/PARKER/TECH. 61,323 0 61,323 61,323.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12305358 51050 SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 326,008 0 326,008 326,008.02 .00 -.02 100.0%
12305374 51050 SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 292,213 0 292,213 291,171.82 .00 1,041.18 99.6%
12305396 51050 SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,478,073 -6,439 1,471,634 1,486,672.20 .00 -15,038.47 101.0%
12305397 51050 SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,511,398 4,869 1,516,267 1,461,672.31 .00 54,594.69 96.4%
12305400 51050 SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,778,410 15,378 1,793,788 1,815,148.79 .00 -21,360.79 101.2%
12305402 51050 SAL/BYAM/ART 82,349 0 82,349 82,349.02 .00 -.02 100.0%
12305458 51050 SAL/BYAM/MUSIC 98,375 0 98,375 98,374.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12305474 51050 SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 170,244 0 170,244 170,243.84 .00 .16 100.0%
12305491 51050 SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 460,115 0 460,115 458,537.67 .00 1,577.33 99.7%
12305500 51050 SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,513,230 6,550 1,519,780 1,580,899.22 .00 -61,119.22 104.0%
12305502 51050 SAL/CENTER/ART 77,585 0 77,585 77,584.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12305558 51050 SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 71,000 0 71,000 70,999.95 .00 .05 100.0%
12305574 51050 SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 102,189 0 102,189 102,189.10 .00 -.10 100.0%
12305591 51050 SAL/CENTER/KINDE 368,369 -39,080 329,289 329,261.14 .00 27.86 100.0%
12305600 51050 SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,552,890 -87,078 1,465,812 1,464,497.11 .00 1,314.43  99.9%
12305602 51050 SAL/HARR./ART 78,397 0 78,397 78,397.02 .00 -.02 100.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 6
User: 525jjohn

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwescLllX0uEQ3LpyGdgq6nPhRyZbJXjwRQ6E%2FYcWK9awaqyexLHu7ZDMOm9dpC7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK6EUUhf1rbE22kp1YW2w5shvR5GaiMY9tR48%2BbmUc3fEYAUnEdnQR8t5j1Kgzxf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JP%2BYuYVk5PL8kMYqtPT%2FdhLwB3JHD2qSqEBRsea7D1rW6WtFra1GXI%2BfjSnAbo8N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20YS%2BXGPYIVYaCo9GF55VkEYKmKCFLt%2B%2Bg%2F9TQgEZiEdBfHtFls2WWbKJlIyLqZ3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7AYMq2naYA6OPOvu2gFaj8vYMv95xBgK01U5%2BXSgdhG1jYVJMiUg9dC%2BpXow67s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lu6lpdMpiEFtfCwV9adrPLr%2F71P6oMS5uj%2FEtt%2FWKdUyoBbPqTT%2Ff29%2FFXnwEtN8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hSpOepXdNdKhxzhGhT5Mkg4leIeMTLNWqPYU5ZN0I2E89psP%2B6I2U576EMmDQ9m
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lab83wbW%2FI4JqAWnVnwY1ZVVwzpP8kA1BLQfuSR3RhxyWraEXHvAOAk2beK9uQKY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8TaR3wb7mgzFgEUklC6NTOe1%2FamjF9oZLU1NmhLWQOeVrWmICCg9DR0NYQvyeVV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUXg1LviCe%2FgaIi7YlBuoVVrgfuG3GdLgoXG8nNZACpChbKtXsoK6hymVmz%2B%2FdL6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RU0UL1LaIGRZdC8uAO5sC8Yjh2KUM20SZeRfkCwfWF3B6jArZKqcivkXyVvjRVfS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDzR2XznbHx1j7U4MMP0yKnAeSVdW9hnEy8cGMe07PfI1HF%2FMbyNZAIUu7feXrx8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTbBat2DzKQZ5lGBVDDbaiEr2wAMRij7CEuKmt7RCIzMd%2FnR7dPA%2Fboy5P3jWm4P
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6nKcc64zIjeHMMTr82Urp%2BF%2B4o9myV%2FwwV1hT9ThLp%2FVNABg843jlkMj%2BbAPV4s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2Fsfl97ACDf2HlKlfIoIp%2BOsn0FZXQw2otGhF4axMQ8ovuLd63KpP4bR22WKblk4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8ZfAhxvSlfettuheDhTDYAWLTfqLzagVpvx5Aa3HsgRvNqLGaNQBMhCqtqlzbP%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLZKiPv%2BPw2P0tCadXswzqnY3EX69%2FBTTlqUvde43KDuTDQPix5fW2BAwjPTMAdk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LuFmG37BF2UDbfHavgBrDhouhoXNIwDSHVrrLe6OX3SD93DCzR%2FakhFlqsvsm7Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4NmuplnraesVddEvtRXMlnb8MRgd%2Fi0oW9D6PnQRL3EVg%2BpRS0OVFIO6lN1QBQi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXszK5fjp8TVAoyCHvN8Kz%2Fwe1UgzXhUQeL0OaOyfgq6FYq7Wz41gFkzSUVPvw%2Fe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvbm6noRoFtVcpsk6JHC%2F1ZJBi%2BQ0flsNcw2AlnhEEy4HZUmIzGGcw1BbsPgHHJa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WbC1Vin5RWkJXU21cOICB6JOVQMynaGRKptcGdN6Fcwa%2BbU9pz3HKdm3EWUJf0F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TNatljrA378vAG8TnCfO8D7lZY2dXeX4qFRH42nWCWebEFsCc41bThT1BA7w0mx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2hJk3WDMpmFVjOjA4FsIUBvC5uV02hkumZxR71ZRVFCKWzpr%2BiMCoYrkKPEC%2F9W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YO1yU77Iu4FHLPI4GeIRHfa0sSF6l44y%2BZywQgccjiRfgJVqofpcOJm4JRqaUH7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6I8tz%2FAvAid5Wl8c%2BAsrIZezLRwN1gM0PX5XHHqIEUkudQ%2FEf9I%2BgEcrDs3dcdPh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxCHgRhG5OMkbPZvFZk1OuMAQBgSlAH6x1FkNwHU0VW9PXMzRmE48DliSQqoXo1D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6jrujxTdnzgHLKFIDhinyfm9qZwcTWYHxUr1RYG7J30WPLcpCo14%2BW%2BNwoN5I7B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2B2Z%2Fxk9%2BOl%2BnCId1u8U5rtpkZxd0pUxZd9ioocvPdNaBPiIvr5bwQ%2F%2FRaW5a%2FyU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2il2i7qg4Tc0ECkLE8pEhx5NXoP%2Fp8ggLe6u7N5vS2yDydBE6IuDSIQy%2B8HfbvWc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eR2WfTc1yZZVVHnYT8UXKMeKINu7FwGsd21AiuevZ6Z9wxc1fbo3lZ7z8fEtalJf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9mOC2iitLHEuWCKRMciS6RRaJzeQrEIUjQQo4BqpOqA9o1V5AoBMTLdrJx%2FlqsC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwNl5ap3W7VA4GXBRmGvodY9brHQhg1hOtPcNvfUk%2F0h1bCtmYe5W4Mb8DDdk%2Bw4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8wJb%2FqFkmwVmNzioFGFFYdVE93rHR8Uf4RZ2M6POEGsCmLPaep0Ft%2FWTPpx%2FnIg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duYACu4MYOwnclJIcAUUWjsfBZyMHgC0Swh7Og4darv2YTlne%2FRszlAVDdg7DAbS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ecM36eE9F1KUwOZfqFVnqCtyJZATyYiIWcv0GhbbV18V95m9Q3TAHP32H9WXT3i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waMf3eY7RiTIzrvNp67TfFJR%2FkHsnmTd4Xpvx2ATv6tUvH5RDFcZDWuVQf3YFazH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRbLAPTmUE%2FDBu55bia08p1s1NkGulPwpj6VXWP3dtUl1L0Uty%2BVIzy0IyQ26vny
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fdd96wb1vJ28qHnWXHseQ14%2FVOmXBsNnM%2B3tSxppAZvBNbz5jcG6pLJw7WrQi%2BL8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EImb6tYXH1UgauSrWzInPsv0kveujc98h6qm74GxN%2FP3zT6nllpat%2BUU6lwCIk2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LT4%2FGUwG4Wp9CAXLwxRzWpgdYxkT%2BzCHc5bq9X97xoR%2BAyQDXKd63Nhwhp88K7M2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymyEVLYKk0aVFPyTFmfWHGQx3wNp%2F8oIWFAld3EzPCgKDeEmI%2BGDtoDKxbTodIxz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVt6GbwKV%2FxDQxcRntNS0DTYVZ%2FySlHJWKtEQN%2FCrm%2FBPMZ5xUICOxfGGZbCOdpu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyLUHd%2BZ%2Fd%2BPKcpS0qAExz4pDNzNc07rp1FH%2B4qfZ7eLIZKSyeBOOPvNQfRKam7l

r erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD = o - i Munis

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12305658 51050 SAL/HARR./MUSIC 77,585 0 77,585 64,412.92 .00 13,172.08  83.0%
12305674 51050 SAL/HARR./PHYS. 95,952 0 95,952 95,951.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12305691 51050 SAL/HARR./KINDER 321,894 0 321,894 321,894.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12305700 51050 SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,498,750 6,550 1,505,300 1,505,674.48 .00 -374.48 100.0%
12305702 51050 SAL/SO. ROW/ART 95,952 0 95,952 95,951.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12305758 51050 SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 95,002 0 95,002 95,001.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12305774 51050 SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 93,145 0 93,145 93,145.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12305791 51050 SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 339,962 0 339,962 311,839.65 .00 28,122.35 91.7%
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 26,043,979 -447,289 25,596,690 25,596,689.93 .00 .00 100.0%
2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS
12310000 51050 TUTORING 367,920 -148,933 218,987 153,896.19 .00 65,090.81  70.3%
12310023 51050 PROF SAL/ELL/DIS 71,000 4,522 75,522 91,647.99 .00 -16,125.99 121.4%
12310076 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 1,234,179 -19,660 1,214,519 1,214,519.28 .00 .00 100.0%
12310076 51110 BOARD CERTIFIED 598,722 0 598,722 611,424.42 .00 -12,702.42 102.1%
12310076 51120 OTHER SALARIES - 150,000 -2,822 147,179 146,190.46 .00 988.04  99.3%
12310123 51050 SAL/CHS/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 89,142.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12310176 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 1,235,968 993 1,236,961 1,245,845.04 .00 -8,884.43 100.7%
12310177 51050 SAL/CHS/READING 101,259 0 101,259 101,259.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12310223 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 89,142.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12310276 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 970,217 -43,433 926,784 926,784.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12310277 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/REA 169,895 28,237 198,132 198,132.22 .00 .00 100.0%
12310323 51050 SAL/PARKER/ELL 87,126 -14,215 72,911 71,000.02 .00 1,910.98 97.4%
12310376 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 1,203,917 9,677 1,213,594 1,167,914.56 .00 45,679.44  96.2%
12310377 51050 SAL/PARKER/READI 198,141 0 198,141 198,141.06 .00 -.06 100.0%
12310423 51050 SAL/BYAM/ELL 95,952 0 95,952 95,951.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12310476 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 631,432 0 631,432 625,174.97 .00 6,257.03  99.0%
12310477 51050 SAL/BYAM/READING 203,448 0 203,448 203,448.16 .00 -.16 100.0%
12310523 51050 SAL/CENTER/ELL 95,952 0 95,952 94,374.71 .00 1,577.29 98.4%
12310576 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 550,296 -19,964 530,332 502,608.78 .00 27,723.68  94.8%
12310577 51050 SAL/CENTER/READI 202,518 0 202,518 202,518.16 .00 -.16 100.0%
12310623 51050 SAL/HARR./ELL 95,952 0 95,952 95,951.96 .00 .04 100.0%
12310676 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 713,214 0 713,214 708,979.77 .00 4,234.23 99.4%
12310677 51050 SAL/HARR./READIN 196,271 0 196,271 196,271.14 .00 -.14 100.0%
12310723 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/ELL 71,000 31,189 102,189 102,189.11 .00 .00 100.0%
12310776 51054 SALARIES SPECIAL 582,949 5,307 588,256 589,003.88 .00 -747.88 100.1%
12310777 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/READI 191,904 0 191,904 191,903.92 .00 .08 100.0%
12310976 51054 SALARIES- SPECIA 548,527 15,378 563,905 678,905.26 .00 -115,000.26 120.4%
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS 10,736,427 -144,107 10,592,320 10,592,320.18 .00 .00 100.0%
2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 7

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IX5XLzX0d7uiMPpDfYyKlkRgxqzTAzi%2FRlx67qaQjJubUgB6iNhHWa6wZGre4DbB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seUl15cWiGvyiz88LnPM0mLSKmlxxulOGUnJaoIoy9u1zPVcwmHaStGisICJlt3s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QS%2BIsKHLAL6QjgxA%2FuxyxVoc0kPoHqePBZ6V%2FPJ7XKF0ojiVGQsEXuK%2BKTjeo2KL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eD5a0R%2BF66P1G%2BLzXoaVoB4fzdJuaUo9Z0EGNpNELr3qtxWXt5cBQ1jm84hGvbOK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIz05AxAOrxseL60884DIbdiF%2FJz9cyA9ZqNxZIDudlsQKqBh8LLr1GvgEGrvUAf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H18EbQ%2BZu7uXKLDtBnA9UXcnF9uNGF6Li9zOWudV70L3bi3aBjypkVKEo8UPDyYC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWCnyZ71Rc8SelU5h7Jl8Q0z10RtDJEKd9fyJdj4XU79Uptri1RS6X9jJNgn66JP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKqkOvwSblmj%2BGsWR51SJTJbXxQAIhw6s6jb00INalhV9lWj6jyNdAxgHe1gzjgX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUhoUBrESlqoHxCP3jqrhtpjtOqFLIm6bVaDIRQM05ItPjfA1zVBmVE2qNGbEjZj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Deu84K6prtrb9k4%2BOo11rdaly4LsUp2AXFGGhLNjLAnv7iblUJMfM0vxgOg6p402
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiXFEnl4Cbk%2FDd8VMY1G6pX6K1eD4TkAaGi77bJ0mNCwOWthkpIB%2FZ2XhlCbhjnn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsVl%2BBs8bSYx7O%2FI%2B6OhlHmpExE69Z0Qx8YGc1meyWgVBLuVw%2Bmksef7g0aaE%2BtU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkvYVzF2TQHSgO3lvohUGTchWLt4cwTssXVOr%2Fg3WP3WJGI%2BYcnUitVi5tJMhBcM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlcKZrjvI0wiDwoZT1C%2BgqjbNcdgL8xGVMn3Mjdhv%2FxDrm9xbL2nZ32RucghsqLf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vj1%2BO7kTn43SaLABWrz9eXurPqm41gPyIjFJpCH%2FzkUqsg0W1SHYTVhD5Ij3gEOe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00gds64wYTSVrFkrdj%2BBsjpamenrl11BcB1Nz7EMu616TZTsah9mqZECYHDpQyTW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FLeLnQOcbjmOq9lahDMfFpy%2Be1mR7oQKjSys%2B7mFgP9Zij6ZVUhFWp8ccLoRb7y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bggcy7J1m9xLnpPdqN1%2Fc6m1JMOJsT1eeCOtCTw5B4%2BggiOQTcbO1%2F8LkPwxJW0j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YBPzSNdF7h8BflxHeUZgwDmxXGRse8UJAn1%2FHUkffsDbFwMZPGpa7oL3ZEsmrk8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=691z5Z1CQDF8MW4jzhgTmR6G2SNXeIGtGMHOWh46%2B56xe1RIuUWKjvHtAd7oWdkt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqyhgRmztnc2cQKkWQYXr2SHClRstPplHpwF6byztAQMaz3QXRQdpxa1ZrQVyImc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UY1I0%2FyxorUh8PdZoV0ESYtSC7Y5oPweVF09cEER5fql2QxqAzl2lblPJ2GGEB%2BB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXJxQikbDYllDkl1AEJIbmS92e%2FSnDl4i8UlArGq8L0gC%2FP%2BniO%2B0wtwA6w4Zob9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXnU%2FCPM73Fn9McE0IDTdTwzX%2Bj3bMzW%2BG7EFI%2BkeSxvCKPkMQOCJ3wLxGZodyPw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUV08DLrwQHM%2FiGX12Pkhq4afHA0LU%2FlAxXJIF2InETj%2FNQWVEE16zyAwMcPuybT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eo0VqSYmoSRxrjtuA%2F%2Fm3N%2BNy%2B%2BrtigiT8isNWMSjQRKi7TZraH4IyxEVRsTdnF1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0afkeGb9FCMb7js76sQ2OGfWomBSHtDDzlGPWqSeNnW3LPUuKu6inHILLPS5bAvA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BeZb8kaWRH9kSbefeefbeWeyUPF0jVC9LRZZoBdIAnjewyc%2FWdX8uBG08c9Z9DI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFM59VWrlIsHo2XCi9qcE3Ye%2BJcoPj%2BiPdMCtTofLrHZQfZ42d%2F9wxQZAVBO2FtW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWTE5YmugS6L20HuvDOsnW2IuxHgbDwZ7PIvq2S22gMrnIY49S%2FibPDg4lgpEbOL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3%2Ff7BNsa5q54AnKdxyDCAdzMJVAtdEcYV8HZ070oS7jncfMqjynTHSGokqRYng4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7NKJpbwiAcfsSxF42%2BQZNLEddMHoSXdX%2B2Bh011TvkCCimhMJJS7dW2nxNO5S7a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgwQwp%2FsHJ7l2GxzIWPY9YUST8uH57g%2B6ARSC%2BygzTOPcNmmWuJ0VKygWwq%2FHpJd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88SZkM4JfEl3LTjbBSIg5LSX99x6vnHherSr2hyBLlwFtbXpccamzCRZtOwCGVZ8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YasVsCBcpM1TW5%2BWwt%2BxIM%2FvJrPgCUR1nZpCtTIDsaKFP75y2a5HwI1nOe8t3kFy

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12320076 51053 SAL MEDICAL/THER 404,210 0 404,210 404,209.97 .00 .00 100.09%
12320076 51054 SALARIES- PHYSIC 136,416 -12,444 123,972 123,972.26 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 540,626 -12,444 528,182 528,182.23 .00 .00 100.0%
2325 SUBSTITUTES
12325000 51005 DTD SUBSTITUTE T 420,000 -5,178 414,822 421,075.82 .00 -6,253.91 101.5%
12325000 51006 LTS SUBSTITUTE T 185,000 -17,800 167,200 167,200.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12325000 51008 RETIREE SUBSTITU 54,000 4,000 58,000 60,296.09 .00 -2,296.09 104.0%
12325000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SER/ 0 93,483 93,483 84,933.00 .00 8,550.00 90.9%
12325076 51004 SUBSTITUTE PSP 152,000 -39,543 112,457 112,457.00 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES 811,000 34,962 845,962 845,961.91 .00 .00 100.0%
2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASS
12330076 51060 SPED - PSP'S - S 25,200 0 25,200 32,430.00 .00 -7,230.00 128.7%
12330100 51060 SAL/CHS/PSP 32,713 -7,000 25,713 25,681.08 .00 31.92 99.9%
12330176 51060 SPED PSP SALARY 791,734 -172,108 619,626 619,635.37 .00 -9.37 100.0%
12330200 51060 SAL/MCCARTHY/PSP 77,849 -11,700 66,149 66,137.72 .00 11.28 100.0%
12330276 51060 SPED PSP SALARY 511,408 -52,081 459,327 459,435.68 .00 -108.68 100.0%
12330300 51060 SAL/PARKER/PSP 85,450 -7,900 77,550 77,495.62 .00 54.38 99.9%
12330376 51060 SPED PSP SALARY 537,093 -8,500 528,593 528,526.17 .00 66.83 100.0%
12330400 51060 SAL/BYAM/PSP 78,378 -7,900 70,478 70,431.11 .00 46.89  99.9%
12330476 51060 SPED PSP SALARY 533,067 -18,000 515,067 512,548.10 .00 2,518.90  99.5%
12330500 51060 SAL/CENTER/PSP 78,575 0 78,575 75,702.99 .00 2,872.01 96.3%
12330576 51060 SPED - PSP SALAR 461,767 -25,535 436,232 434,581.28 .00 1,650.65 99.6%
12330600 51060 SAL/HARR./PSP 77,320 -2,250 75,070 72,171.85 .00 2,898.15 96.1%
12330676 51060 SPED PSP SALARY 537,331 35,000 572,331 572,890.30 .00 -559.30 100.1%
12330700 51060 SAL/SO.ROW/PSP 79,436 -47 79,389 79,048.17 .00 340.83  99.6%
12330776 51060 SPED - PSP SALAR 389,960 -80,000 309,960 312,544.49 .00 -2,584.49 100.8%
12330976 51060 PSP/CHIPS 517,759 -101,959 415,800 415,799.73 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST 4,815,040 -459,980 4,355,060 4,355,059.66 .00 .00 100.0%
2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIREC
12340100 51050 SAL/CHS/LIBRARY 101,259 0 101,259 101,259.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 8

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q72rmGXHGut%2FMHzRlEgqyT3n02LwpFDGUy5CxomDiiIs%2FK24BL785AmGIDDhGEKU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2rAzxoTGEfX%2FTrz0zJDgfG6hJWCceqOdcgtmJeSZri1wmMTgzr9E3wX69DAlQVt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYYKoDv7%2FDBU4DDeTCZkLda7lEju0tGE48HtntUUx%2FnIcq%2FganyDFAQjSZx07bLQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB5rZzL3OP7Lp8As3zgkDI3dTj7DBLonSMVrlm%2Fuacv%2FQNtHUBJp6a3HR6c5R%2Bu6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHBaFQYbwaHsC2pEBeF57zV7ou6QrtiWDJELJGUKgo0pESvRqAJnWSoIoMBHfBuy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IO5Ul0QtPrJwa6hrOBRDcek0dJ7tk0oZ%2BDYlr6IBKcm%2BhU%2BByhbg4zUH8Xc7YqGS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fL0eGSzRyhEfXeCwjTzgMS4h18Xr7n7ulu989Y8Z8KwOzKetKzTeQQqbVOn7xIMN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7NnwV8CKv%2BTKtf0R%2BGikIPHUsA1SIrODYBdUEwoAuBc3sAPkLTiVVIwo7Sj1LES
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5LcWY1rLiKALhiKhRIBFqNqsWPkKPADrHNQfEEU5wEUnNhp%2BNSX%2Bgc1rS3bMQkd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BQ5Dr2WAdW5ak6lHsKO0f%2BuoKIdEMCPO%2BfndzBOn2RBge8Pi5rM8ogJ5YDOdmzu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvhlFTQ1RHXn9mrbkh0K9BIQmQVLzNn490iA3KyKxae5afZfs3fSU11FUyVYKtDD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp0KQfk0qVFkh8dOr9TutxC5P7iUeyTusHxNXHnyyuYsLwXbPZ5BY1SdPym%2FubF%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EELoLbIN%2BoA%2FMiiafHli1KxRnAIYd26lqwL6BfrkNrP%2Bs4sth71iSmTdFiWkFfQg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ViZwfaEileY20dZsHju1kPAB4URHTqFhY90%2FY1PzlXrEtVsESh2YBNiUF0ZPeqzn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5Ri9qaT3q9%2B23q2BLISooQ%2FmuzorWQQ3XLuxOU%2B3PgN7Rs3neUr1he%2F%2BkNw7bwD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSlXVec%2FBtipzUv%2F95Y0sehqUd3M%2Bj9AxggK5h17U8ahQ4PBKS5EIvr4LMey6hNR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLAdpxbTqrlaY3OqpilvEiOfUnEv0Jt44%2Faak6ebYQoHb%2Bi8dn6%2FXOBIgiwBw6JJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPqpJw8hYom6C%2Bnq72OWwhfTKs27%2BB3ykKMJuwdL01qk0P%2FHsGQZJlM9w%2FKAkwiu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIz6pKssWXUQQurJ2y19qogcXDMOoBwtFyflkWFa06EvlgeHrCZSvFwilAdGg9PM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eB6VieWU%2FvtoppgyrDy3t6jBfgLOXvoldVQSL24nKxdVsPKw%2FLazNPnVxAjLxBs4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKE%2F8yQPx%2BkNr3y8f9ULepE90NfnTFWfWs64pd4NyPzYcAs%2B%2BQZ0jXlkE3jy%2FjYN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMlrg%2BH0awTOuFLvIfajwVVzcEGfG%2FDQu37pgjDGNmJMSyJvz5PPDv%2F5JWrLEJI6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6kXcaSTMSV7OjUOUTbWmmy%2Bv9ReyaAX80Z1eMTNByEuW48fJGDm%2BDDgkLSII7qr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJqklAlkx9FDZziUuNGrJa1Qfph%2FfPmr%2FIBLKziyykic7qaBFCiTgYqVsdU5Ocj%2B

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12340100 51060 SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR 58,657 0 58,657 58,657.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12340200 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/LIB 93,145 -29,791 63,354 63,354.24 .00 .00 100.0%
12340200 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 -11,229 36,578 24,529.05 .00 12,048.45 67.1%
12340300 51050 SAL/PARKER/LIBRA 71,000 0 71,000 93,145.00 .00 -22,145.00 131.2%
12340300 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 -16,553 31,254 24,529.05 .00 6,724.45 78.5%
12340400 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 -2,065 49,494 46,555.08 .00 2,938.92 94.1%
12340400 51060 SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB 51,559 0 51,559 51,558.99 .00 .01 100.0%
12340500 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 49,058.10 .00 -.10 100.0%
12340500 51060 SAL/CENTER/PSP/L 58,358 0 58,358 58,358.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12340600 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 49,058.10 .00 -.10 100.0%
12340600 51060 SAL/HARR./PSP/LI 49,058 0 49,058 49,943.10 .00 -885.10 101.8%
12340700 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA 51,559 0 51,559 51,559.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12340700 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 58,358 -10,484 47,874 46,554.90 .00 1,318.67 97.2%
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT 838,241 -70,122 768,119 768,118.81 .00 .00 100.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE
12357000 51310 MENTOR STIPENDS 35,000 0 35,000 36,384.00 .00 -1,384.00 104.0%
12357000 53170 CONSULTANT SERVI 50,000 -46,166 3,834 2,071.90 .00 1,762.05  54.0%
12357000 57130 TEACHERS CONFERE 10,000 0 10,000 31,930.00 .00 -21,930.00 319.3%
12357000 57140 TEACHERS COURSE 75,000 0 75,000 56,130.72 10,377.91 8,491.37 88.7%
12357000 57800 SEC/PARA COURSE 5,000 0 5,000 315.00 .00 4,685.00 6.3%
12357100 57130 CHS - TEACHER CO 18,175 -2,229 15,946 14,958.03 .00 987.97 93.8%
12357200 57130 MCCARTHY TEACHER 6,000 -1,437 4,563 730.20 .00 3,832.55 16.0%
12357300 57130 PARKER TEACHER C 6,000 1,437 7,437 7,437.25 .00 .00 100.0%
12357400 57130 BYAM TEACHER CON 2,000 115 2,115 2,115.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12357500 57130 CENTER TEACHER C 5,000 -141 4,859 1,950.00 .00 2,909.06 40.1%
12357600 57130 HARRINGTON TEACH 4,100 0 4,100 3,454.00 .00 646.00 84.2%
12357700 57130 SOUTH ROW TEACHE 2,500 114 2,614 2,614.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE 218,775 -48,307 170,468 160,090.10 10,377.91 .00 100.0%
12410000 53990 REBINDING 4,000 -2,765 1,235 1,235.36 .00 .00 100.0%
12410000 54000 TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 -86,085 40,915 40,914.69 .00 .00 100.0%
12410023 54000 TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 -2,747 253 253.41 .00 .00 100.09%
12410076 54000 SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 -19,202 22,798 22,797.86 .00 .00 100.0%
12410106 54000 TEXTS/CHS/BUS. 12,000 -188 11,812 11,811.94 .00 .00 100.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 9

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjUpn%2F6nBys1K7iXymVtPugd7eVTsHYfabreSxwzutsS333tXQFpDRTfecFXfUDJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BWTye%2FIOOCGyXPFTYEzjY3DGhDbamyLU0MB004ZOUFx8Ymz2JZd1UCvSMI2nzvU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0Mp9BBudraz3mACnUuCGDSyLUo4fGO%2FAKrx8LjaHTgzgK3T%2BF%2FEYdKenVxmT1I8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz7Q3zVHAs59C7Pkuw7thgxOmeFG%2FLRFOX47%2BfbSsquEzrDKBhnuf3F4anEIHGhg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHfqXgmu3404riP0UWcEWl5RoefEsS%2BVpKpfYicHsXSsxzuT6J0716SctwyW%2BKgv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zm33At8FcVSHidQtTozT7gm0MWJD1JY51GwGLGJmfDGylanB9ikt745ENK8GEQWd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcfFyhBrnakv53ZR1k4YuYu47tl8YtxDTFQGNvnrshBONGWueZ%2Fj6g9%2ByaWVi6m5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1LD8aqZ3WYEKAOS%2FWueuMRwrY5mNNtaxxPgrnI9Oi2lE0EWRgNToeiUqJeeOlpM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FeCa2KNpFKst0SfzVf%2FTUe63IWosfaXp8t%2FFmiHFAiYrA%2B14tyn%2Fe21mab91EEY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTniplg6KcstP%2Bw6fm5kKyUVLcTmFMZ9olYKHGFGNVi%2FVSqNqwZeW1PAsPBpQBK3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITVpDXnMGlIInn5ScSb4OsjDQh66XTiyWszlYNaml%2BUQj04kCUdeu60mhr9S8lMU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCkkgrPl66nmqjUC7zmfy9kSm1yPr%2F8Xfp3WpFwbFOKj%2FhNTD6P25%2BufV6zTBttm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m71Wee9NsqFCdeNkbO7lzz%2Fs3szpS8EbLklZzjx3WffF%2Fznza0jzAcBRIwZTCVIf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5I60G9zYMNq5ckvPErUyzIMVgrEVcovHtAXrTkwq5%2BuMJ02PcOpthWjE8dtMCel
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTDR3ImBUFe6u%2FciDXhSbOxwKx3dPKfsjyGJTp%2FNXiTNT96YKhScyAMbs5YrPBGG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKLuyOwx8D0o41UsrQ8CCdYRqTiq4hwOAZxb6%2BUY9kKvaZ8D5auTYauTinEI5fiN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WE%2BzeCuldwhXhZVKXojmnoH2MT8zCsEUfl3Ja%2BhoVWpp9b%2BXuLmshs4iuIQC7O5F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfuquY94akqmYxTJUc4lCzIYv0VeFFx4n8H0b%2FeZvJEZkDAsVvpDlrfqiY4RyFi3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sp5oKLl71W2uYSrZ6PvS4NMBSHLnIQLuguUg5o3RACP2TYVXn87cd%2B5nOhUbqHKl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etYbHroB4JZhM56ZGx0yPx3x9Baelb%2BspBJxwWwr%2BdYLzSJwMU5G%2FXYj1trQZnVX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8stAP6e4NsUlY8lRHbFsyXvQHwCKVpNp8rx2oXx53hm0thX%2BRNUvn9sfs6frI2Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnuv96izTB2fVhyWXXxXEQvqYJNKAm4CXQteu%2BoDnBkSbHhs3Xyu4SF6gxhfMn1Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSyIAZJMGKKOVduVLy06EkItq8pNqUJSsIFDNTRH5nTRVE2%2FHvmZz7BEUWMZcEcT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkgCuy8h25dW2PIBaB14ytwapVMUeI3B8p68sKrW3Z7UtzF1sJ4VwcJGYek0%2FGaG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLmyntTvuNJbtwwrCz4YDwpkCWfD0Bs%2BN1VIwdUlDRy7CZyhPiIFxrBEbX0vNvFP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4%2FXwzmMnZ6tMPfyaOXLKuHIKkkLMeI%2F%2F7VFl2jURJu5AB267H6SOjGsnPDoNGRJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOxvhXeYL8lpDXZrYxI5S73DrXOJU9lpLMrexTD8kORjk798zz36DOTzeUQzNIdo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkIUOhlnZEuoioPQ4wQ14LsNo6BlesG4jk4NtBVSoQuwWHVXuM47raSjUqVDWw%2Fd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgQ7RTrIB1XgIBEVlRPqFrQQl%2BpRuox7iorgGlS9Z11BM%2B%2FPosD7pjMtroiC0ySl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9Z%2FYNLCxfCQutjV6OwIN1RP4MMQwXSC2N4utzUgAzGTCDnRXmm0dI0oPkWtm6iq

r erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD == o S

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12410124 54000 TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 14,200 -66 14,134 14,134.30 .00 .00 100.0%
12410128 54000 TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 -34 5,966 5,965.62 .00 .00 100.0%
12410156 54000 TEXTS/CHS/MATH 2,500 -2,500 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12410177 54000 TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 -1,197 803 803.18 .00 .00 100.0%
12410178 54000 TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 1,000 -55 945 945.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12410184 54000 TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 7,000 -150 6,850 6,849.92 .00 -.07 100.0%
12410224 54000 TEXTS/MCCARTHY/E 6,000 26,991 32,991 32,990.77 .00 .00 100.0%
12410228 54000 TEXTS/MCCARTHY/F 5,000 -139 4,861 4,860.65 .00 .00 100.0%
12410256 54000 TEXTS/MCCARTHY/M 2,500 -2,500 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12410277 54000 TEXTS/MCCARTHY/R 2,000 -1,664 336 335.80 .00 .00 100.0%
12410278 54000 TEXTS/MCcCARTHY/S 27,000 -205 26,795 26,795.28 .00 .00 100.0%
12410284 54000 TEXTS/MCCARTHY/S 6,000 -2 5,998 5,998.20 .00 .00 100.0%
12410324 54000 TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 5,000 439 5,439 5,439.41 .00 .00 100.0%
12410356 54000 TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 2,500 342 2,842 2,842.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12410377 54000 TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 -1,331 669 669.11 .00 .00 100.0%
12410384 54000 TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 3,000 659 3,659 3,659.19 .00 -.04 100.0%
12410451 54000 TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 15,000 1,935 16,935 16,934.56 .00 .00 100.0%
12410456 54000 TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 2,500 -1,570 930 930.12 .00 .00 100.0%
12410484 54000 TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 2,500 -187 2,313 2,313.49 .00 .00 100.0%
12410551 54000 TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 15,000 3,408 18,408 18,408.19 .00 .00 100.0%
12410556 54000 TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 2,500 -1,570 930 930.12 .00 .00 100.0%
12410584 54000 TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 2,500 -156 2,344 2,344.02 .00 .11  100.0%
12410651 54000 TEXTS/HARR./LANG 15,000 -1,593 13,407 13,406.91 .00 .00 100.0%
12410656 54000 TEXTS/HARR./MATH 2,500 -1,570 930 930.13 .00 .00 100.0%
12410684 54000 TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 2,500 -187 2,313 2,313.48 .00 .00 100.0%
12410751 54000 TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 15,000 -732 14,268 14,268.31 .00 .00 100.0%
12410756 54000 TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 2,500 -1,570 930 930.13 .00 .00 100.0%
12410784 54000 TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 2,500 -187 2,313 2,313.48 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 361,700 -96,375 265,325 265,324.63 .00 .00 100.0%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS]
12415000 53990 CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 -21,180 28,820 28,820.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12415058 54000 SUPPLIES/MUSIC 10,624 -526 10,099 10,098.50 .00 .00 100.0%
12415100 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERV 6,000 0 6,000 6,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12415100 54000 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 -2,151 7,849 7,848.68 .00 .00 100.0%
12415200 54000 LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 -1,660 5,340 5,339.76 .00 .00 100.0%
12415300 54000 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 -499 6,501 6,501.03 .00 .00 100.0%
12415400 54000 LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12415500 54000 LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 -29 4,471 4,470.85 .00 .00 100.0%
12415600 54000 LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 10

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FoayJFDjae5lyJPdRzd4vDVB80lAqlwSuzx0jssmGe%2B9LKt%2BjS%2FGR%2BNOrIU4H0z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLc8VL2Z7G8u9LCof57GdfWDGKoXLSdvo3fBR9%2BhF0X6ZWPPSEtxL5w8PJouDDXQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeHdy%2FjYQEhN%2FW8g%2Fy6T119ts4x4Pc%2FurI4TXKWjm2AH%2B7PSzc5pFqDs61VYxOJI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1%2FDemNo%2FpRpJN3c%2FMQceoQfH91s7tiStnMXoGf8QHv058cPqUDvpPVvceUxP19i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agc9bW4wze7jUuNxvhp1Nk7%2BGjVKHnYank%2FV5ddo3p51tBpk4b2W213RsqLlN5bL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJn2mpBmbBrFQQyD9%2B8QeeSDZxqhaw4rM97E%2BjV%2B1khSHx6ssr01hm2oHlC5d6N4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIErmF3BLE5xr9G4Ir%2FAufVyP8RGCvXRQqarXJYNvjP1e8SWaHThtEenyeeHNKLM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMX5YC9L%2BNsK9YSikN2hThW9jL1GPXoR4GD695MS7tYgBLzXtAaUTTLvUhaD%2BF3A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIm1r0R3PSjrrT9dff8uuSkSQKlotO1DQGdhcRCONZmnunrynyXWQXOQxeQrcswX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyGpHk91KjpN0jyD%2FsLjtbH%2F84LlAWS3Ix6ZzpmyGMBP9xFpaB6bm91D%2BsEZ8abf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quy7nWnK%2F%2Fk7wXGQ%2FHQh1axYA8yutCyYRFeli5p4AFFLYHkCMqumBJm%2BrdTo43%2Fs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0glGccXjBeGlYxPjtLC646GUpj6B4%2F6JIaaN6NqQLs1tji%2FOiTINHgiCQsO038cB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyr8fe3HDv%2BMXWvLx0yXJbhTnDw72v4iAwolGx%2FWCw5%2BkcbcO%2BEeSOVidU4TRI7E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26b1ZPyEJRUwnVWEMb5uvgOPrDh39d%2BcAC%2FTY7vgE8aCp8GqbCLYaaYyiuxUAp%2FQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bgzeVmbbzkWa%2FbBRxSY4ILSc6UG7hpL04GzIjlgk2fBH2376a5gw%2BQP6bWGvUE%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7gvR2ykY%2FRCbwHTxslarNHU3tamjHineMWlhsSpM3LWWZ%2FJf44SM2ja25HyxKmI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQaM79RXRZprfYvz5Xo7yDXX9k6UA91my3IWh6aiVrgOOE1%2FY%2Bzs579eQ2yr6NVQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiKldjH4AoyDlnwyVgxRZ9WeL7GvoflB8YHY62skPHt6faJEY5tdTFzDWMG0K1df
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sn8dlpfjq6CoHcVcfB%2BMDBKHs2SsDFyT4foiHvDT6SCb9cbB%2FMYtu2ul74TNaeGI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoQihjNzGub2SsTCN40X9heuI89MrMUm4uk20KbppFSYEmuMDJOvtRBLUmssMKuv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwPc%2FBtyQotcG2W1sW2fnOMGF9ji7nxh6SSCDllBFijY3puIYbvO2UqmhffRWpjT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B25gCWAzv9wJXvXMo8z%2B0RP88diKPkukPsq7qdUGP9BKhJxNTSrBJqfSQ2zRRgAl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dw1GdrA0NvPLsdfvw8uFIg2UZbMpv0ceINSMvk3EaA21IB7D7tMQ%2FxFbgoGuYW3I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHPyV4q00QPeLRcVFjPISQC%2FtD0ttEvoiccgLBfgkyO6ePkD3beNrqf71RdM%2FOwu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6SQyTFVOsnZ3RI1IHnUOobM2zRP6mH3BUfxavVvFnR9uTjAco8QyGSNEy8pMfU0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ajYr3QA15t2b0AUq%2BktVfhUOrYOkYPxvNsX1W7w5VLXW4zw%2FIHnc3rR%2Fd7iSnjA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abDp28EHPUoCDBfjmUDIZm98otEIA0wH65UJR7lP03%2Fr0%2BFFDtqV%2FwVaWBTeOfyb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GsK1bUFRNnC6g%2F6CsszwylIyNecivfCcp%2F7%2FMW3m0M6wIPo%2Bt7v7ctm9YgrEPb82
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMXA6mE0u9DDRYXdwD5gWcZI%2FHgae4SXBrZW%2F4MYCUK23Qz48BCj7cTNmMnIZQqH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPXbIdAS6KW8dWXbzqhyXxl6gLIVH7QGK8zNnuol%2BbrKIQKoLyx4PmPue8r8hjm6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChKFjX61qoKAfEb4%2FLYWlQJgqx2r5O%2Fl16%2BoxIJNdmBoBejAK5DZTDf7TyaJ1dW1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3v7witQssW2awD1EMZ3UZKmRBEC1gF71D34Gu15z9Bxp%2FgY4KKk2FvZvTR2kobLb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPm492fR1cbwb70hl8GLu0EGR8Wp9jh%2B2X8GaN3lz7T5vDf%2BzO4NeAZDSwAiEUGt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpXj1lNakddW93YVf%2FirXwoouu9dbzSoXTY1m125pyMU9mlw0No4i8sbhvn8JKX%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0PJy82WH0ARDtW8ECG2PPXW5lHpVvJibOn95li3PQSllpB8yDkWLZS0WQn%2B7bte
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uvyXnynwHAuIY2EoHYTK13Bvds9sX0eHkpNw0M98f8Fr1wECISBpt1bLqPUq2iq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZJF%2B0bc%2FBe5VKqy63ergBXGs4NjDhPPXeEAICDled2Wiwcu4AqC7KveUJ1qIHpH

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12415700 54000 LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 111 4,611 4,611.48 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 108,624 -25,934 82,690 82,690.30 .00 .00 100.0%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMEN
12420000 58510 EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 -7,102 42,898 15,398.75 27,470.52 28.73  99.9%
12420002 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 . 0%
12420074 58510 EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 10,000 -510 9,490 9,389.87 .00 100.03  98.9%
12420100 58510 EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 5,728.50 .00 271.50  95.5%
12420138 52460 MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,000 0 2,000 2,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420138 58510 EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 3,500 5,867 9,367 9,203.66 .00 163.34 98.3%
12420139 52460 MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,500 -2,820 680 680.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420139 58510 EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 26,000 7,102 33,102 33,102.65 .00 -.65 100.0%
12420174 58510 EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 4,000 0 4,000 4,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420178 52460 MACHINE MAINT/SC 1,500 0 1,500 1,240.92 .00 259.08  82.7%
12420178 53810 WASTE DISPOSAL 7,500 0 7,500 9,535.00 .00 -2,035.00 127.1%
12420178 58510 EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 18,000 0 18,000 17,764.42 .00 235.58 98.7%
12420200 58510 EQUIP/MCCARTHY/G 5,000 -4,843 157 157.40 .00 .00 100.0%
12420274 58510 EQUIP/MCCARTHY/P 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420278 58510 EQUIP/MCCARTHY/S 6,000 0 6,000 5,968.62 .00 31.38  99.5%
12420300 58510 EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 -4,687 313 313.23 .00 .00 100.0%
12420374 58510 EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 2,500 160 2,660 2,638.15 .00 21.85  99.2%
12420378 52460 MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 1,750.92 .00 249.08  87.5%
12420378 58510 EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 4,000 0 4,000 3,999.13 .00 .87 100.0%
12420400 58510 EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12420474 58510 EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 1,000 10,529 11,529 1,000.00 10,528.75 .00 100.0%
12420500 58510 EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12420574 58510 EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 1,000 10,529 11,529 1,000.00 10,528.75 .00 100.0%
12420600 58510 EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12420674 58510 EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 1,000 10,529 11,529 972.42 10,528.75 27.58  99.8%
12420700 58510 EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 -4,894 106 105.99 .00 .00 100.0%
12420774 58510 EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 1,000 10,369 11,369 793.37 10,528.75 46.63  99.6%
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 183,600 15,229 198,829 129,243.00 69,585.52 .00 100.0%
12430000 54200 COPIER PAPER 54,000 20,155 74,155 69,183.56 .00 4,971.64 93.3%
12430023 54000 SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,000 0 3,000 2,291.49 8,029.93 -7,321.42 344.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 11

User:
Program ID:

525jjohn
glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RUpsNFe8Xcfw0UKF0vaMgHEdVzQEPi7JEuoEYS9Ji6%2FkqcQ38kUv50DP9CINvqx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jmjpU%2B39xn3qaUnr3wJ8rEGe3hVpUYRaNvZoF4bNytm6E8SqVINfcJi7RUCh%2FUN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRW1aXMJlkPcYm5%2F6ur%2FPYfOm6DExiw%2FGdbyc9%2Fy5%2FpeLYIPQmKjPIPcmojQ%2FlEn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhrxkYlggp0BuNVwEbB9y%2FHZ5yZ7F%2F%2FXIewIdECpmg0lNwbKsBBobPKtwPfv7iGr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9DwM9DfNM6lbynU%2Fv8UdRarbjo2YTMmnhqiN3eGcnCTMzIarZUgfxlnp1ZhVz9t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShCosCbX58CaaN4e3Cyq2jY3sZwAXOO8273jHqS3sFwgXuni4dpJDnhRq1Bl6jHn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYXYTwF311RRRQq0vUb5YukjBvToJcIuh1SHWHdzeSpjCXIcvDlx0m9zVSYioZQq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xb1%2F9q9Gm5SV3Y2%2F504vuFYwqqwel7dokYk3dpU6kBg0JfXgRxo6%2BsuOgucqimx%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kvmdOBPB0IJAxQS9gDVcahGVbEIMLrC9sNgELRYhnYQpB%2BPlJQPUPcuOKwyRdUT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3zlpHD2kEqKIFvtHifxrZjnd0V4n%2ByUPr44Po12l%2FSa7Rh4twEJNT0aavlCKHYH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeB0EgZGWDKVxIGyjaLVb15jWOPTSf21P61Qm2FTDNMEDwmLmsqEzw7j0TFUFSMo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWoqOOBvKOFYI9YDvk7r5nMKfbSK56ybWFbdL%2F0KHrO8dvm5BeCbnrtyEbUS8UBD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UE%2BlQsDxvv4ueasX2G257Vgt2cpMJ1%2FNyf9ECK5pKayNOl1uCgqg8kf8q2MSWzp7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCZiY3JwuwR7eL2hSRdgeyDhO1Szpzh%2B%2B4oz3cXL%2BSXXsAZSCx07uqCFkX4MvD0n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNQAca1a2Ikgx9K4m3DaqeCVAFZgq0B42eez%2BNcyOi6fBk7eP2AAy9RZzs11Ix8M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvQReF%2Fy24P4BytwxrQQCKL%2FHyvb6aBh5E7oJ0ad7UL43lqd3YvOnCljD3ua6a4h
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP9OgveeNmZt6SFsw7s5DhkaGra6CmgYHjNtvTagxjNAgZ93DNnGQNvid0x0V5Jy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fisN5Lll9NOP%2FAf1zPpMHM9hXQGmVsKDp4yxPvmR74%2F4lIPPMyaBY0HoyfgnkHgX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OytL%2FNJMkrkUKDPSQ7C6U0n%2FrFuitgl7cZInljHUWcdD2m%2BaSabMc5xCV4GrJLpz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqVw8Kff11YOuc2YZnwCHS615NZuAmt%2BKOGZeWrugQuwhTcoIB%2FGlF9ngzvyL%2BhH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mD6nQjLRHK27AhW%2BK8DM%2BJWnkbAdeCxJOJVnHz3B993c0ZN5RhiuPxkwzUYyN%2Bl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDAaCKWJEqG4D%2B8hn34PfSDtzNBKyqaI40RpwsbTMgHeVImX9n1IzAKJMPXrIj%2Bz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCcBnkrCGjNp%2B2ZGvcqppYtKyCmXnqDC9mG0We3PeO4mSUXE23GKfu8KI%2BPuoxm8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BcqYhwr3GkWAp3zIDuyxuev6J1FewnOejA457eKnj4RRTYjgOv1erbtqFmwa516
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBULr3oPyjLsoKgJ6ueEdVEZx4dyFDS1ARRQmNcGgVLm1aiCEjsECRU7vy0ZL95M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9yk%2FV6E7l%2FaqzF6w0uUW60zb8btOiyPbAAQ9kGJxOzbtxJYlVMqU4R%2BoinOHC%2Bo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbagY8sVoP438yDoEwN3WsxFh%2BkIqiaSlo51Dxj7d6PrN155z%2Fg9OjkKiKXJec2X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzHfFr3vPj7rjbKccbIFvYYuqbrjjmNcjd0WsKJt5HQAiWO%2FcpQWUZORYMAL7gWW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKXjCxBbAQaMoBHG4MBd%2Bm5wgfqwhm27EpTV4tZysoglRux10wKuSC%2BaIhrnf73d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6i%2B5aLLVhTa6bzSawt1NIyYQfwzSLBQoTb0YjLbUjT6h5EL8RYvW6xZkrTJMSFzG

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12430058 57800 OTHER EXPENSE/MU 15,400 2,371 17,771 17,126.25 .00 645.00 96.4%
12430076 54000 SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 34,247.07 .00 8,252.93 80.6%
12430084 57800 OTHER CHARGES/EX 3,200 0 3,200 2,560.00 .00 640.00 80.0%
12430100 54000 SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 -35,353 32,872 23,040.16 .00 9,831.41 70.1%
12430102 54000 SUPP./CHS/ART 23,723 0 23,723 23,721.79 .00 1.21 100.0%
12430106 54000 SUPP./CHS/BUS. 8,000 0 8,000 848.26 .00 7,151.74 10.6%
12430124 54000 SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 1,500 0 1,500 1,499.82 .00 .18 100.0%
12430128 54000 SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 27,097 32,097 32,086.08 .00 10.92 100.0%
12430134 54000 SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,400 -45 2,355 2,348.55 .00 6.26 99.7%
12430138 54000 SUPP./CHS/INDUST 7,500 1,547 9,047 9,047.01 .00 -.01 100.0%
12430139 54000 SUPP./CHS/TECH. 11,000 -1,547 9,453 8,835.41 .00 617.59 93.5%
12430156 54000 SUPP./CHS/MATH 2,350 7,800 10,150 10,142.40 .00 7.60 99.9%
12430158 54000 SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 8,933 21,679 30,612 24,669.50 5,476.16 466.09  98.5%
12430177 54000 SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 697.52 .00 802.48 46.5%
12430178 54000 SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 21,000 -1,167 19,833 16,729.09 .00 3,103.91  84.3%
12430184 54000 SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 3,000 0 3,000 2,965.95 .00 34.05 98.9%
12430200 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/G 19,000 12,500 31,500 65,625.23 .00 -34,125.23 208.3%
12430202 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/A 7,900 1,302 9,202 9,066.17 .00 136.30 98.5%
12430224 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/E 1,500 248 1,748 1,747.94 .00 .00 100.0%
12430228 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/F 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430234 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/H 800 45 845 845.19 .00 .00 100.0%
12430239 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/T 11,000 0 11,000 10,818.70 .00 181.30 98.4%
12430256 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 2,925.10 .00 74.90 97.5%
12430258 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/M 6,150 12,697 18,847 18,846.08 .00 .92 100.0%
12430277 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 1,594.36 .00 405.64 79.7%
12430278 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/S 8,500 0 8,500 7,725.44 .00 774.56 90.9%
12430284 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 1,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430300 54000 SUPP./PARKER/GEN 15,500 11,965 27,465 63,130.77 5,192.30 -40,858.07 248.8%
12430302 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ART 6,125 16,570 22,695 22,693.83 .00 1.17 100.0%
12430324 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ENG 2,000 353 2,353 2,353.31 .00 .00 100.0%
12430334 54000 SUPP./PARKER/HLT 800 0 800 773.85 .00 26.15 96.7%
12430339 54000 SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,000 0 11,000 3,940.96 .00 7,059.04 35.8%
12430356 54000 SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 2,834.50 .00 165.50 94.5%
12430358 54000 SUPP./PARKER/MUS 7,100 25,765 32,865 32,864.05 .00 .48 100.0%
12430377 54000 SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 1,649.72 .00 350.28 82.5%
12430378 54000 SUPP./PARKER/SCI 12,000 1,167 13,167 13,050.73 .00 116.27 99.1%
12430384 54000 SUPP./PARKER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,985.12 .00 14.88  99.5%
12430400 54000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 39,500 25,000 64,500 64,032.71 155.14 312.15 99.5%
12430402 54000 SUPP./BYAM/ART 3,400 85 3,485 3,484.72 .00 .28 100.0%
12430439 54000 SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,500 0 3,500 2,545.32 .00 954.68 72.7%
12430451 54000 SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430456 54000 SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,494.87 .00 5.13 99.8%
12430458 54000 SuPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 1,771 3,071 3,044.10 .00 26.90 99.1%
12430478 54000 SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 6,413.04 .00 86.96 98.7%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 12
User: 525jjohn

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyTVAOH1dzMnWU5FeVOi1EIoo4QDT70%2BUfKuY%2Fpv789OcaFRDYAhbHn8mKUKCyV1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1YjE%2FK5P%2BHqqtf%2Fn3KgiqC2fD5247db3wWN64vk1QWKnKuzGNDqoI64dj6WTCr4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0zf0CLeQAZHPU%2FDwnSVa9yOzoFxJBmclFGX%2BwY3ro5P0Y5poaqy6V%2BFqMOCyuNh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Y%2BomGrm%2BlGKqT13SJGiE2VtIQZdeJSJNABirsy%2BDDbP6bZpodgRMnxAu3hqcvQt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcDba8Oe1SSilfPUHavtfgF%2BfA6jJ7i3yq%2FbVzwlvEKQ3U2TSTuJ9z9wDCRJDN%2B1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRguoXQtdpgcFnjvCSlZMbRFMtrV9%2Ba06cWZviBRXrawPHB5cJIrwi%2B1UZtBpWbs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8DFYgtpAfb0IdcVoxfpsQ70itgnTmX5ZmfYvxrzryLMFDR%2B9PURtZ1GL1BzpmO9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtIJcQKAl%2FcxXQ5q5Eu7dRumXLU9%2BkDzXaXL%2Fc7bbqrl%2FM05Dbp2MwydfUjjDUap
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9HoLj6AuUhxyxGxDZZS9xDN08K0PIc5mNv8V2ReoJ3Bf10aIJxjB6%2F5KJ4Km%2FDB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjsXKZ5qLz3SmK2jvXTze33hjX3Mq7NNf0M3Rw1sbruTIdzlCFZfkImNYBP9Vv9u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ipc9oYzhlXXnPuZjHUkb1kl%2F9X7h88Dye8STfOkx%2BI7AoRTBMZq9XO8k3kzEWN6I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgJjl%2BEEejOuAmWgB35sI7IAMMUYY3HGdeWHVdjI79jPYLU1pb0glC2GACxvZyql
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrImVyOoiIcP4CsUgR%2Bd1gHrmIpOjk04Sx%2Fc0f%2B%2FH94lS%2BClvU0zxe8AEpNK%2BOda
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5A7WJZQUoRh69Xg8CakS%2BdIulBKSMV56vJ3udkEfWQQn2S990C8bSBJpfnM4pjE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4hb85KYFSuqsAs8BSlgAWXqKHYZZSenGmYL%2BV3sdk8cQCqfsEpAPlqreKFhm%2Ba2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCeZubL3AMsmbl0DdU1tAEAiXWoMa66PQ33TeAlmAXRJy%2Fz7%2Bg9n56K12e%2Bcw9rz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZpFqUck%2BHL258M72Ys8ndcoRaYotqu0GjaLxFYNA87mZM9L65t49StTUEADCr0R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mY99WpMSDGYl8tV7VHh29SID0M0mHbwgGT8WaLUWibM8B15zyn08cwk8kSX4t7F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOWGuTbvI6rnGHzoX37k8YUt%2FYl754VnOIGPrIQIQkR2KNeOVjeDD8gf2zNP%2BpDy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIl0crwdB7P03GRwIFeMrhbzYLczNlJVzKpoGgKoKZNGzKZfkMwRXsZOWrJhG1C6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4224YN74Nybb96hTC1tnh93EB5VGPYTxSQImFsk7tPcp4OyBI2yPqVggvZL8B4L
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2F8lxI0duhmgvosd5uo8gEK%2BPtoDZD1Np9GVXsVv%2FoPs5WY2RFuRdXIEHuv19uL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlL%2FSaEjmuExMg7zLNCdRYSWvpZr0GwA%2F1zuNt35VhtsLeKiAWZb638It1qcBGc3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7CWZS1MC8UuM%2BgvtC6K7TQ8vwUn65ipLuEg9g2WFkgRjIP0NTJqttS1Z7%2Be%2Fmi%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kydG5sJ0wL%2BtVXHoSVU2GB8IHOFdbodn9BeMcvLUZAGEpw2sfQkfcVjU96UOBI%2Fs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p87xeITbkk1DDxVFvvmeP8MvFwIHiUWfdlhH7rnjY6OrLi%2Bx5n4%2FiFNgJzGZn5I8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsePRwt7g2VuujeHL7Pw3i8YirSffm27z5u51TotZpr%2FsIsi033oAIX5ZE15lN65
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H208OcXm1qCPxfJ%2FePa3HheT9EMMOtZzYsfu5Dj57aXCRS59LvI7pD%2FIftspZGuD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j59Mct3v05cGZ3QjoM2%2F04ge0pw0ZHrjgoMVVT%2BNMOYVyxKmJ0HktxJQ02MZFSUS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWqZn9s6sxVeY5bSdXkHhaEuvsmB9hm4KvKg2hXLyHGGbMUvD0OKNn4J7%2FNkBqG9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYPYlRdTmtiwTxpkCYnH1Mkb9KyvP%2BT4sXVKgDxRHQWMmZEPR1D0UpcbuKw0om98
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zn6pdyNH8jiHDYjAWM8DylOj8RvEESOBhqzxX2WSU98ezfw%2FLahLbIABI%2BR8ZV7H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVnDeX%2BdEAzpLXWRfOQhdv5FAC8zNiYB0B86bj4RWhMlt02zHRzn%2BpX4x%2BX7MD%2Fm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnmoou3KlYBgk%2F%2BBvXUfS7V79P8FaxzH8L0chEaXP2qRmAHzOsE0ak1luyENmrKH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVpuQeBvPZh2nccStj86e7LE9G3VA7TYRSMLjfoJXxMujbrUqWL9dhNr%2Fd3FPESo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPIBtfECImcXrRjf5Ea6kqv%2BwOzkx3UOJb6cZSl%2BjVsqvoaLc2IMutomSXQ4dK7r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEv07DNTr6Mwur5lwu4EzfjbrntM9KbLLjOrNjJzZuUFp8loliCUZJErFGpxCCMA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zqrn%2BanLgqxvUicxA4OYd7Rat07Nvk8o6fObQKfB0nAyPuo3lxYjCWVCaacDFLdC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvwdLfEzk1wktoznuuWOZwLB2xRBhaVSwWtI2i1a0LUWapldQhOewynnnbz2YOmd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOlWO72DNBvfIsLae0XIJOHXamihyTp6DbCtt2F3Y7M0%2BNcliAurHWz0qYvOFV%2FZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZfThBl2LUQ612B0fKEUNkHlc8PUTHDpqE41OLf73sNUDY6gyB%2FkSUCegkC7VH2Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGxYwxh2acpkJo%2BCkc63xqJF8%2FeJ76XP5EuXMu%2BBENE3lfFBMi4g6BdQuvx8OSBt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btnu1pZqBgyKwsfjqZq1AROuSWHpxYV3UTKVuqa%2BvGZAf47fTrAgltMcuCPGcvCh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EH0S5APzFXc4vTD9bV0VVv05A1ZyQoAM01NYeGZlhxEjnL4jOJYp18D5sXcKfYpd

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12430484 54000 SuPP./BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430500 54000 SUPP./CENTER/GEN 25,700 22,913 48,613 43,256.08 .00 5,356.64 89.0%
12430502 54000 SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,400 -45 3,355 3,321.86 .00 33.14 99.0%
12430539 54000 SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,500 0 3,500 1,876.58 .00 1,623.42 53.6%
12430551 54000 SUPP./CENTER/LAN 2,500 0 2,500 2,198.39 .00 301.61  87.9%
12430556 54000 SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 2,428.82 .00 71.18 97.2%
12430558 54000 SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 0 1,300 1,173.04 .00 126.96  90.2%
12430578 54000 SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 6,469.23 .00 30.77 99.5%
12430584 54000 SUPP./CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430600 54000 SUPP./HARR./GENE 26,000 25,000 51,000 39,426.74 .00 11,573.26  77.3%
12430602 54000 SUPP./HARR./ART 3,500 50 3,550 3,549.44 .00 .07 100.0%
12430639 54000 SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,500 0 3,500 1,896.44 .00 1,603.56 54.2%
12430651 54000 SUPP./HARR./LANG 2,500 0 2,500 1,890.65 .00 609.35 75.6%
12430656 54000 SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,481.57 .00 18.43 99.3%
12430658 54000 SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 -50 1,250 1,043.33 .00 207.16 83.4%
12430678 54000 SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 6,383.72 .00 116.28  98.2%
12430684 54000 SUPP./HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430700 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 25,000 25,000 50,000 38,087.34 284.42 11,628.24 76.7%
12430702 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,152 170 3,322 3,321.57 .00 .43 100.0%
12430739 54000 SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,500 0 3,500 1,985.00 .00 1,515.00 56.7%
12430751 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 2,500 0 2,500 2,321.15 .00 178.85 92.8%
12430756 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 2,466.03 .00 33.97 98.6%
12430758 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 -125 975 974.01 .00 .99 99.9%
12430778 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 6,461.08 .00 38.92 99.4%
12430784 54000 SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 613,258 224,918 838,176 819,037.79 19,137.95 .00 100.0%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES]
12440076 53981 TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 -2,254 17,746 16,538.29 .00 1,207.43 93.2%
12440076 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERV 140,000 -18,560 121,440 123,062.19 .00 -1,622.19 101.3%
12440076 54000 CONTINGENCY EXPE 55,000 -3,257 51,743 45,272.03 6,056.00 414.76 99.2%
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 215,000 -24,071 190,929 184,872.51 6,056.00 .00 100.0%
12451100 54204 INSTR TECH/CHS 100,000 95,388 195,388 195,387.97 .00 .00 100.0%
12451128 54205 INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 50.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 13

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTLmMXOeSnIyHZudYRTFJ3ebyU9rtd58ydXfZMLVxdffPUxIer3eGBl8RdqwYKwq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRYzkRBVa5sAzhk8hYERVetnKqz8y8pCoVkPRE%2FURcT4AjNcEwQ93uOO3LfVNnvj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYi1gdHRm45B0SenADxf2X%2BmFXRE%2BH7pml8Nt9BdpRuoj0jDQzqniKSrFyGMmuKl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxPQ4AncxTe8bfs8yQa5Rd0CDVmv06AiD2Q%2FclqYu6D5yVSnmZ5NQkSyIckjkOQm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FJ7nvqlwYNBd7%2FGW1wuteMUQvrCNWaJ3PsdmoPlZ9M8VfvyGmb9uiKboMRjoJ4l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beqG63Q0kqFF7XCRdr1m9xgJnzaFnzCon9dPHg%2B4BzM8LQfbggATPw6zEc5dCA0J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bi%2BPMGbApytgjVoj4iYWF7s85tQaTtn8hWAlzJP553WSESBZ8vktyrmTF5D%2Fm5Qt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeD5YkCwXcXIGz0ANRQMQX6PDARR6SVX%2BabWm1FusCsAO0NWjJCBx6ocNbSt7Uj2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WN22zgvzKJH6UEbqN4y6ZU8pHtFYAxTOObdghtJCXAMr1853hQvZdN279eONqGxw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2NQh7hk2N0FX%2Bxtv8C8kksSrhDE9fxMx3mihSBYFDZucl8uEgY21dq%2BB9i2Q0xM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIZPwAfDGTctx%2FdM%2FlNgvusK%2FR2jlPLPQwWffpLipUjlEuraVIg6ftlKHIIfaQxh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BxLv1PHS4Cyd%2F1%2Bb6SPQGKua8GgjPYbajnCdL7VmYIdbzJssIv0JQqHxyS6%2B%2Bb8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoqVt8VqCT9cCfxX95WkQW19W2UxEX%2B%2FoVUUSeNHjHFRtqfA3r6tj1d5YhbARa%2BJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doBz1xS8bl46i1mHW6K6gMRofFs%2BokJ17NvXnHoJSM%2BZ58QWSvtWg3qiEsKkj0OF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=It7O3CscJmubA2FhmwqgZKy5hQCiAW2DM5fZRhSqiR3yEOItYBcfakvAu54%2FXZxY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2B85tPGD8qt644%2BjU5go1IDAfxn28uUZEpPOYzRMk46PR0pKAsFNkzWqbUlxmvRa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MgmdUG3zMuNueW%2FP5sKYTKEU3Ki7nL58RJ%2F7vgjH55lL8ZapKw%2BYEYde520RnNG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJgYovXOIfTasDURZE5w1WQKWoQb9MkDxSDtYEP7epPcH1DMRqsPtKdV7lHp%2FSfs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3T2UUuBA%2FofhHV3tFYUi4Mij6VrZmvAjHOwsQXXJ%2BaxG9UxUGD3Lddk%2FgURzPmf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oy9GJ8oQB1OyVkOh%2Bx%2BWPGfUA2sy5zwrU%2F6UlsU9j%2BFv3ppTtAYVw%2BYAuzZ2Auf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxMUmbsuvbRNO3FVUAC2%2FtGvfjRen5BoDVKajdx5iPexPkRJjruPLkfCCTtQvJIn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMqOEMTLM1gy3eHALHJ4Hoswn6g6gFBg12Lt0IRRFNbPNcZZK8hEQKI5HrukAoFB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vW2BUP5gGsKFkKBFdNAAAlLcR7kraV9GHduREt9saWOEhNPsBAV9Ggbmxzas7SuL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQTV%2FyBViyG1qO5Abc4Oz7cwATRPaKSmrlJSwxeSufrvGGH6yVNv6SS4hgIrcayY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onYskuX49LtQF7fQGtJCFx32PbuOuqTamBbz%2BweGXkBYrMu4yyti36TQyou8WI49
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAvXLJmQL5JNeVCMNziyZnLewLZe2FLo1rpNv3HuG2GjQErZMK1Pob%2FcLEPjQpF1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOBMoVFoGJ0hHAQvAfLnIDrM%2FiDsIoPDKpTd92%2FSKmF1Nk4o8c7viVcJjo5gw3jJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tro2tJwYsdHmupprS9Rlx9t5MH5Mxo6xbhx4zUgq%2FUWaxClqSaP9X9MBqS8%2FHOvq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilWdeuOld%2FmtWpFEqwsTy7njyMlZStzrsTY%2BY4m8Bkcx%2BHd5S4rcBrC8vphnpVoA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uwbc9KhnUeg61jdB5NamF6ckUPhjBoBnWavEa%2FmiJaUykLp8gJ6Hag%2FSfPA%2FVyWg

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12451200 54204 INSTR TECH/McC 60,000 41,753 101,753 106,753.06 .00 -5,000.00 104.9%
12451300 54204 1INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 47,527 107,527 107,527.02 .00 .00 100.0%
12451414 54204 COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 0 25,000 25,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12451514 54204 COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 25,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12451614 54204 INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 25,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12451714 54204 INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 0 25,000 25,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 184,668 514,668 514,668.05 .00 .00 100.0%
2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE]
12455000 54000 INSTRUCTIONAL SO 455,000 -68,593 386,407 386,407.21 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 455,000 -68,593 386,407 386,407.21 .00 .00 100.0%
2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS
12710000 51050 SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 247,560 -17,598 229,962 229,961.93 .00 .00 100.0%
12710000 51310 MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 42,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12710100 51050 GUID SALARIES /C 637,270 -13,468 623,802 623,802.43 .00 .00 100.0%
12710100 51060 CAREER ED/CHS 68,508 0 68,508 64,028.07 .00 4,479.93  93.5%
12710100 51070 SAL/SEC/GUID 47,749 0 47,749 47,749.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12710100 51310 STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 15,575.17 .00 6,024.83 72.1%
12710100 54000 SUPP./CHS/GUID 14,000 0 14,000 14,003.36 .00 -3.36 100.0%
12710200 51050 GUID SALARIES /M 363,509 0 363,509 374,858.08 .00 -11,349.08 103.1%
12710200 54000 SUPP./MCCARTHY/G 8,515 0 8,515 5,366.03 .00 3,148.97  63.0%
12710300 51050 GUID SALARIES /P 203,138 0 203,138 203,138.00 .00 .00 100.0%
12710300 54000 SUPP./PARKER/GUI 6,040 0 ,040 5,224.36 .00 815.64  86.5%
12710327 51050 SAL/PARKER/S.W. 82,349 -10,353 71,996 64,412.92 .00 7,582.75  89.5%
12710400 51050 GUID SALARIES/BY 80,877 0 80,877 80,876.90 .00 .10 100.0%
12710400 54000 SUPP./BYAM/GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,763.93 .00 336.07 89.2%
12710500 51050 GUID SALARIES /C 95,952 0 95,952 107,683.26 .00 -11,731.26 112.2%
12710500 54000 SUPP./CENTER/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 2,763.93 .00 336.07  89.2%
12710600 51050 GUID SALARIES /H 71,000 -10,893 60,107 60,106.85 .00 .00 100.0%
12710600 54000 SUPP./HARR./GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,763.93 .00 336.07  89.2%
12710700 51050 GUID SALARIES /S 71,000 4,558 75,558 75,558.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12710700 54000 SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 3,076.65 .00 23.35  99.2%
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 2,073,967 -47,754 2,026,213 2,026,212.88 .00 .00 100.0%
2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES]
12800100 51050 SAL/CHS/PSYCH 295,447 0 295,447 295,447.10 .00 -.10 100.0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 14

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIMNE4%2FbdWxFAQtzkM97T4wL5R5wHr7u7ZJf6Rz2BxfWK3gKaMrC%2BuP%2BQ%2BWOuyma
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGLpQHSWa%2FaoMUidh5sx%2BRqmnd02XZPOCYr4%2Fq9w2VgaPM6dcjaAEq6vSM15O2lK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FvcljjC5C6mbvB3uGDHXgnMtONcW2UfQk6H2A29fSJBUW6z0wqvL4MldD8HK9aZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PuuRThgo9nZHzSXwSwLwgisXFxdq3IXOBQkBaQOeraXjYqVukVfZK7IHuMgNHwA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCu2Z9kfNgVIsUP9NUbvCf7K9P%2BZcAuxqBd%2FEflL7RKVNVWs8XXG6cCmXWxZ4mSa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxlUVWVhviUCp1aZv0%2B51AIQ9uGrp4K6bfBwGDtjAGvaXJHFwQfQ%2F2UIVk0seGZu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEgdCLinOOPNsVWTqGQNqowJ4TSEGX8iRFPSutCeDoRWyr9oPo0sv%2BgAFf0gzDsy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hw2bqeSbYbwZ%2BHwzXaN%2F9nhMkvXlmC7MVsl%2B1JLMUfGQedidfCA1AUFH3cWKSKw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTeq2yZMuKsuoExbVduEZd3CxYNy2iUHB7sj23Yw6X203VagBPhnhqrjE1tkUBQ3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf5wUelzXrCeAd0dCZY9P9xJEdwjVqgNAPwEmXxPwzIWAr7ZyX9APFY6n9LFXfQJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FVviPSqKUXMc6y5Cd83hIJ%2Fl%2B7FpOP2JvG9a61n1vQaJg5zpggRU%2F4AZqlSE3xE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwQes6NE%2FEZQVsnqO9mR%2BpHr9cIUQ30mif99ThLv5XV2ZSF6Y2q5sFxgqCqgT8U3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ANlcVv3H4%2BX%2BGk9dtmdqiogGnNPXrRVRuZS6icxFFt7cjixMtGA24ssxxGuAc2S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqHz8Lj%2BfmOaEJYvxw8%2BsR6vI4Obyl%2Fww6TVpKKA8MzvxCFW7bGHq4mxH5ZB56aU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BVRU4zH1Bk8U3TY3cwokzJ%2FtXVL3EpzBYhMTc4SzjtjbbGrwYoNJUpCVvJURu%2FD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJRGkfGkuyhLlx0wXhwNCYLgXd5%2FAPPj4Syn3ZZKlWsVRKykJppB%2F5nzqmGSd0MY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjECm%2BN3IR7ELoIIeNi9Eg4OeucnsPtuVsk22PRRSZ%2F%2BhUmcRmfzaC6vGjPyhC1U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnuJsBDtzEvG2uOiEf1QkD6rSALRuEV3WAW17hrNKOprHXC1S1vhr1sqG9bCm3TJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BU5JgMR4GzYScTb27%2FacNjmS9OvnMvWYrs%2Fa5Nu6w2Gk6Ey5wMs9dTRdjWFl766H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRMSQvUodZFRt8u6He4Uk0yW9GdAvOAmc%2FQn%2FXX2C5A41bx3%2FsfbM6m%2B2oUSQigB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7s94M0WXQgY9%2B%2BB3lUKMVq6RWOiHo4HrQBWzy%2FH8QILo8BbiB%2F8r4697qVNiIMo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2%2BVqD%2FNd8Xk3kWNzJcs2qXQwESinL17E26KHFau0g4rpAFRVwumJBNuonRf851p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGZLmpvHGEDUw8l6JPKZb0Z41Rmh1iySDJpCoPiPCAkYf20cFMxJBEVP%2FDn5MmU9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF5zBpGwjd6cPjhriz8pz74BuAOJQkiUR%2BX7LvDamI%2BY3SC4dxvlr8CbAiTaQY6L
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLGJtCMm9xa9jkG3i3RYw%2BsJk433qi40BI5rS87cCfkMa%2BOZPbQL%2B8A6SAH%2ByKNJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdppdjotGi44dd2gA9L%2BKiIFUtOtYs%2BDQ4Q9AQsRQcbIX8tvP3yZVAMt28E8Ivcr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPkk4q0EH8VrvL511AbDWzXtpl6Jro%2Fx2%2B%2F0qw4R8sRZ5IKlK48eTIUotRg8xthM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGgNJvbZJd9oiI3hTxOi4JOhQBzS9e4Gnt5x6ubudzNnQ47eIjvqPz9HYeRLz1hK

r erp solution

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD == o S

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
12800200 51050 SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 161,068 0 161,068 155,331.00 .00 5,737.00  96.4%
12800300 51050 SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 177,752 0 177,752 208,531.48 .00 -30,779.48 117.3%
12800400 51050 SAL/BYAM/PSYCH 97,218 -13,108 84,110 69,695.08 .00 14,414.72  82.9%
12800500 51050 SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 91,112 -47,291 43,821 33,193.15 .00 10,627.85  75.7%
12800600 51050 SAL/HARR./PSYCH 80,534 0 80,534 80,533.95 .00 .05 100.0%
12800700 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 107,186 0 107,186 107,186.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 1,010,317 -60,399 949,918 949,917.80 .00 .00 100.0%
3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES]
13200000 51007 NURSES/SUB 60,000 -33,851 26,149 27,200.00 .00 -1,051.00 104.0%
13200000 51310 SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 -2,200 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13200000 53170 DOCTOR SALARY 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
13200000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERV 58,883 -53,030 5,853 5,853.00 .00 .00 100.0%
13200000 57140 COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 -4,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13200100 51050 SAL/CHS/NURSE 159,188 0 159,188 159,736.09 .00 -548.09 100.3%
13200100 54000 SUPP/CHS/NURSE 4,200 0 4,200 2,756.82 .00 1,443.18 65.6%
13200100 57100 HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510 EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 -2,100 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13200163 51050 SAL/CHS/NURSE 51,559 0 51,559 51,558.99 .00 .01 100.0%
13200200 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/NUR 95,952 -31,148 64,804 64,803.20 .00 .80 100.0%
13200200 53990 INSUR./MCCARTHY/ 1,375 -44 1,331 781.00 .00 549.65 58.7%
13200200 54000 SUPP/MCCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 1,256.74 .00 366.26  77.4%
13200263 51050 SAL/MCCARTHY/NUR 51,559 0 51,559 51,841.51 .00 -282.51 100.5%
13200300 51050 SAL/PARKER/NURSE 95,952 0 95,952 96,477.72 .00 -525.72 100.5%
13200300 54000 SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 1,260.87 .00 362.13 77.7%
13200363 51050 SAL/PARKER/NURSE 58,358 0 58,358 58,358.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
13200400 51050 SAL/BYAM/NURSE 71,000 0 71,000 71,548.01 .00 -548.01 100.8%
13200400 54000 SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,274.89 .00 -14.89 101.2%
13200500 51050 SAL/CENTER/NURSE 80,877 0 80,877 80,876.90 .00 .10 100.0%
13200500 54000 SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 1,090.93 .00 169.07 86.6%
13200600 51050 SAL/HARR./NURSE 64,450 0 64,450 64,450.05 .00 -.05 100.0%
13200600 54000 SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,259.98 .00 .02 100.0%
13200700 51050 SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 77,585 0 77,585 78,010.16 .00 -425.16 100.5%
13200700 54000 SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 1,228.05 .00 31.95 97.5%
13200976 51050 SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 41,646 0 41,646 41,873.70 .00 -227.70 100.5%
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 994,870 -126,373 868,497 868,496.65 .00 .00 100.0%
3300 TRANSPORTATION
13300000 51060 SALARIES PSP 10,800 0 10,800 5,130.00 .00 5,670.00 47.5%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 15

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONZBY6E3MLr714QORnlvw1dEz2iiZNxyagZLiAUdTUTMbJW3ILsmhPDaCuNyIDxN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlkkGMhERQlyrVKSIobmnoPU%2B%2Bc6mnLpN%2FHbdq3x004o0BA0JyIWAxXzNj9XVpJs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39U%2FPRxcn3%2B1TRgjDZgtlz3YgJvLi0syH9fVClH886dqhX5%2FKP6WZiZHpwoUiE0u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veubVBKqYDiygso3Eq3sbjh%2FFlW4e0RXsbNZQNcQlcMCWMUvK2Wy21n%2Fv0uK%2FANT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WVM8Bwx5RaMjf0IKAXmTjF9P8zj72BVQjqto%2BpCbOFlrqbvm2hrBt0f1yrB4cAQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrPQovl3o8dx7R5pBrG1VhvUvXIhQpYuyLCp90A1FZSFXT7p5eEzkRNrqHrQfYTW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOThRgS6iJRNvQ1Jcll1lOv0dixSEVgUn6Pf%2BFDdyrlRx%2B4F8yBpNhk2gT%2F%2Bccpv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bto5FJ8f%2F%2B2IY4fvZnEl%2BvPOXg8JdYqoO%2B5F3w20%2FHZvGp0LEgoLwfX2vNpM8Jdu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJBtlg3hLXrrh6bI3xpDWO%2BfCQDCD94P1zAcCanNNsSmhpwjlzOje8J6Emo6zSh1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGTvTOFVJmfc76SwJEtrHl8Jo8CyIz6pPUAqL7M%2FaXfga3PrpfxvCNSRm4DmgKtn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxdH6biFoPsu%2FyVc3B6BSJS5wZHUJKXHG2DV%2FHC1A0ePqeAU8MTLFP1jWlbiMMOr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxyhiIhi%2FcP4sfNdGy3oCjPJHCtgFViRkfDhtt0ngpr28osrWxzQJwwgXwqg4kpy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qaAgYhqiOuyzc7dKQVGFBfSPyJ1KkfyGB9B562GOKphAVS2kt8TPjA9byhmXOqh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEMBvbRAIBvtf6x4rDifgibCus%2BD7yRR6mkk1WWdFRL5lM4xL4ETTEjn79RHMmVw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzL4isfrqmEnwg5Pk1Cer2Iw%2FbscNz%2BmkEONh%2FEdHo4YmWz%2FQqM0yzkNTTYigzN%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TamKzKODUAwCsAQMATLxpasmhE6ExfVKwPnqt1XiP6Sg3Vy2HyL2vSmdYomzbPMF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgaDmsrgh9rIfeICi5cB4VeDw0opQ3dP6eN6xFKpVyaVaA05iZIN9Lfw34NXafkO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9EMdnRuAflN0dyuMTVAtvBZUxIOVYW3F2C9Gm%2FQ5dVPwwzN6kYFF6vFON898G8W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coOOGVFEfIe%2BjPCMsn2UlEzC19JGYHPsMdQXhbct0aoqvGqV7eR1K%2F7CEtBZK3Ii
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skaNG619gvGvFYSp9Ku1zBUHe4h%2B%2FaULH%2BUIDOCKS8AEnWU4EO3FiDbAufJclTfc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ug%2BgAXFa6M3g7PGmMHWP2up912vvOgZuRkvrWPXJXUgHR4Mgrzn92agp0szZI4Fp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqpcKjs%2FTZuc%2BvwQCpiJcBUPmB8%2Fg1RctXfywy3baIlGLYRvOJeIU98qdCrZjIa2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxQbc%2FKYXZj0XtUtap7XE7cy1DKinx8DV3WPmV3FBTj133wkMJ%2F%2Bk105GPAcEV4X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kI80BMFSvtOC9pbj7U1RpUxN3gjNTo9WD8nj6xcQ55swkP%2BAKwlolfo%2B0cplsZ2Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlx1xwg80A8l24Due2uZqCs%2B9g0u5gZMfavpq964YkN%2BmaA8fT7EILoTkPhD04PH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHrHYRVes9DPKgkjEi82YiwWduwdzccB0kjs71jAc7qWIO0mdW0g0FkEFMQtWxta
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dw82DP3iceY3Y42XRzjSIlcqFLKSNl1KR2NZ5Lx%2B8rqW0qZQ8ZAcKfAjRv2A5eXp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyh6EnrPALzVncTTiXxmTRWMSaF27QGT%2FwgcYPgrg4Ua9nf2Lcf2YqFw3pxjaWEO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKXPiEd0UobmACeHeIQSbRh4LVI42W4Ii9ncWpfcWZZCEabF2FDFGtG1ChVYYe4U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2yCRT8kcOUQLZr5pvJ4QMozov5lZ5N6CfA7E2Cz0qJ0ehIwVWNn%2FBcm5em4rN9K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TV7q5fIRgooZKjMr9WZ%2BlsG9BtoaKSfwSGMarQxGJe%2Fb%2BjFHZywco3utUbvvpDox
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQhkJhdzJf3BWTr5aSdkXTGYsRBip0Crj3y4s9VZLolKEpxEHs2rI1iOTa2E8fUe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gs48VKNK%2FzHZF5FPfdIRJJsH0%2BeNp34cRXhTvs8xlyrRbXxE6%2BcifD4LhLUYKdaK

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13300000 51070 SALARIES -TRANSP 54,776 0 54,776 54,776.54 .00 -.54 100.0%
13300000 53988 REGULAR TRANSPOR 1,853,187 0 1,853,187 1,742,652.00 .00 110,535.00  94.0%
13300000 53990 LATE BUSES/HIGH- 69,000 1,855 70,855 61,300.96 .00 9,554.04 86.5%
13300000 53996 FOSTER TRANS 40,000 0 40,000 10,050.00 .00 29,950.00 25.1%
13300000 53997 TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 4,995.00 .00 .00 100.0%
13300000 53999 HOMELESS TRANS 75,000 0 75,000 140,323.05 1,855.00 -67,178.05 189.6%
13300076 53990 SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,540,000 188,000 2,728,000 2,816,530.72 .00 -88,530.45 103.2%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,647,758 189,855 4,837,613  4,835,758.27 1,855.00 .00 100.0%
3400 FOOD SERVICES
13400000 51110 SALARIES-FULL TI 104,691 0 104,691 104,691.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
13400000 53990 CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 -19,100 5,900 5,900.00 .00 .08 100.0%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 129,691 -19,100 110,591 110,591.08 .00 .00 100.0%
3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES]
13510100 51040 SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 11,204.97 .00 3,034.03 78.7%
13510100 51050 SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 120,976 0 120,976 120,975.92 .00 .08 100.0%
13510100 51060 SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 57,461 0 57,461 57,461.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
13510100 51070 SAL/SEC/ATHL 42,017 0 42,017 40,861.08 .00 1,155.92  97.2%
13510100 51310 SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 96,626 42,826 139,452 151,185.54 .00 -11,733.66 108.4%
13510100 52110 ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 . 0%
13510100 52400 POOL & ICE 95,000 -7,295 87,705 82,871.20 .00 4,833.67  94.5%
13510100 53989 OFFICIALS/POLICE 135,000 -5,000 130,000 128,630.59 .00 1,369.41 98.9%
13510100 53990 RECONDITIONING 25,000 1,400 26,400 26,378.73 .00 21.27  99.9%
13510100 53995 TRANSPORTATION 120,000 0 120,000 116,536.52 .00 3,463.48 97.1%
13510100 54000 SUPP/CHS/ATHL 68,000 69,795 137,795 72,076.37 72,250.72 -6,532.09 104.7%
13510100 54310 MEDICAL 9,500 0 9,500 9,372.07 .00 127.93  98.7%
13510100 57400 INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 28,410.00 .00 1,760.00 94.2%
13510100 57800 OTHER EXPENSES 60,000 61,337 121,337 75,294.90 46,042.39 .00 100.0%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 876,489 163,063 1,039,552 921,258.93 118,293.11 .00 100.0%
3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES
13520064 54000 DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 -2,300 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 16

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcHXEeJYgdXpr5z1zR6EI9IJgzCjOm%2BW4TL5CFl%2Fpu9j%2BDfQySZpTWWClwCUU0h8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrAinxdRSzD1xq1Zp99kYq6UC06u%2FKP1fULcoiI7mLkzwyWHp4pe6mxRQkPNoluR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFeRUK29bLdjWNfiSXGd5vv%2F1BZ2kNE7Z%2BQl2PqTMke4extykR32eRaLEI0IMyHS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsuGtLeyBCjW%2BBXNfOctt7WvVKKubOzOmEgI6bSlQTui8KrKRaBYxUulDWQpIrvL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9E67OcvLaG%2Bd4rGA3KByZ6uwuqLzLc9K9i2%2BZgGPluadtyRQceXrQA1e42mS0sq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KFh1fLV0Zd8TqCqi9egBXlLa7%2BYYBtUIeIZ0WPPRy0EeA8ZqNBAfFTtrAwH7dLG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cum4YmsNPdbq%2BESzkt9sgp0gj%2Fhkbf5SvVZVA80%2BQQJgYSz2CVXwfhsbcNytwi5K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxdO01oSo5WD5QVBmqRwPFSTCNaoJfhrInvYzX9MFVEbm33UI9my%2BdJLC8eCTsGr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxsPKmBbr%2FsmRmUgI8R0mTjNL%2FZm5QNkQn%2FzRTdLxGHsCPMLB%2FaOGA8vZLA9yo6%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqbbTnXTkJ3DQIU96EX60Rq9qpl7K8BPE%2BFh3VwYd725Ivk9b3z6KR0qOfVp1u6b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sK8aY6TEn%2FyRRHvqv04qlKE%2BASS87VaTB35beic1BE1W%2FW17wEnXtxNq3t0Jrk06
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nu05vGk2SQHsy6iD4jHSEwO6d72mHnmmGcOzEKfP8AiJrktSzsBbQ3A3nMvQuD%2Bc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9GSwd1w55XJVOGNVQdOjoi9XDVibG%2BB0VTchTCLV2qPQbU1XCkAwqRZI%2FUbGuua
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYoc1Da6wp8HmX%2BTcVLt%2FpyxxIEyvG6S8KOKTbjwySJ%2ByvLTTPuYJ5%2FTXbgz%2BJIj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CidUeRH9e4m%2BWx4aWW0jRgigm1fbMYyQrFKt5yeQPu%2FOZpLzinNq8u%2FIs%2BBlDINo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgYOmUAUfKVdVEHd1S0U82MyYWABxiG3jdSehjeg69i6wferZSmhFOoaSGnkDhcp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQZAekDLqdBDE%2FBZCQ%2BHCd6omPL6PVIHTwBe4Zcty7OQByEKBT9sAEqv2yu3BbMU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRv9pMaei8G9Wn9458k4DnmQbvb9nUBYp6m1TSh5XdQ6zKA8s4L9%2FbGCLGl55mV2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJpCSjXVEK9rm%2FlqhmKTIvv5cIYdIAU%2F%2B5muQ8VXZOQ3Mbv6tk%2Bs3yapi5FIjh5b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7gkU531LHsn32kdAzLJb8T8Bph1IGTZD6bGKEmuNAaJpjNErux5uMIP8B3YGgX11
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xPVGRLaD3Dd2LGUcKeZA1ikw%2F0Wr8VyJ%2FkD2W8kM5tjLJuXxHobP1A9enk1c5%2Fs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1FQDmIiOTo41Gjw%2FFfFy9QdnBQBu47tuThYyHP5YphRZY5vNUXkhCOTyoqoLGgP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKvjDbcVv14SVBjrFt7NPjEaQNxWfeeox4PQmuKNTcj4kJPOmQkCUhzpu1kf%2BduG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsPMcNqIyEYitOAbtAjQcVZUDkNCjKIgThS51XM%2BubGeukXxpu6gtGd7Kb%2Bq%2FLus

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12

%% Munis

er erp solution

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13520100 51050 SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 93,190.00 .00 .00 100.0%
13520128 57800 CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 -6,490 1,510 1,510.21 .00 .00 100.0%
13520145 54000 SUPP/CHS/VOICE 3,000 -3,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13520154 53990 MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 -883 1,867 1,867.23 .00 .00 100.0%
13520160 54000 NAT'L HONOR SoC/ 4,900 -4,900 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13520178 53910 SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,500 0 2,500 2,384.25 .00 115.75 95.4%
13520194 51465 NIGHT SCHOOL HS 5,000 -2,500 2,500 2,500.02 .00 .00 100.0%
13520200 51050 SAL/MCcCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 39,634.76 .00 265.24 99.3%
13520200 51310 SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 3,000 -489 2,511 2,250.00 .00 261.47 89.6%
13520300 51050 SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 40,542.46 .00 -642.46 101.6%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 204,440 -20,561 183,879 183,878.93 .00 .00 100.0%
3600 SCHOOL SECURITY,
13600100 51060 STCH SCHOOL SECU 103,120 0 103,120 103,120.08 .00 -.08 100.0%
13600100 51310 COURT LIAISON 15,000 -15,000 0 .00 .00 .17 .0%
13600200 51060 MCC PSP - SECURI 49,058 0 49,058 49,058.10 .00 -.10 100.0%
13600300 51060 PARKER - PSP - S 51,559 0 51,559 51,558.99 .00 .01 100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 218,737 -15,000 203,737 203,737.17 .00 .00 100.0%
4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES
14110000 51003 ADMINISTRATOR 9,678 0 9,678 9,678.16 .00 -.16 100.0%
14110000 51040 SALARIES - CUSTO 576,956 0 576,956 610,639.25 .00 -33,683.25 105.8%
14110000 51050 SALARIES - PROFE 147,108 0 147,108 147,108.00 .00 .00 100.0%
14110000 51110 SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 8,782.17 .00 1,217.83 87.8%
14110000 51310 SALARIES- CUST O 17,500 0 17,500 24,197.63 .00 -6,697.63 138.3%
14110000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERV 901,659 -27,833 873,826 863,499.00 .00 10,327.00 98.8%
14110000 54000 SUPPLIES 234,086 -37,480 196,606 161,887.96 10,062.40 24,655.77 87.5%
14110000 55960 UNIFORM ALLOWANC 8,250 0 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
14110000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/EX 1,577 6,000 7,577 6,658.02 .00 918.98 87.9%
14110119 54000 SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 17,000 0 17,000 13,738.54 .00 3,261.46 80.8%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,923,814 -59,313 1,864,501 1,854,438.73 10,062.40 .00 100.0%
4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS]
14120000 52130 FUEL 7,500 0 7,500 8,685.50 .00 -1,185.50 115.8%

Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7r6h%2BBPxQW83mxnZACLg%2B3%2FVLLja08T%2FidADlX7r8cSB9mXK6OJtZ4yMf1i8mIY1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Js0R%2F9D0RbKTbMYThKj0wCe3d%2BNnVRiZWCzmFxdVjMKh6%2F7Tk7w4%2B9D3k63Qg3aZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qx131eCXQ9QPP22Stu1Ry5BZ0e7XhnzRhhZVatFHiXq%2Fn%2BFW1gmd8tzJy9SKoOjP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJ%2FoIY%2FUQwruYy6t4RobuKScEwxu7N%2BRs8pBWvTqUHIAjatndFm2o%2BZ%2Fb62Ov6gV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sd7RU4AO7VHYXZf5CCVIhvmhoLuwKyVel7F7MQ%2FIbpjOV6ZJZsmx5EYCM8IRAxdg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJrDa17P%2B8mJLay7GxkFo5z5aOdR6VBZ9c9o5DE6qvldTYtBzKh8DJHkZnx10%2B1I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNkT026SPeHJ9ecolH%2FQe1TXhdKoBhvbL7iAfFMgGonWBRhdjM5cTMjxohMmG2qx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4ph3ro3N6ANphg3MWXGwagP3rtIEj799CPQftUYMkETJzsprlb6PruKjP56ZW3b
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BoMvzEzvUnmMTjszLeiNjEAWCMUobtvSEJVw0n2KdUZ4yzcIIdBrCJ5qS6tf7iM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mzp3dSsd066cekAHIG9knj%2F%2FI9tLHERHys%2BWVawaa0U6SxbLmU3C7sa4anIYdsWs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRWGGmFcDU8L9mwizvm1h9UI6286tjFcMVfB8gNhdO1ff37uReQwetbq1tfHKBIS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoeNlM0KgIh%2FBn1lyo269shP%2B9xe%2F4bHkW1fgJUzZZNHnffe14B4eu1OI5xL5UY7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omdt75TEwcwHflbqGwoORogLRJxwG4jlyh6EhDipME1f9yltVCoetj7jiHrBh9gR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djNMQmWEoR8l5I1%2FhU57Y%2FQR8n6OnwYGsypmbZg7YX12ao7uVMrlOGQ4lzdx8xiV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWUEHUAPyj2LF%2F1DNdshc2XnuKuj4Yg3uJxZnq5kpujkztkcsy8cX65fwsyx4GKR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3nhQqDO3tdCMQ%2FHvIiN7YxuUTrSJCPt46ZqKWtV9Bvkewe%2B56Q2fDWLowQiICH5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTrRedZpfviKzR7JV0QPR%2FhsN4bEzKFrLgoYEsXtfQJHYx4bRLqUjaz3Wrj%2BTKK0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKwnUQZjop82PKHhZBKEHqqPVn0wSa6xO0kWHmBZkYx9E9wdhxcN6REgy8ucwIlG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbM%2Bf96p1p4a4AOYq3b7DadImoYHxQ2uaxyhlfi5%2Fk1ssUUcazkPmYwSQWwoHhk2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHZsUUsVgVv5UIGRiV%2B9Bi4YSCJM5smhFs86d6Z45yxKfmJ7SB3R0BbKPdTFcwKW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ub40bIR5Q4qpZH5qFEEMmvt2BfajGV6T%2BsUV9Gz2ygcmjgJU6IhsEJP%2BxLvny9%2Br
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yelKiX5CT5Vdvz8FPoMs8euISksjz6WkmCoVA8ERht45wjuml4tlIlfazzZIieCQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4pYU8L6XU3OkNx3FHKokDo7Buz5WcabAuZly6xtqeMU8oS9q5JJp%2FKeTwTJ1xsx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5goHfTdCSNMDjRQPwkXthHe7pWvuPTeCe6ug9M6zuI1jCGUhead%2BoXvV1mqKLdP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PssJLDqH7txL%2BlzB5mf3WDBdTVG%2BYUpM%2FgXT9l5pEhy%2BeYwl7LnY3LOcMd60K%2BYf

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD -
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

er erp solution

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14120100 52130 FUEL/HIGH 144,200 0 144,200 144,672.20 .00 -472.20 100.3%
14120200 52130 FUEL/MCCARTHY 74,600 0 74,600 83,938.32 .00 -9,338.32 112.5%
14120300 52130 FUEL/PARKER 61,900 -47,902 13,998 1,941.49 .00 12,056.14  13.9%
14120400 52130 FUEL / BYAM 39,500 0 39,500 30,983.03 .00 8,516.97  78.4%
14120500 52130 FUEL - CENTER SC 32,600 0 32,600 32,056.97 .00 543.03 98.3%
14120600 52130 FUEL-HARRINGTON 22,400 0 22,400 20,739.28 .00 1,660.72  92.6%
14120700 52130 FUEL-SOUTH ROW 34,500 0 34,500 46,280.84 .00 -11,780.84 134.1%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 417,200 -47,902 369,298 369,297.63 .00 .00 100.0%
4130 UTILITY SERVICES
14130000 52110 ELECTRIC 22,400 0 22,400 19,277.80 .00 3,122.20 86.1%
14130000 53410 TELEPHONE/SUPT O 68,800 -42,871 25,929 24,766.74 22.09 1,139.98  95.6%
14130100 52110 ELECTRICITY/HIGH 226,700 -58,475 168,225 167,554.92 .00 670.08 99.6%
14130100 52310 WATER/HIGH 9,300 0 9,300 11,044.64 .00 -1,744.64 118.8%
14130100 53410 TELEPHONE/HIGH 47,200 -19,174 28,026 27,805.19 135.17 85.73  99.7%
14130200 52110 ELECTRICITY/McCA 101,600 0 101,600 111,318.70 .00 -9,718.70 109.6%
14130200 53410 TELEPHONE/MCCART 28,600 -11,590 17,010 12,642.50 22.09 4,345.52  74.5%
14130300 52110 ELECTRICITY/PARK 103,400 0 103,400 100,868.37 .00 2,531.63 97.6%
14130300 53410 TELEPHONE/PARKER 28,600 -16,164 12,436 12,397.31 .00 38.49  99.7%
14130400 52110 ELECTRICITY/BYAM 59,500 0 59,500 63,533.25 .00 -4,033.25 106.8%
14130400 53410 TELEPHONE/BYAM 17,200 -6,262 10,938 7,991.31 22.09 2,924.90 73.3%
14130500 52110 ELECTRIC - CENTE 62,900 -22,169 40,731 40,730.96 .00 .00 100.0%
14130500 52310 WATER CENTER SCH 3,400 0 3,400 2,171.40 .00 1,228.60 63.9%
14130500 53410 TELEPHONE - CENT 16,000 0 16,000 8,234.30 44.18 7,721.52 51.7%
14130600 52110 ELECTRICITY/HARR 55,600 0 55,600 69,210.41 .00 -13,610.41 124.5%
14130600 52310 WATER/HARRINGTON 3,300 0 3,300 4,709.82 .00 -1,409.82 142.7%
14130600 53410 TELEPHONE/HARR 16,000 0 16,000 7,748.32 .00 8,251.68  48.4%
14130700 52110 ELECTRICITY/SO R 48,600 0 48,600 58,839.55 .00 -10,239.55 121.1%
14130700 53410 TELEPHONE/SO ROW 14,900 -5 14,895 6,198.65 .00 8,696.04 41.6%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 934,000 -176,710 757,290 757,044.14 245.62 .00 100.0%
4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS
14210000 59238 GENERAL MAINT 115,000 387,488 502,488 121,019.85 381,468.19 .00 100.0%
14210100 59238 GROUNDS/HIGH 55,000 64,931 119,931 119,930.59 .00 .00 100.09%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 170,000 452,419 622,419 240,950.44 381,468.19 .00 100.0%
5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS|
Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 18

User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hu16j%2FxwrykPB0TBKkbABXThD9lbT2%2BzQjaW2ii6QGJxoXMI8pMfr8aZ6cSo0NOM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bt3sXkvu5RVTHTmWxFFviB%2B53LmolxOe8gqKYIxlpb%2FvxqJCCOBDWBa%2FVNi%2BGqG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGDseMF3O2WaTF0jm2FpDEpYU%2FYioOtqh4LC%2FBdkTlP11Km5%2FAqg7%2BaZrL8E3Wec
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MimBfrxeHEf8lqLyFK%2FRLYDq6cdkWDhjIsurOOeZKoTRSycr6GjG9cFg2Zv1NHve
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRmoxLkbNkcRPFzpMbMzL0e2az0ppwJ1FvBEKFceeK%2BZxUTtD%2FgcJUSV3BkKpKgV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PELnJHBVgda7Sqq4J4CzYmiG%2BQtJ2I73LWsLxououRdT4wRkjxjYmXuJsWmvdoTC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB21SwI%2BVR74l07t4uDY5fPEFZIWeUC0WfciseD84nvUtY3rJSykL3VTX3Qhpze2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rcv4fyW6OHxWgxYqEd4cQk1J4woyL9QhgRYB0kWLcIC1U4omDVZOR2aalstu2DmM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Amd7NDM%2BBFXfXwvYLSmMtJhkBP2B%2F8T8%2BAjN9vp1bjpepBZu%2BDFg1O7uiRziW7K0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyNbmq1wWu0G6HeOFMCsehb2dG5w0LDWm4AO7nqdMjuphtbucPFlwLki0xi8Yfjb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRZ6u3mqiWp8dZkj%2BoPzG4jVXYmcVRQsejc25R%2FzfuIo74esJOsK3V%2F1hIq%2FkWEo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C76WV%2BW0kXVNWjXg%2ByLFz3PGyygl5FIvRyMLJ2%2BuD0RGSlSGVNM%2F1W1hN%2B4duylI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OksoGnCxs3ndfJh70LvV9kYSxmNRKo0g6XvwOUhI%2FGfbpTO%2FHoec4y9ufcYjO8Lj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECPpB5cAJ6mp87xWJ7KpRbtkzMnvxmUURgiFktmfc%2BmDmM8CBpTSlmpPeD7cwtqT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Frs6dDncxgkgzN9da2n2lIWx8hNTE1ASpHG5lWmLueTgJYDI1Rqgw6WxZ9w6vtGD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FheklwZvQ8eN5%2FYCqnRSaQlab1GhpAExgKum4%2BOcNoEFp2etxzmwn9YXnQCNLrU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3L0JRFv6bjd7dKXMiDuSxPBwrik9S25droyiSFyZ0saPsk%2Fdii7HHxhJygKQLc7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oma6cBac%2B%2BzviKnIhjyBFYkGv6M4a5oD%2BYFFKIzm9UXkCIUcPt%2Fhf4dCjcLcFnJD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBMuek5jqI7gpX1ZZbaMa1vd5JLSRyci7QxTCPWLeUi2%2FgrK%2B8GeQVwl7WKaQe4Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGzXK2u%2BaI5IMlk5ai%2F4wszQynX2S9IiNxrJzQ3j14DE%2FoIpnBheS9rjH8CHJypt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lf0M3YYlWbOhzDnPVkLccNg3orWVZGVtPRW3mDRnUwbV0wcR%2BuNGuQ99HnAyzyGv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fkQ4kyAPnoXn9wtX%2B7XW6B0Biv%2BKmI0spHFoO5uFpGY5cmbbZMhj61I76SJFQFM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMZQUE6ZxKXENonW9yG%2Fwc0JD6pRZtPeR9YfI1A86AHM%2B41gnx1KXCpUuB9vCL2u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZygsWD2Ddw0w4A5tIs7GrwtDKOaz9mnLR490eikQ8F4SFKj8tbh5zKau%2BbXOVnTZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yKUiqyYTSCzCHyw6Ak6TMDYLR9M59qp77Zllhn7MDMj%2BnDoTgP9pp54rFIx69GF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtC1%2Fg0C2ZUCK4Xfgwgs0aYUIHF1U60YeQT8u1F7S%2Bc0nibR%2B1VszvC51PE03iY%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8%2BPWXf40u49vElIW%2FdYBPkpIKuWRUqHJkBogE6YuHzgdHnMWlkHOuUs6m0z555r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFrZjoP3bk6emFOnHi3uAjgSZHIq0tDt4mXY0UF40C2pHU5vSP8LzRn0ASE2GFMZ

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD . VRIS

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
15150000 51140 RETIREMEMT/SICK 242,777 -71,001 171,777 171,776.50 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 242,777 -71,001 171,777 171,776.50 .00 .00 100.0%
7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING
17200000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 207,145 207,145 36,374.20 170,770.86 .00 100.0%
TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING 0 207,145 207,145 36,374.20 170,770.86 .00 100.0%
9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS]
19300076 53990 TUITIONS 4,151,116 -1,371,770 2,779,346 2,779,346.21 .00 .00 100.0%
19309976 53990 PREPAID TUITION 0 1,883,312 1,883,312 1,883,311.63 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS 4,151,116 511,542 4,662,658 4,662,657.84 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED 73,880,000 0 73,880,000 73,069,818.08 810,181.92 .00 100.0%
GRAND TOTAL 73,880,000 0 73,880,000 73,069,818.08 810,181.92 .00 100.0%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **

Report generated: 07/23/2025 08:47 Page 19
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQOrs8IN69ffZMMqb6mkxk62cACE7Ag%2BfydqBMZb%2FOKjfOfQ59%2F106hr1p3A5L41
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPrez96wuRviaeX2%2B46tg6RYvpYWWWQaidCpcK2NxWl8MqGUiTePfZk9qS0vuULU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxBYo2ZNoFGmHfmbHXuACQjwbhRpW8AZN0F2PutGOx9SxVGs%2FL6tz288ldB8APon
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJJp%2FOqkS85nuEFQf4Z%2BydnnIKZ%2Fzy6kfQybggyNrWL3VdYk6LreRTbBvkBEoiQc

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2025

Ending Balance

Balance Current Ending Remaining with Remaining
MUNIS # DESE # FY25 Award 7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures  Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)
119 119 ESSER 11l CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108 0.00 1,428,108.00 1,428,108.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY23 38,161 0.00 38,161.00 38,161.00 0.00 - -
305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005 0.00 230,005.00 230,005.00 0.00 - -
309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 14,195.00 14,195.00 0.00 - -
140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 76,828 0.00 76,828.00 76,828.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY24 40,671 0.00 40,671.00 40,671.00 0.00 - -
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 1,431,188 0.00 1,430,206.00 1,431,188.00 (982.00) 982.00 -
274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY24 38,197 0.00 38,196.50 38,196.50 0.00 - -
305 305 Title I - FY24 213,121 0.00 213,121.00 213,121.00 0.00 - =
309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854 0.00 13,142.00 13,941.00 (799.00) 3,712.00 2,913.00
140 140 Title II1A Teacher Quality - FY25 80,679 0.00 80,679.00 80,679.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY25 46,750 0.00 38,735.14 38,735.14 0.00 8,014.86 8,014.86
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY25 1,433,698 0.00 556,492.80 620,743.49 (64,250.69) 877,205.20 812,954.51
262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY25 40,917 0.00 40,917.00 40,917.00 0.00 - -
274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY25 20,000 0.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 19,450.00 19,450.00
305 305 Title | - FY25 419,657 0.00 180,620.90 182,722.12 (2,101.22) 239,036.10 236,934.88
309 309 Title IVA - FY25 15,454 0.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 0.00 8,704.00 8,704.00
419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY25 42,400 0.00 35,707.61 35,707.61 0.00 6,692.39 6,692.39
461 461 Early College Planning CHS - FY25 26,300 0.00 19,238.21 19,238.21 0.00 7,061.79 7,061.79
Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 |ATEF Grant (FY25) 1,741 1,741.23 1,676.16 65.07 65.07
250 25032005 |Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY25 37,500 37,500.00 30,145.60 7,354.40 7,354.40
254 254796  |Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) c/o 800.00 800.00 800.00
273 27300000 |E-rate 156,167 156,167.34 72,773.34 83,394.00 83,394.00
301 30130007 |[Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41
301 30123504 |Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3600 c/o 17.43 17.43 17.43
301 30123575 |Project Lead The Way (Private Grant) CHS 15,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 =
301 30124152 |Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69
301 30124154 |Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 c/o 649.80 649.80 649.80
301 30124201 |AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17
301 30124153 |Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 2,563.40 2,563.40 0.00 -
301 30124155 |Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 5000 5,000 5,000.00 2,086.60 2,913.40 2,913.40
301 30124405 |PACE-TWO MIT STEM (Private Gr) 6084 6,084 6,084.00 2,500.00 3,584.00 3,584.00
301 30127000 |MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00
301 30135200 |Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00
301 30135201 |Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00
310 - Circuit Breaker I 3,557,051 2,285,026.00 3,813,033.00 2,505,762.00 3,592,297.00 3,592,297.00
819 819555 |Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 795,660.20 29,173.49 824,833.69 824,833.69
589 58962002 |MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2025

Ending Balance

Estimated Balance Current Ending Estimated with Estimated
Revolving Accounts Receipts 7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue

501 Café (School Nutrition) 4,168,053.36 3,018,535.50 3,189,357.78 3,997,231.08 3,997,231.08
502 Athletic 1,146,597.91 353,695.10 449,895.02 1,050,397.99 1,050,397.99
503 Gifts & Donations 53,320.55 16,055.62 13,337.82 56,038.35 56,038.35
503 - Gifts & Donations - 255 Princeton St Development 180,000.00 180,000.00 180,000.00
504 - Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 19,018.59 35,877.22 400.00 54,495.81 54,495.81
505 - Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
506 Adult Education/Music/Guidance 500,439.15 418,618.24 333,200.25 585,857.14 585,857.14
507 Childcare 1,818,301.40 2,584,176.24 2,320,951.68 2,081,525.96 2,081,525.96
508 Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 75,494.99 25,688.20 101,183.19 101,183.19
509 Summer School 34,746.16 6,500.00 4,000.00 37,246.16 37,246.16
510 School Choice 260,000.00 2,820,570.06 409,499.00 3,230,069.06 3,230,069.06
511 Civic Activities 383,504.26 316,867.75 180,657.94 519,714.07 519,714.07
516 Transportation 330,000.00 1,187,710.36 363,129.90 453,400.51 1,097,439.75 1,097,439.75
517 Student Activity 45,000.00 354,803.94 52,943.50 44,002.00 363,745.44 363,745.44
518 Turf Fields 355,075.36 76,207.50 7,741.82 423,541.04 423,541.04




8:55 AM Parker Middle School

06/24/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2025
May 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 63,467.21
Parker Principal Account 17,775.12
Total Checking/Savings 81,242.33
Total Current Assets 81,242.33
TOTAL ASSETS 81,242.33
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 1,379.07
Chorus 5,868.92
Drama 49,970.27
General Student Body Fund 10,944.23
Grade 5 and Field Trips 1,941.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Orchestra 1,617.56
Student Council 4,018.05
Yearbook 5,043.18
Total Equity 81,242.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 81,242.33

Page 1



9:27 AM McCarthy Middle School

07/02/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2025
May 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 26,850.08
McCarthy Principal Account 19,209.91
Total Checking/Savings 46,059.99
Total Current Assets 46,059.99
TOTAL ASSETS 46,059.99
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 6,082.56
Chorus 2,037.80
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 18,496.68
General Student Body Fund 1,282.05
Grade 7 and Field Trips 566.87
Grade 8 and Field Trips 14,973.51
Orchestra 1,024.46
Student council 188.07
Year Book 1,240.06
Total Equity 46,059.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 46,059.99

Page 1



11:06 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities

06/24/25 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2025
May 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 61,648.01
Enterprise Agency Account 183,208.43
Total Checking/Savings 244,856.44
Total Current Assets 244,856.44
TOTAL ASSETS 244,856.44
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Equity - Athletics 131.35
Equity - ATWE 1,524.91
Equity - Band 738.72
Equity - Basketball Girls 0.00
Equity - Best Buddies 157.10
Equity - Career Center 1,270.26
Equity - Cheerleading 150.11
Equity - Chorus 987.38
Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96
Equity - Class of 24 14,487.29
Equity - Class of 25 63,026.13
Equity - Class of 26 19,436.04
Equity - Class of 27 1,962.89
Equity - Class of 28 941.80
Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00
Equity - Dance Team 802.41
Equity - DECA 6,240.17
Equity - ECO Club 211.51
Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97
Equity - Field Trips 3,738.27
Equity - Fine Arts 2,676.70
Equity - Football 832.28
Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 5,177.08
Equity - Golf 0.00
Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 978.06
Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85
Equity - Key Club / Interact 7,492.15
Equity - Lacrosse Boys 11,284.07
Equity - Lacrosse Girls 3,350.52

Page 1



11:06 AM

06/24/25
Cash Basis

Chelmsford High School Student Activities

Balance Sheet New
As of May 31, 2025

Equity - LIME

Equity - Lion Yearbook

Equity - Melting Pot Club

Equity - Mock Trial
Equity - Model UN

Equity - National Business HS

Equity - National Honor Society

Equity - National Science HS

Equity - NEHS

Equity - Orchestra

Equity - PAVE Program

Equity - Rugby

Equity - SAGA/PRISM

Equity - Ski Team

Equity - Soccer Boys

Equity - Soccer Girls

Equity - Softball

Equity - Speech & Debate Team

Equity - Student Council

Equity - Student Trainers

Equity - Swim Team Boys

Equity - Swim Team Girls

Equity - Tennis Boys

Equity - Tennis Girls

Equity - Theatre Guild

Equity - TJF (GIVE)

Equity - Track

Equity - Travel Abroad

Equity - Tri-M

Equity - Voice Student News

Equity - Volleyball Boys

Equity - Volleyball Girls

Equity - World Language HS -LFS

Equity - Wrestling

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Total Other Current Liabilities

May 31, 25

3,887.11
3,547.61
485.98
255.50
554.06
236.78
1,282.63
2,734.20
942.19
635.22
319.78
5,587.10
608.18
777.75
2,375.11
3,469.54
495.57
971.37
3,029.68
73.50
1,102.07
186.90
16.15
1,281.12
29,443.68
785.76
323.24
411.36
215.40
344.02
3,289.83
7,832.60
732.95
4,460.52
244,856.44
244,856.44
244,856.44
244,856.44

Page 2



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

To:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent - <7 #aeis
Date:  August 5, 2025
RE:  Approval of 2025/26 Family and Student Handbook Updates

Attached please find a copy of the district’s 2025/26 Student Handbook with proposed language changes from
the July 22, 2025 meeting, additional updates regarding the Health Services section, and the inclusion of newly
developed language to address non-discrimination regarding curriculum materials. I have attached the red-lined
version showing the updates incorporating these changes for your review.

Vote:
I recommend the Committee vote to approve the 2025/26 Family and Student Handbook with the proposed
updates at the regular school committee meeting on August 5, 2025.

230 North Road * Chelmsford, MA 01824  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us * PHONE: 978.251.5100
&  Chelwsford Public Schools — A Future Ready District

CHELMSFORD


mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas

Chelmsford Public Schools
Student - Family Handbook

2025 -2026




Table of Contents

Communication 3
Calendar. 3
Attendance 3
Registration Procedures. 7
Health Services 7
Bus Transportation 16
Code of Conduct/Consequences 20
Due Process 25
PRIDE and Bullying Prevention and Intervention 38
Non-Discrimination 41
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 42
Transgender and Non-Conforming Students 43
STUDENT TRANSITIONS 14
PRIVACY 44
OFFICIAL RECORDS 45
NAMES AND PRONOUNS 45
FACILITIES. 416
PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASSES AND INTRAMURAL AND INTERSCHOLASTIC ATHLETICS ........coovusenens 46
OTHER GENDER-BASED ACTIVITIES, RULES, POLICIES AND PRACTICES 416
DRESS CODE 46
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT. 47
References 47
603 CMR 26.00 - Access to Equal Education Regulations 47
Special Education Program Error! Bookmark not defined.
Student Records. 48
Parents Right to Know - Teacher Qualifications. 52
Internet and Email - Acceptable Use 52
Video Surveillance Error! Bookmark not defined.
Search and Seizure 55
Academic Integrity 56
Directory Information 58
Incident Management 59
Delayed Openings and School Cancellations. 60
Emergency Closings 60
Hazing 61
Vehicle Idling Error! Bookmark not defined.
McKinney-Vento 62




This handbook has been translated into the major languages spoken by parents or guardians of
District students. If a parent’s or student’s primary language is not English, and the District has
not already translated a student handbook or student code of conduct into their primary language,
the District will translate a handbook and/or code of conduct into that language or will make oral
interpretation available for any parent or guardian with limited English skills, including parents
or guardians who speak low-incidence languages.

Communication

If there is a situation at home that might affect your child, please let the teacher, school
counselor or administrator know. Adjustments and extra consideration can be given to your
child if we understand what he/she is experiencing. Some common situations are the death
or serious illness of a family member, the death of a pet, parent business travel, etc. We want
to support your child, so please keep us informed. If parents are concerned with any school-
related issues, they should first discuss the matter with the teacher involved.

X2 Family Portal is the student information system used by the Chelmsford Public School
System. Families will have a unique login to access their children’s information (i.e.
attendance, grades, schedule, contact information, etc.). It is the parent’s responsibility to
maintain accurate contact information at all times.

Blackboard ConnectEd is our Community Outreach and Emergency Communication system.
It allows us to contact you immediately, effectively, and efficiently by phone or email should
we have the need. It is critical that you provide the school office with current contact
information in September and to update the information should there be any change during
the course of the school year.

Calendar

School Calendar

The Chelmsford Public School calendar is set each year by the Chelmsford School Committee
and is found on the district’'s website. We encourage you to go to the individual school
calendars which can be found on the district website. School events, early release days, field
trips, and additional information will be posted on a regular basis.

Attendance

Massachusetts has a Compulsory Attendance Law. It is the responsibility of a parent or
guardian to ensure their child attends school regularly to obtain the maximum benefits from
the educational program. It is required that students attend school every day. A student
must be at school or at a school-related activity for at least half the school day to be counted
as present.


https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/06/Calendar-2025-2026-Final-Page-1-and-2.pdf
https://chelmsfordschools.org/

A parent or guardian (Pre-School through Grade 8) is to telephone the school office within
30 minutes from the start of school to report a student’s absence and the reason for the
absence. Parents/Guardians who do not telephone the school will be contacted regarding
the child’s whereabouts. See M. G. L. c. 76, § 1A. The school will notify a parent or guardian
of the child’s absence if the school has not received notification of the absence from the
parent or guardian within 3 days of the absence. When a student is absent, they will not be
allowed to participate in any athletic or other extra-curricular activity on that day.

Every child between the ages of six (6) and sixteen (16) is required to attend a public school
in the town where the student resides, or another day school approved by the school
committee. See M. G. L. c. 76, § 1; 603 C.M.R. 8.02; and Chapter 741 of the Acts of 1965. The
Superintendent, or designee, may excuse necessary absences totaling no more than seven
(7) days or fourteen (14) half days in a six (6) month period. The school makes the final
determination as to whether or not an absence is deemed excused.

Types of Absences:

1. Unexcused absences may include absences such as truancy, class cuts, and/or
frivolous excuses for being out of school or class. Typically, unexcused absences
might include family trips, truancies from school, class cuts, etc.

2. Excused absences may include absences such as illness or quarantine
(documented by doctor’s note), serious illness or death in the family, bereavement,
religious observance, documented college visits, school-sponsored field trips, out-
of-school suspension, court ordered appearances, weather so inclement as to
endanger the health of the student, and other exceptional reasons approved by the
Principal. The school office must be notified within 24 hours of the absence in
order for it to be considered by the administration for an excused absence. When
24-hour notice is not possible given the nature of the illness, emergency, etc.,
notice must be provided as soon as possible in order for the absence to be
considered excused.

Time out of school can be harmful to a child’s progress, growth, and success in school.
Parents are strongly discouraged from removing students from school while school is in
session. If a student accompanies their parents/guardians on a business and/or personal
trip (including vacations), the student, upon return, is responsible for contacting their
teacher to discuss missed work and make-up procedures. The teacher is not obligated to
provide assignments while the student is not in school. Families must adhere to the
provisions of School Committee Policy and this handbook in regard to all absences.

When a student accumulates 5 school days of unexcused absences or has missed 2 or more
classes over five school days due to tardiness, the parents will be contacted and invited to a


https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/JH

meeting to develop action steps to address the student’s attendance. The action steps shall
be developed jointly and agreed upon by the Principal, or a designee, the student and the
student's parent or guardian and with input from other relevant school personnel and
officials from relevant public safety, health and human service, housing and nonprofit
agencies. M. G.L.c. 76, § 1B.

A student who willfully fails to attend school for more than eight (8) school days in a quarter,
and is not excused from attendance, may be considered habitually truant.

Under M. G. L. c. 119, § 21, a child may be eligible for “Child Requiring Assistance" services
through the juvenile court system if the child: repeatedly runs away from the home of a
parent or legal guardian; repeatedly fails to obey the lawful and reasonable commands of a
parent or legal guardian, thereby interfering with the parent's/guardian's ability to
adequately care for and protect the child; is sexually exploited; repeatedly fails to obey lawful
and reasonable school regulations; or is “habitually truant.” The school can assist parents
with pursuing “CRA” services and supports.

A “51A” is a report of suspected child abuse or neglect that is filed with the Department of
Children and Families (“DCF”). Under M. G. L. c. 119, § 51A, a report can be filed on behalf of
a child under the age of eighteen for educational neglect if a child is not attending school on
a regular basis. This report of suspected Child Abuse or Neglect, commonly referred to as a
514, is filed with the Department of Children and Family Services (DCF). By law, school
personnel are mandated reporters.

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy

Parents will be notified if their child has 5 or more unexcused absences in a year, or if the
child has missed 2 or more classes due to tardiness for 5 days or more, and will be invited to
a meeting to develop action steps to improve the student’s attendance.

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy

A student who willfully fails to attend school for more than eight (8) school days in a quarter,
and is not excused from attendance, may be considered habitually truant and may be subject
to the following non-exclusive list of interventions:

a. Parent or guardian conference
b. All future absences must be verified by a physician

c. Restriction or prohibition on the participation of extracurricular or intramural
activities, field trips, or other activities

d. Filling of a “Failure to Send your Child to School” with the court

e. Filing of a “Child Requiring Assistance (CRA)” with the court



f. Filing of a “51A” with the Department of Children and Families (DCF)

g. The student and parent may be reported to the Chelmsford Public Schools Truancy
Officer who may file with Lowell District Court

Excessive Absenteeism/Truancy at the High School Level

For additional High School attendance procedures, please refer to the Chelmsford High
School Addendum document.

Students with Disabilities

Discussions regarding how the District’s attendance policies and procedures apply to
students with disabilities are the responsibility of the Student’s [IEP/504 Team.

Disenrollment

In the event that a student is absent without valid excuse in excess of ten (10) consecutive
school days, the student will be subject to disenrollment from the District. Prior to a student’s
disenrollment under such circumstances, an Exit Interview Meeting will be conducted with
the student and parents/guardians in accordance with the requirements of Massachusetts
law. M. G. L. c. 76, §18.

College Visits

For High School procedures, please refer to the Chelmsford High School Addendum
document.

Early Dismissal

Elementary and Middle Schools

Students should be dismissed before the end of the day only in cases of emergency. It is
extremely important that students attend school for the entire school day. In cases of
requests for early dismissal, it is essential that students present a written note to their
elementary teacher and middle school office in the morning indicating the date and time for
dismissal. Students will not be allowed to go to anyone's home or with anyone else without
a note from their parent or guardian. Parents/Guardians who need to have students
dismissed early should come to the office. All students will be dismissed directly from
the office. No student is allowed to leave the building without checking out from the office
first.



Registration Procedures

All students new to Chelmsford Public Schools must register at the Central Administration
Building located at 230 North Road, Chelmsford. Please refer to the website for more
detailed information.

Children entering kindergarten must be five years of age on or before August 31st of the
year in which he/she is to enter kindergarten. Children entering grade one must be six years
of age on or before August 31st of the year in which he/she is to enter grade one.

To register a child, parents need to present the following before attending school:
1. Completed Registration Packet
2. Proof of residence - to include:
o Autility Bill
e Mortgage Statement or a Signed Lease Agreement
3. Birth certificate
4. Completed immunization record
5. Proof of a current physical

Proof of Parent Identity (examples may include: MA Driver’s License, MA ID Card, Out-of-
State License, etc.).Students transferring out of school should notify the office and the
classroom teacher as soon as possible so that forms can be promptly processed. Once a
withdrawal form has been signed, student records are forwarded by mail to the new school.

For more information regarding special circumstances, please see the following sections:
McKinney-Vento, ESSA/Foster Care, Military Students

Health Services

CPS Health and Safety Protocols

A nurse is in attendance during academic school hours. The nurse attends to ill or injured
students and notifies parents when necessary. Itis the responsibility of the parent to inform
the nurse of a child’s illness/injuries and surgeries. Parents are also responsible for
providing medications. It is also the responsibility of the parents to notify the school nurse
annually of any condition that affects a child’s well-being and safety (e.g., allergic reaction to
insect bites, medications, or foods; asthma; diabetes; and/or seizures, etc.).



Illness

For public health and safety, we request you keep your child home if he/she has a severe
cold, rash with other symptoms, and or if they have a steady cough, hacking cough or
coughing fits with fever 100 or above. Your child needs to stay home with:

e Strep Throat- if you suspect he/she has strep throat. The child should remain home
until the child either has had a negative throat culture or has been on antibiotics and
fever free for a full 24 hours without the use of fever reducing medication.

» Afever 100 or above- may return to school when he/she is fever freefor 24 hours
without medication (e.g., Tylenol, Advil, Motrin Aleve Ibuprofen or acetaminophen).

* Vomiting and/or diarrhea- may return to school 24 hours after his/her last
vomiting and/or diarrhea episode.

* Red or pink itchy eyes with crusty and or green/yellow drainage- may return to
school the day after treated for 24 hours or has no further eye discharge.

* Head Lice or nits (eggs)- the nurse will assess the student for the presence of head
lice or nits. If head lice or nits are detected, the nurse will contact the parent/guardian
and provide education on lice treatment. Based on the discretion of the school nurse,
some situations may warrant a dismissal from school.

* Arashmedically undiagnosed- may require MD clearance at the discretion of the
school nurse.

. If a student is out for an illness or dismissed due to illness, they may not
return for school sponsored activities/sports that day.

If a child is too ill to remain in school, the nurse will call parent/guardian and or emergency
contact numbers for dismissal. The student should not place the call from a school phone or
cell phone.

Parents are required to notify the school if your child contracts any contagious diseases (e.g.,
Chicken Pox, Strep Throat, Whooping Cough, Fifth’s Disease, Conjunctivitis, Scabies,
Impetigo, Ringworm or Head Lice, etc.). If a child has been absent due to a communicable
disease, a physician’s release may be required before returning to school.

Injuries

It is the parent’s responsibility to notify the school nurse of all injuries (i.e., fracture sprains,
stitches, etc.) Guidelines regarding injuries and non-participation in physical education (P.E.)
classes and recess as follows:



1. Students with casts, stitches, or splints may not participate in P.E. class, sports or
outdoor recess without written consent from the attending physician. All injury
notes from the doctor should include the type of injury, any activity limitations or
allowance to participate in such activities and the date the child may return to full
participation in PE, sports, and recess. Parents’ wishes may not supersede this
medical prescription. At the school nurses’ discretion some P.E. activities may
require non-participation for the safety of the student or others.

2. Students need a subsequent doctor's note when it is safe to resume normal activity
in P.E. and/or recess.

3. Students using non prescribed/ over the counter support items and ACE wraps may
be restricted from certain activities at the school nurse’s discretion.

4. If a student is to come to school with a cane, crutches, wheelchair or an assistive
device, a doctor's note is required before returning to school. If applicable, such
doctor’s notes need to indicate if the student can or cannot use stairs. An example
of this would be a student with the needto wear a brace that would immobilize a
knee.

Medications

It is the policyof ChelmsfordPublic Schools to administer medications during the school
day only when necessary.

Medications in School

Before the school nurse can administer any medication (prescription or non-prescription)
complete signed doctor’s orders and parental consent must be received by the health office.
Medication orders must be submitted every new school year or at the start or restart of any
medication treatment. Medication consent forms are located on the school website under thg
Health Services tab.

The school nurse supervises the administration of medication at all Chelmsford Publig
Schools. If medication needs to be administered during school hours, whether it is &

prescription or over-the-counter medicine, such administration of medication must be don
by the school nurse or with the authorization of the school nurse in accordance with 10
CMR 210.000. Unless the conditions for self-administration outlined in 105 CMR 210 hav
been met, no student is permitted to carry and/or self-administer medication.

= m a0}

1197

Whenever possible, medication administration should be scheduled at times other tha
during the school day. If it is necessary that your child receive medicine during the schoqg

T T

day, the school nurse is responsible for the administration of all medications. All medication|

must be delivered to the nurse by a parent, guardian, or another designated adult.
Medication must be in its original pharmacy-labeled container and be accompanied by a




doctor’s order and written parental approval prior to administration. No more than a thirty
30) school day supply shall be stored at the school. Parents/guardians may retrieve the

medication from the school at any time. All unused, discontinued, or outdated medications
will be returned to the parent/guardian. In extenuating circumstances, with parental

consent when possible, medications may be destroyed by the school nurse in accordance
with the policies of the Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Division of Food and

Drugs. For short-term prescription medications, i.e., those requiring administration for ten
school days or fewer, the pharmacy-labeled container may be used in lieu of a licensed
prescriber’s order. The written request of a parent/guardian is required.

The school nurse will ensure that there is a proper medication order renewed as necessary
including at the beginning of each academic year. Before the student enters school, the
medication order shall be obtained by the school nurse, along with any other additional

information from the doctor, and the medication administration plan shall be developed in
accordance with 105 CMR 210.005.

A medication administration record for each student will be maintained, including a daily
log, the medication administration plan, the medication order, and parent/guardian
authorization. Prescription medications to be administered “as needed” may be

administered by the school nurse or authorized school personnel after the school nurse
assesses or consults with the student after each dose.

In the case of field trips and other short-term special school events, every effort will be made
to _have a nurse or other school staff member trained in prescription medication
administration accompany the student. When this is not possible, the school nurse may
delegate prescription medication administration to another responsible adult, subject to
written consent from the parent/guardian for the named responsible adult, and subject to
the requirements of 105 CMR 210. The administration of parenteral medications may not be
delegated, with the exception of epinephrine administered in accordance with 105 CMR
210.100. Epinephrine must be administered solely in accordance with 105 CMR 210.100,
even if on a field trip. The school nurse cannot delegate the administration of epinephrine to
another “responsible adult.” Only those allowed under 105 CMR 210.100 can administer
epinephrine.

The school nurse may, in accordance with standard nursing practice, refuse to administer or
allow to be administered any prescription medication which, based on their individual

assessment and professional judgment, has the potential to be harmful, dangerous or
inappropriate. Parents/guardians and the doctor will be notified immediately by the school

nurse in this scenario.

10



Students found in possession of unauthorized medications on school grounds or at schooJ-

sponsored events may be subject to discipline. ‘

Health Services. Short-term antibiotics are the only prescription medications that do not
require a separate signed physician medication order. The instructions on the bottle will be
sufficient if the current label is intact, and a parent or guardian signed consent is provided
for the short-term antibiotics.

Please Note:

e Students who have had surgery, dental procedures, or injuries and are taking any type
of narcotic pain reliever (i.e., Percocet, Vicodin, Tylenol#3,) are not allowed to return
to school until their pain can be managed with a non-narcotic analgesic such as
Ibuprofen or Tylenol. Narcotic pain relievers will not be administered in school.

e QOver the counter medications such as Tylenol and Ibuprofen will not be administered
within 30 minutes of the end of the school day as the effects of the medication cannot
be evaluated.

Medication Delivery/Pick-up Requirements

All medications must be delivered to the school and picked up from the school by
aresponsible adult. All medications can be picked up from the nurse’s office anytime
during the school day. All medications will be disposed of if they are not picked up within
one week following termination of the order or if they are not picked up by the last day of
school.

All prescription medications must be in a pharmacy labeled container that includes

the child’s name, name and correct dose of the medication, physician’s name, and
current date. Please ask your pharmacy to provide separate bottles for school and home.

Not more than a thirty-day supply of medicine should be delivered to the school. All
nonprescription medications must be in the original manufacturer’s container.

Additional Medication Information

» Students are not permitted to have medicine in the classroom or on their
person without authorization from the parent and school nurse.

* No medications that are scheduled to be given after the early release dismissal
time will be given on school half-days unless specifically requested in writing by a
parent and or guardian.

* In order for your child to receive any medications on a field trip or for any
medications to be sent on a field trip, the medication field trip consent must be
completed before your child goes on a field trip.

11



» Itis important for the school nurse to be informed of any medication that your

child might be taking even if your child does not need to receive these
medications during the school day. It is also important for the school nurse to be

informed of any medication changes in a timely manner.

As noted on the emergency form, the school physician has approved, after a nurse’s
assessment and if deemed appropriate for the safety and welfare of a student, the use of
Acetaminophen/Tylenol, Caladryl, Benadryl, Oragel, Vaseline, Sting Relief Wipes, saline eye
solutions, Bacitracin, Silvadene cream, Hydrocortisone cream, Ibuprofen/Motrin, Tums and
First Aid cream. Students showing signs of a life-threatening allergic reaction or anaphylaxis
may be given EpiPen or Narcan and Emergency Medical Services will be summoned.

Guardians must note on their child’s annual medical information form if they do not want
any of the listed medications or ointments used.

Students with Life Threatening Allergies, Asthma, and Seizures

For the well-being and safety of students with asthma, seizures and allergies, guardians
should submit a medical plan of care for that student even if you as guardian do not send in
a related medication to the school. Plans of care forms are available on the school’s website.

The Chelmsford Public Schools cannot guarantee to provide an allergen-free environment
for all students with life-threatening allergies or prevent any harm to students in
emergencies. The goal is to minimize the risk of exposure to food allergens that pose a threat
to those students, educate the community, and to maintain and regularly update a system-
wide protocol for responding to their needs. A system-wide effort requires the

cooperation of all groups of people within the system. For more information on protocols
for students with life threatening allergies, please go to our Health Services page on the
website.

Health Examinations, Immunizations, and Exclusions of Students

Physical Exams and Health Screenings

Students are required to submit a copy of a physical examination that was completed within
one year prior to entrance to Chelmsford Public Schools or within thirty (30) days after
entering Chelmsford Public Schools, and at intervals of three years thereafter. In compliance

with the Massachusetts Department of Public Health state laws, our district requires
physicals for students in kindergarten, third grade, sixth grade, and ninth grade.
Students entering Chelmsford Public Schools are required at the time of student registration
to provide a copy of a physical examination dated within one year of entrance to school or
within 30 days after school entry and at intervals of either three or four years thereafter. A
student transferring from another school district shall be examined as an entering
Chelmsford Public Schools student.

12


https://chelmsfordschools.org/departments/health-services/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/departments/health-services/

All students participating in competitive athletics will need to submit a copy of a physicdl

examination every year in which they intend to participate. See 105 CMR 200. Students arg

also required to submit a copy of a physical examination if they are over the age of fourtee
(14) but under the age of sixteen (16) and are requesting employment certificates.

=

Within thirty (30) days of a student’s first day at Chelmsford Public Schools, all students musit

submit certification that the student has passed a vision screening within the previou
twelve (12) months. Vision and hearing screenings will be conducted in the year of schoa

entry and annually through grade five (5), once in grades six (6) through (8), and once in

— 1T

grades nine (9) through twelve (12).

The weight and height of each student will be measured in grades 1, 4, 7, and 10. Every effont
will be made to protect the privacy of each student during the screening. School personnel

will not disclose the height, weight or BMI calculations of an individual student to anyong

other than the parent/guardian, unless written consent is provided by the parent/guardian.

Parents/guardians can request in writing that their child’s measurements not be taken.

Postural screening will be conducted annually by the nurse, or other approved personndl
approved by the Department of Public Health, on all students grades five (5) through ning

9).

SBIRT: Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment

Screening, Brief Intervention and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT) will be completed annuall

in grades [7 and 9]. SBIRT is a verbal screen of students for substance use disorders. Parent
and guardian will be notified ahead of time, and either the parent/guardian or the studen

may opt out of the screening at any time before or during the screening through writte

notification. Information provided by a student during a screening is confidential, except i
instances of an immediate medical emergency or disclosure of the information provided i

= 107 I~

==

required by state law. The screening will be implemented in accordance with state an

federal laws regarding student confidentiality, including applicable student record laws an
regulations.

|1 ==p =g 7]

Definition: SBIRT stands for Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment. Ah
evidence- based screening tool is utilized for the Screening; the Brief Intervention is
provided through motivational interviewing and the Referral to Treatment is dependent oh
resources available in the school and community.

13



Background: Substance use during adolescence is associated with various negative outcomes

including problems in school, injuries, emergency room visits, arrests, violence, and other

risky behaviors, such as unprotected sex. The younger a person is when he/she first uses

alcohol or drugs, the greater the likelihood that he/she will become dependent and/or
addicted as an adult. Additionally, heavy alcohol and marijuana use in adolescence may
result in long-lasting functional and structural changes in the brain affecting memory and
learning functions, decreasing motivation, and increasing the risk of serious mental illness.
In response to the Opioid Crisis, an Opioid Bill was signed by Governor Baker on March 14,

2016, mandating a verbal screening for substance use (also known as Screening, Brief

Intervention, Referral to Treatment — SBIRT).

Purpose: The purpose of SBIRT is to promote prevention and identify early risk for substance

use in our adolescents and to take appropriate actions as soon as possible if a problem is
identified. Neuroscience tells us that the developing adolescent brain is at particular risk for

addiction, so intervening early, before a substance use disorder develops, is key to the life-

long health of our students. The SBIRT screening process reinforces healthy choices being
made by students, identifies those who need intervention and education, ideally before

substance use begins, and provides a referral for those who need additional support or
treatment. SBIRT screenings are performed like other health screenings in school settings
(i.e., vision, hearing, BMI) with respect to identifying a health condition as soon as possible
so as to enable all children to obtain the fullest benefit of their educational opportunities.

Universal Screening: The SBIRT protocol developed by the MA Department of Public Health
(DPH) for use by school health personnel is a structured, evidence-based conversation that

promotes prevention and identifies early risk for substance use among adolescents. It is a

UNIVERSAL screening of ALL students in a selected grade level. It is not a targeted screen for

selected students, nor is it intended to get anyone “in trouble”. It is neither “drug testing” nor
is it a treatment program for students who may be addicted to substances.

SBIRT Team: An SBIRT team will be composed of school health personnel, such as school

counselors, adjustment counselors, social workers, psychological staff, and health educators.

Members of the SBIRT team will implement the screening, provide education to the students
and/or provide follow-up as necessary.

14



Vaccination and Immunization

All students attending, enrolled, or registered to attend Chelmsford Public Schools must
present, in accordance with 105 C.M.R. 220, a copy of their certificate of immunization
documenting their immunization records before they can attend school unless a waiver of
this requirement has been granted based upon documented medical need or sincere
religious belief. Students with exemptions may be subject to exclusion during disease
outbreaks.

i 9«7*{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Emergency Medical Information Forms

Emergency Medical Information forms must be completely filled out and returned to the
Nurses’ Office each year. Forms provide important phone numbers and contact persons for
dismissals, emergencies, and signed permission for some over the counter medications
including Tylenol. Forms will be sent home at the beginning of each school year and are
available online or at your school nurse’s office.

15



Bus Transportation

An essential component of a quality education is safe transportation for all students to and
from school each day. Each year we experience a variety of parent questions concerning our
transportation program. The purpose of this section is to present responses to the most
commonly asked questions. This is a resource for parents. Please read the document
carefully and reread the document with your child. If questions remain, please feel free to
communicate directly with the principal of your child’s school or our transportation
supervisor in the superintendent’s office. Your willingness to adhere to these guidelines will
be greatly appreciated.

BUS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q: Does the Chelmsford Public Schools provide transportation for all students?

A: It is the policy of the Chelmsford School Committee to provide bus transportation for all
students living beyond a minimum walking distance to school.

Q: Will my child be assigned to a particular bus?

A: Yes. Bus assignments are published on the school website. Individual student bus
assignments are available in the X2 Family Portal.

Q: Will my child be assigned to a particular seat?

A: No, however, the bus driver or school administrator has the authority to direct students
to sit in specific seats, particularly when there is a disciplinary concern.

Q: Will my child be permitted to ride other buses throughout the school year?

A: Students must ride only on their assigned bus. Bus swapping or riding to a friend’s house
is not permitted. Students are only permitted to change from their assigned bus when the
student is employed in a particular location or to visit the Town Library. In both instances, a
written request must be given to the building principal three days before the need for such
transportation. A response to the request can be expected one day before the request.
Requests will be granted only in those instances where there is space available on the desired
bus.

16



Q: Can I expect transportation to my child’s day care facility?

A: Students may only change from their assigned bus to attend a day care facility within the
school’s attendance area five days a week.

Q: Can I expect the bus to stop directly in front of my house?

A: No. We try to minimize bus stops in order to promote efficient bus routing. Door to door
service should not be expected.

Q: What responsibilities do parents or guardians have in providing safe
transportation for students?

A: Parents or guardians have a number of important responsibilities. They include:

o Parents or guardians of elementary and middle school students should read or
review this document with their children.

o Parents or guardians should support the bus regulations and inform their
children that they too have the same expectations for behavior and
procedures. Parents need to work with the school in setting appropriate
expectations.

o Parents or guardians should supervise children waiting for the bus at the bus
stop.

o Parents or guardians should instruct their child to be at the bus stop three to
five minutes before the expected arrival time of the bus.

Q: What should a student do if the bus does not arrive at the stop on time?

A: If the bus does not arrive at the stop in a timely manner, e.g., 10-15 minutes past the
expected arrival time, the student should return home directly. The parent should call the
school to inform the school office of the non-arrival of the bus and make other arrangements
for transportation to school. If a parent or guardian is not present upon the child’s return to
home, it is recommended that the child go to the home of a predetermined family member.
It is recommended that each family speak with their children in the event of this rare
occurrence.

Q: Are parents of kindergarten students expected to meet their child at the bus stop
upon returning home from school?

A: Yes. No kindergarten student will be permitted to exit the bus unless there is a responsible
adult at the bus stop charged with the responsibility of escorting the child safely home. If no
responsible adult is present at the bus stop, the kindergarten child will be returned to the
school. The parent will be contacted, and the parent will be responsible for transporting the
child home.

17



Q: What will happen if the bus is unable to reach a bus stop because of inclement
weather or some other unusual circumstance?

A: Bus drivers have been instructed to never let a child out at a stop other than his/her

designated stop. All children will return to the school building and parents will be contacted
to arrange safe transportation home.

Q: Will my child receive special training on bus safety?

A: Yes. The school system is required to have training sessions at each school location. There
will be a training session at the beginning of the year to review the expectations detailed in
this document; introduce all students to bus drivers, thereby reinforcing the importance of
following their directions at all times always following his/her directions; and answer any

student’s questions or respond to student concerns. Training sessions will focus on
procedures for exiting a bus during an emergency situation. Training sessions will reinforce
the importance of rules and procedures.

Q: As _a parent, what should I do if I have a question or concern about the
transportation of my child?

A: Simple problems or student conflicts on the bus can be resolved by contacting the building
principal. For other transportation issues, you may want to file a “Bus Issue Identification
Form” online. Problems that may require the use of the Bus Issue Identification Form
include: a request to change a bus route, a request to change the location of a bus stop, or a
concern with a bus driver’s adherence to bus regulations. The Bus Issue Identification Form
can be found on the school website under Transportation.

Q: Is it ever appropriate for parents to communicate directly with the management of
the transportation company regarding a bus problem?

A: No. The Chelmsford Public Schools transports in excess of 5000 students each day. We
have a commitment to safe and efficient transportation. School officials, the Transportation
Company and parents need to work together to provide a quality transportation program.
Parent support of all messages embedded in this document will be appreciated.

Bus Fees

Chelmsford Public Schools assess a fee for student bus transportation. Transportation fees
are assessed as follows:

18



Kindergarten through grade 6 students will ride free if the distance from the end of their
driveway to their school’s driveway is beyond 2 miles. All other students in grades K-6 and
all students in grades 7-12 will pay the fee to ride the bus. Students qualifying for free or
reduced lunch, receive free transportation.

Bus Rules

Parents should be aware that students’ opportunity to ride the school bus is conditioned on
their behavior and observance of school rules pertaining to proper conduct. Drivers have
the daily responsibility of enforcing student rules and regulations for all students and
ensuring their safety. Buses are equipped with video monitoring devices. In the event of a
problem impacting the safety of students or the failure of students to comply with rules and
regulations, the driver will contact the principal for further administrative action.

Please review the following non-exhaustive list of rules so that you can help your child have
a positive bus riding experience:

a. Students are to observe all rules and regulations established by the bus driver.

b. Each student is to take a seat and remain in that seat until his or her bus stops. It is
expected that students will share seats with their peers. Kindergarten students may
have assigned seats in the front of the bus. Students in grades 1 through 12 may be
assigned seats at the discretion of the bus driver or school administrator.

c. Students are not permitted to throw anything on the bus or out of the window.
d. All talking and noise must be kept at a minimum.

e. No smoking (i.e., including e-cigarettes) is permitted on the bus; this is in accordance
with State law.

f.  Students and parents are responsible for any physical damage to the bus.

g. Inappropriate behavior, including physical contact, is not allowed on or around any
bus, or while waiting for the bus.

h. Riders must keep hands and head inside the bus at all times.

i. No pets or animals are allowed on the bus, except service animals when required by
law.

j-  Students must ride only their assigned bus. At the middle and high school levels, bus
swapping for employment purposes, or to go to the library is allowed, provided there

19



is space on the bus. The school bus will not change its routing to accommodate
students swapping buses.

k. Only small musical instruments are permitted on the buses; instruments that can be
keptin a child’s lap or within the area of a child’s seat. Large musical instruments will
not be permitted on the bus due to safety concerns. Specific information relative to
approved instruments allowed on buses will be given to students and parents when
they enroll in the instrumental program.

. Students are not allowed to take any photo or video on buses.
m. All the rules that apply at school apply on the bus.

Students who fail to follow bus rules face the possibility of losing the opportunity of riding
any bus to and from school. If a student is referred to the office by a bus driver for breaking
a bus rule, this is what may happen depending on the severity of the offense.

School Bus Offenses
FIRST OFFENSE - At a minimum, a parent or guardian will be contacted.

SECOND OFFENSE AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES - A student may be suspended from
riding the bus.

o Please note a serious infraction of the rules may result in an immediate bus
suspension at the discretion of the building administrator.

Additional infractions of the rules may result in permanent suspension from riding the bus.
Restitution will not be made for bus fees due to student suspension and/or expulsion.

Other Transportation Requirements Drivers shall not pass school buses when
passengers are being picked up or discharged. Drivers must come to a full stop
when approaching a vehicle that is displaying a “School Bus” sign and flashing
front and rear red lights, and has stopped to let passengers off. See M. G. L. ¢. 90, §
14 (punishable by fines and loss of license for repeat violations). With limited
exceptions, Massachusetts law prohibits the unnecessary idling of motor vehicles
on school grounds. M. G. L. c. 90, § 16B. While on school property, drivers, as well
as passengers, must properly fasten safety belts.

|C0de of Conduct/Consequences

Student Expectations

20



The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe and nurturing environment
which embraces a respect for self and others. Students are responsible to school
administrators and teachers for their behavior to and from school, on school grounds, on
buses, and during any school-sponsored activity or field trip.

1. Students are expected to report to each class with all their necessary materials, books,
writing implements, the day’s assignment, and the Reminder Binder (if applicable).

2. Each student should treat the teacher and all members of the class with respect and
allow others to participate equally in the lesson.

3. Students will use moderate voices at all times.

4. Students are expected to keep to the right and to avoid blocking other students’
movement in the hallways.

5. Running, wrestling, and roughhousing are not allowed at any time.

6. During an emergency drill, students must follow directions, stay with their class, use
the proper exits, exit quickly, and refrain from talking.

7. Objects must never be thrown in school.
8. Gum chewing is not allowed in school (elementary & middle school).

Teachers and all school personnel are expected to enforce these behavior expectations at all
times. Infractions will be handled using the individual school’s discipline procedures.

Dress Code

The Chelmsford Public Schools’ dress code supports equitable educational access and will
be enforced in a non-discriminatory manner. consistent with the laws that protect
students on the basis of race, gender, ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, household
income, gender identity, or cultural observance.

The Chelmsford Public Schools supports students’ freedom of expression (including
through attire) and does not seek to abridge that expression, provided that such
expression does not cause any disruption or disorder within the school. The school district
and individual schools are responsible for seeing that student attire does not interfere with
the health or safety of any student, and that student attire does not contribute to a hostile
or intimidating atmosphere for any student.

1. Basic Principle: Certain body parts must be covered for all students
Clothes must be worn in a way such that genitals, buttocks, nipples, and chest are
fully covered with opaque material. All items listed in the “must wear” and “may
wear” categories below must meet this basic principle.

21



2. Students Must Wear:*

Shirt.

Bottom: pants/sweatpants/shorts/skirt/dress/leggings

Shoes; activity-specific shoes requirements are permitted (for example for
sports)

Shirts, pants, and dresses must have fabric in the front, back and on the sides.
Clothing must cover all undergarments.

* Courses that include attire as part of the curriculum (for example, professionalism,

public speaking, and job readiness) may include assignment-specific dress.

*Nothing in this policy should be read to restrict assignment ofr class-specific dress
(e.g., physical education) or requiring specific clothing for a field trip.

3. Students May Wear: (provided they do not violate Section 4 below)

Protective Hair Styles historically associated with race, including but not limited
to, braids, locks, twists, Bantu knots, hair coverings and other formations.!

4. Students Cannot Wear Clothing that Causes Disruption or Disorder or
Violates Reasonable Standards of Health, Safety and Cleanliness. Examples may
include, but are not limited to:

Violent language or images.

Images or language depicting drugs or alcohol (or any illegal item or activity) or
the use of the same.

Hate speech, profanity, pornography.

Anything that obscures the face or prevents identification of students in person
or on security cameras (except as a religious observance or if the headwear
constitutes protective hairstyle as described above)

Images or language that creates a hostile or intimidating environment based on
any protected class.

Visible underwear. Visible waistbands or straps on undergarments worn under
other clothing are not a violation.

Bathing suits.

Shoes with wheels in the heel.

Students who violate these dress standards must:

1. Find alternate clothing in their locker or from a friend;

2. Receive alternate clothing from the nurse/office;

3. Aska parent to bring in alternate clothing or go home to change clothes.

22



Items Not Allowed During School

The following items are not allowed during school hours at school without permission:

1. Electronic games or devices, laser pens or pointers, personal music systems, cameras,
video cameras. (Taking pictures or videos of students and staff is not permitted in
school or on buses.)

2. Squirt guns, water guns, etc.

3. Skateboards/sneakers with built-in wheels. (You may only use the skateboard park
after you have gone home or been picked up by your parent/guardian).

4. Lighters, matches or other lighting devices, alcohol, drugs, counterfeit drugs, drug
paraphernalia, tobacco (chewing or smoking, such as cigarettes), vapes, e-cigarettes,
tobacco and vape paraphernalia, any weapons including but not limited to firearms,
knives (including pocket or utility knives), fireworks, or stink bombs. Bringing any of
these items to school will result in suspension or expulsion, and in some cases reported
to the police and/or fire department.

5. Other devices that may create a disruption or potentially be a safety risk (i.e. shock
delivering devices).

* Lockers are school property. There is no expectation of privacy for items contained in school
lockers. Items located in your locker are considered to be in your possession and may be
confiscated by school administrators.

Phone Usage

If students need to contact home, they should see their teacher/administrator to receive
permission to use the phone in the classroom or office. Conversely, if a parent needs to speak
with a student, the parent should call the school office. All cell phones/communication

— [Formatted: Highlight

devices should be off while in school, unless in use for instructional purposes. Any student

using a cell phone/communication device for non-instructional purposes while school is in

_— [ Formatted: Highlight

session will have that cell phone confiscated by administration. A first offense will lead to a

_—{ Formatted: Highiignt

warning and the administrator will return the phone/communication devices to the studenlt
at the end of the day. Second and subsequent offenses may result in the phone being
returned only to the parent and/or further disciplinary actions.

Unauthorized Recordings, Photos and Video

The unauthorized taking or distribution of voice recordings, photographs, or videos of staff
or students, at school, on buses, or at a school function, will result in a discipline under MGL
¢. 71 § 37H 34 and possible notification to the proper authorities.

Behaviors Not Allowed
23




Participation in any of the following result in student discipline. This listis not an exhaustive
list but is meant to be illustrative.

1.

2.

10.

11.

Throwing objects.
Stealing.

Threats, acts of intimidation, aggressive behavior (including pushing and shoving),
fighting.

Borrowing or exchanging money (Items for sale will be confiscated and parents will
be notified. Students should not bring large sums of money to school.)

Damage to, defacing, or tampering with school property or the property of others.
(Students may be expected to pay for all damages. Additional consequences may also
be enforced, including the option of discipline under MGL c. 71 § 37H 34).

Cheating, plagiarism, unauthorized use of Al, or any other violation of the Academic
Honor Code in any form. Cheating is a serious breach of trust and is never acceptable.
(See Academic Honor Code)

Unauthorized leaving of school grounds. In the event a student leaves the school
grounds during the school day, the parent will be notified and will be expected to
return the student to school immediately. If a parent cannot be reached, the School
Attendance Officer and Police Department will be notified in an effort to locate and
return the student to school.

Possession, use, or distribution of alcohol, drugs, drug paraphernalia,
tobacco/nicotine, or tobacco products or paraphernalia, including e-cigarettes and
vaporizers (vaping devices and/or vape pends) on school grounds, within school
buildings or facilities, at school-sponsored events, or on a school bus is strictly
prohibited and may result in suspension or, where permitted under applicable laws,
expulsion from school. Intentionally smelling or inhaling the fumes of any substance
having the property of releasing toxic vapors in order to cause intoxication, euphoria,
excitement, exhilaration, stupefaction, or dulled senses or nervous system is
prohibited. It is also illegal to possess, buy or sell any such substance in order to
violate, or aid another to violate, this section. Violations may result in discipline.
District and MIAA standards will be applied to athletics and other extracurricular
activities. M. G. L.c. 71, § 2A; M. G. L. c. 270,§ 18; M. G.L.c. 71,§ 37H

Harassment, hazing, or bullying.
Sexual harassment.

Possession or distribution of sexual paraphernalia.

24



12. Inappropriate use of technology and social media and other violations of the
Acceptable Use of Technology Policy (see Technology, Internet, and Email).

13. Insubordination
14. Disrupting the school environment
15. Vandalism
Forms of Consequences May Include But Are Not Limited To:

1. Withholding privileges - A student may not be allowed to attend a special program
within the school, or school-sponsored events. For example, if a student acted poorly
in the cafeteria, the privilege of eating in that setting might be withheld. A student
may be required to eat lunch in the school office or in a supervised alternative
location. Exclusion from extracurricular activities are not subject to the due process
procedures set forth below or Massachusetts regulations. See 603 CMR 53.11. The
Principal may, as a disciplinary measure, remove a student from privileges based on
the student's misconduct. Such a removal is not subject to the remainder of this
policy, law, or regulation.

2. Detention - A student may be required to serve detention after school. The parent
will be notified in advance if a detention is to take place after school hours so that
parents can provide transportation from school.

3. Expulsion or Suspension - A student may be disciplined according to M.G.L. c. 71 §
37H, 37H %2 or 37H % depending on the particular circumstances of the infraction.

|Due Process

Due Process Under M.G.L. 71, § 37H %

(For ALL offenses except for possession of a dangerous weapon, possession of a controlled
substance, assault on staff and felony offenses)

Please note: these due process procedures apply to M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H 3 ONLY. For
due process procedures for offenses under M.G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H and 37H 1/2 please see
the appropriate sections below.

Definitions Under M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H 3/4

e Superintendent - the Superintendent or designee for disciplinary purposes.

e Expulsion: the removal of a student from the school premises, regular classroom
activities, and school activities for more than ninety (90) consecutive school days.

e In-School Suspension: the removal of a student from regular classroom activities, but

not from the school premises, for no more than ten (10) consecutive school days, or
25



no more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple infractions during the
school year. *Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or
school-sponsored events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school
days.

= Short-Term Suspension: the removal of a student from the school premises

and regular classroom activities for ten (10) consecutive school days or less. A
principal may, in their discretion, allow a student to serve a short-term
suspension in school. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular
activities or school-sponsored events, or both, shall not count as removal in
calculating school days.

= Long-Term Suspension: the removal of a student from the school premises and
regular classroom activities for more than ten (10) consecutive school days, or
for more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple disciplinary
offenses in any school year. Removal solely from participation in
extracurricular activities or school-sponsored events, or both, shall not count
as removal in calculating school days. Except for students who are charged

with a disciplinary offense set forth in M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H(a) or (b), or M.G.L. c.
71, § 37H % no student may be placed on long-term suspension for one or
more disciplinary offenses for more than 90 school days in a school year
beginning with the first day that the student is removed from school. No long-
term suspension shall extend beyond the end of the school year in which such
suspension is imposed.

= Principal: the primary administrator of the school or the Principal’s designee
for disciplinary purposes.

=  Written Notice: Written correspondence sent by hand-delivery, certified mail,
first-class mail, or email to an address provided by the parent for school
communications, or any other method of delivery agreed to by the principal
and the parent

Please note: these due process procedures apply to M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H 34 ONLY. For
due process procedures for offenses under M.G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H and 37H 1/2 please
see the appropriate sections below.

All school principals and principal’s designees and the Superintendent and Superintendent’s
designees when acting as a decision-maker at a disciplinary hearing or appeal to consider
student discipline for violations of school rules other than offenses involving drugs, weapons,
assaults on school staff and felony offenses, shall, when deciding the consequences for the
student, consider ways to re-engage the student in the learning process. The principal or
designee shall not suspend the student until alternative remedies have been employed, and

26



their use and results documented unless specific reasons are documented as to why such
alternative remedies would be unsuitable or counter-productive, or unless the student’s
continued presence in school would pose a specific, documentable concern about the
infliction of serious bodily injury or other serious harm upon another person while in school.
M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H 3/4(b).

Emergency Removals; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 34 - A principal may remove a student from school

temporarily when a student is charged with a disciplinary offense and the continued
presence of the student poses a danger to persons or property, or materially and
substantially disrupts the order of the school, and, in the principal's judgment, there is no
alternative available to alleviate the danger or disruption. In such a case, the principal shall
immediately notify the Superintendent in writing of the removal and the reason for it, and
describe the danger presented by the student. The temporary removal shall not exceed two
(2) school days following the day of the emergency removal, during which time the principal
shall make immediate and reasonable efforts to orally notify the student and the student's
parent of: (1) the emergency removal; (2) the reason for the need for emergency removal;
(3) the disciplinary offense; (4) the basis for the charge; (5) the potential consequences,
including the potential length of the student's suspension; (6) the opportunity for the

student to have a hearing with the principal concerning the proposed suspension, including
the opportunity to dispute the charges and to present the student's explanation of the alleged
incident, and for the parent to attend the hearing; (7) the date, time, and location of the
hearing; and (8) the right of the student and the student's parent to interpreter services at
the hearing if needed to participate. Before the expiration of the two (2) school days, unless
an extension of time for hearing is otherwise agreed to by the principal, student, and parent,
the Principal must provide the student an opportunity for a hearing with the principal that
complies with either the short-term due process or long-term due process set forth below,
as applicable, and the parent an opportunity to attend the hearing. Additionally, the Principal
is required to render a decision orally on the same day as the hearing, and in writing no later
than the following school day, which meets the requirements of notice of the decision for
short-term suspension or long-term suspension as set forth below, whichever is applicable.
A principal may not remove a student from school on an emergency basis for a disciplinary
offense until adequate provisions have been made for the student's safety and
transportation.

In-School Suspension, M.G.L c. 71, § 37H % - Removal of a student from regular classroom

activities, but not from the school premises, for no more than (10) consecutive school days,
or no more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple infractions during the school
year. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or school-sponsored
events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school days. In-school suspension
for ten (10) days or less, consecutively or cumulatively during a school year, shall not be
considered a short-term suspension. If a student is placed in in-school suspension for more
than ten (10) days, consecutively or cumulatively during a school year, such suspension shall

27



be deemed a long-term suspension for due process, appeal, and reporting purposes under
603 C.M.R. 53.00.

Due Process for In-School Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: Prior to the imposition
of an In-School Suspension, the student will be informed of the disciplinary offense
and provided with an opportunity to respond. If the principal determines that the
student committed the disciplinary offense, the principal will provide oral notice to
the student and parent of the length of the In-School Suspension and will make
reasonable efforts to meet with the parent.

Principal’s Decision - In-School Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 34: - On or before the
day of suspension, the principal shall send written notice to the student and parent
about the In-School Suspension, including the reason and the length of the In-School
Suspension, and inviting the parent to a meeting with the principal for the purpose
set forth in 603 C.M.R. 53.10(4), if such meeting has not already occurred. The
principal shall deliver such notice on the day of the suspension by hand-delivery,
certified mail, first-class mail, or email to an address provided by the parent for school
communications, or by other method of delivery agreed to by the principal and the

parent. Students have the right to appeal an In-School Suspension that will result in
their In-School Suspension for more than ten (10) school days in a school year.

Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 34: means the removal of a student from the

school premises and regular classroom activities for ten (10) consecutive school days or less.

A principal may, in their discretion, allow a student to serve a short-term suspension in

school. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or school-sponsored

events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school days.

Due Process for Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: In the case of
disciplinary offenses not involving: a) possession of a dangerous weapon; b)
possession of a controlled substance; c) assault on a member of the educational staff;
or d) a felony charge or felony delinquency complaint or conviction, the student and
parents will be given oral and written notice of the disciplinary offense with which
the student is charged and the opportunity to participate in a hearing prior to the
imposition of an out-of-school suspension.

Notice - Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: Except as provided in cases
of In-School Suspension or Emergency Removal, a principal may not impose a
suspension as a consequence for a disciplinary offense without first providing the
student and the parent oral and written notice, and providing the student an
opportunity for a hearing on the charge and the parent an opportunity to participate
in such hearing. The principal shall provide oral and written notice to the student and
the parent in English and in the primary language of the home if other than English,

28



or other means of communication where appropriate. The notice shall set forth in
plain language: the disciplinary offense; the basis for the charge; the potential
consequences, including the potential length of the student's suspension; the
opportunity for the student to have a hearing with the principal concerning the

proposed suspension, including the opportunity to dispute the charges and to present
the student's explanation of the alleged incident, and for the parent to attend the
hearing; the date, time, and location of the hearing; the right of the student and the
student's parent to interpreter services at the hearing if needed to participate.

The principal shall make reasonable efforts to notify the parent orally of the
opportunity to attend the hearing. To conduct a hearing without the parent present,
the principal must be able to document reasonable efforts to include the parent. The
principal is presumed to have made reasonable efforts if the principal has sent
written notice and has documented at least two (2) attempts to contact the parent in
the manner specified by the parent for emergency notification.

Principal’s Hearing - Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: At the Principal’s
hearing, the student and parents (if participating) may dispute the charge(s) against
the student and present information, including mitigating facts, for the principal’s
consideration in determining consequences for the student.

Principal’s Decision - Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: The principal
shall notify the student and parent of the determination and the reasons for it, and, if
the student is suspended, the type and duration of suspension and the opportunity to
make up assignments and such other school work as needed to make academic
progress during the period of removal, as provided in M.G.L. c¢. 76, 21. The
determination shall be in writing and may be in the form of an update to the original
written notice. The Principal’s decision shall be final with no opportunity for appeal.
If the student is in a public preschool program or in grades K through 3, the principal
shall send a copy of the written determination to the Superintendent and explain the
reasons for imposing an out-of-school suspension, before the short-term suspension
takes effect.

Long-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 34: means the removal of a student from the school

premises and regular classroom activities for more than ten (10) consecutive school days, or
for more than ten (10) school days cumulatively for multiple disciplinary offenses in any
school year. A principal may, in their discretion, allow a student to serve a long-term

suspension in school. Removal solely from participation in extracurricular activities or

school-sponsored events, or both, shall not count as removal in calculating school days.

Except for students who are charged with a disciplinary offense set forth in subsections (a)
or (b) of G.L. c. 71, § 37H, or in §37H % of G.L. c. 71, no student may be placed on long-term

29



suspension for one or more disciplinary offenses for more than ninety (90) school days in a

school year beginning with the first day that the student is removed from school. No long-
term suspension shall extend beyond the end of the school year in which such suspension is
imposed.

Due Process for Long-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: In the case of
disciplinary offenses not involving: a) possession of a dangerous weapon; b)
possession of a controlled substance; c) assault on a member of the educational staff;
or d) a felony charge or felony delinquency complaint or conviction, the student and
parents will be given oral and written notice of the disciplinary offense with which
the student is charged and the opportunity to participate in a hearing prior to the
imposition of an out-of-school suspension.

Notice - Long-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: Written notice of the date and
time for the hearing will be provided in English and in the primary language of the
Student’s home and will identify the disciplinary offense with which the student has
been charged, the basis for the charge, the potential length of the student’s
suspension, and inform the parent and student of the right to interpreter services if
necessary to participate in the hearing.

Where a student may be subject to a Long-Term Suspension, the Principal will also
notify the student and parent of the following rights: (1) in advance of the hearing,
the opportunity to review the student's record and the documents upon which the
principal may rely in making a determination to suspend the student or not; (2) the
right to be represented by counsel or a lay person of the student's choice, at the
student's/parent's expense; (3) the right to produce witnesses on their behalf and to
present the student's explanation of the alleged incident, but the student may not be
compelled to do so; (4) the right to cross-examine witnesses presented by the school;
and (5) the right to request that the hearing be recorded by the principal, and to
receive a copy of the audio recording upon request. If the student or parent requests
an audio recording, the principal shall inform all participants before the hearing that
an audio record will be made and a copy will be provided to the student and parent
upon request.

Principal’s Hearing - Long-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: The student will
have the rights identified in the written notice and the principal shall provide the
parent, if present, an opportunity to discuss the student's conduct and offer
information, including mitigating circumstances, that the principal should consider in
determining consequences for the student.

Principal’s Decision - Long-Term Suspension: M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 34: Based on the
evidence, the principal shall determine whether the student committed the
disciplinary offense, and, if so, after considering mitigating circumstances and

30



alternatives to suspension, what remedy or consequence will be imposed, in place of
or in addition to a Long-Term Suspension. The principal shall send the written
determination to the student and parent by hand-delivery, certified mail, first-class
mail, or email to an address provided by the parent for school communications, or
any other method of delivery agreed to by the principal and the parent. If the principal
decides to suspend the student, the written determination shall: (1) identify the
disciplinary offense, the date on which the hearing took place, and the participants at
the hearing; (2) set out the key facts and conclusions reached by the principal; (3)
identify the length and effective date of the suspension, as well as a date of return to
school; (4) include notice of the student's opportunity to receive education services
to make academic progress during the period of removal from school as provided in
M.G.L.c. 76, § 21; (5) inform the student of the right to appeal the principal's decision
to the Superintendent or designee, but only if the principal has imposed a long-term
suspension. Notice of the right of appeal shall be in English and the primary language
of the home if other than English, or other means of communication where
appropriate, and shall include the following information stated in plain language: (a)
the process for appealing the decision, including that the student or parent must file
a written notice of appeal with the Superintendent within five (5) calendar days of

the effective date of the Long-Term Suspension; provided that within the five (5)
calendar days, the student or parent may request and receive from the
Superintendent an extension of time for filing the written notice for up to seven (7)
additional calendar days; and that (b) the Long-Term Suspension will remain in effect
unless and until the Superintendent decides to reverse the principal's determination
on appeal.

Superintendent Appeals - Long-Term Suspension; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: A student

who is placed on Long-Term Suspension under M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3 following a
hearing with the principal shall have the right to appeal the principal's decision to the
Superintendent. The student or parent shall file a notice of appeal with the
Superintendent within five (5) calendar days of the effective date of the Long-Term
Suspension; provided that within the five (5) calendar days, the student or parent
may request and receive from the Superintendent an extension of time for filing the
written notice for up to seven (7) additional calendar. If the appeal is not timely filed,
the Superintendent may deny the appeal, or may allow the appeal in their discretion,
for good cause.

Superintendent Appeal Hearing; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3 /4: The Superintendent shall hold
the hearing within three (3) school days of the student's request, unless the student
or parent requests an extension of up to seven (7) additional calendar days, in which
case the Superintendent shall grant the extension. The Superintendent shall make a

31



good faith effort to include the parent in the hearing. The Superintendent shall be
presumed to have made a good faith effort if he or she has made efforts to find a day
and time for the hearing that would allow the parent and Superintendent to
participate. The Superintendent shall send written notice to the parent of the date,
time, and location of the hearing. The Superintendent shall conduct a hearing to
determine whether the student committed the disciplinary offense of which the
student is accused, and if so, what the consequence shall be. The Superintendent shall
arrange for an audio recording of the hearing, a copy of which shall be provided to the
student or parent upon request. The Superintendent shall inform all participants
before the hearing that an audio record will be made of the hearing and a copy will be
provided to the student and parent upon request. The student shall have all the rights
afforded the student at the principal's hearing for long-term suspension as identified
above.

= Superintendent’s Decision; M.G.L c. 71, § 37H 3/4: The Superintendent shall issue a
written decision within five (5) calendar days of the hearing which: (1) identifies the
disciplinary offense and the date on which the hearing took place, and the participants
at the hearing; (2) sets out the key facts and conclusions reached by the
Superintendent; (3) identifies the length and effective date of the suspension, as well
as a date of return to school; (4) includes notice of the student's opportunity to

receive education services to make academic progress during the period of removal
from school as provided in M.G.L. c. 76, § 21; and (5) notice of the right of appeal shall
be in English and the primary language of the home if other than English, or other
means of communication where appropriate. If the Superintendent determines that
the student committed the disciplinary offense, the Superintendent may impose the
same or a lesser consequence than the principal but shall not impose a suspension
greater than that imposed by the principal's decision. The decision of the
Superintendent shall be the final decision of the Chelmsford Public Schools with
regard to the long-term suspension.

Due Process Under M.G.L. 71 37H and 37H1/2 Offenses

(For offenses involving: dangerous weapons, drugs, assaults on staff and felony offenses)

Short-Term Suspension; M.G.L. c¢. 71, §§ 37H and 37H 1/2 - For disciplinary offenses
involving: a) possession of a dangerous weapon; b) possession of a controlled substance; c)
assault on a member of the educational staff; or d) a felony charge or felony delinquency
complaint or conviction, the student will be given oral notice of the violation with which the
student is charged and an opportunity to respond thereto, prior to the Principal’s imposition
of a short-term suspension or an interim suspension of less than ten (10) consecutive days
pending formal proceedings. Upon imposition of a short term or interim suspension of ten
(10) consecutive days or less pending further disciplinary proceedings, the student and

32



parents will be provided with written notice of the suspension and the date and time of the
formal disciplinary hearing.

Long-Term Suspension/Expulsion; M.G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H and 37H 1/2 - Unlike M.G.L. c. 71, §
37H 3/4, for offenses that fall within M.G.L. c. 71, §§ 37H and 37H 1/2, a principal may long-
term suspend a student for more than ninety (90) days or permanently expel a student.

Long-term suspension/expulsion means the removal of a student from the school premises,
regular classroom activities, and school activities for (1) possession of a dangerous weapon;
(2) possession of a controlled substance; (3) assault on a member of the educational staff; or
(4) a felony charge or felony delinquency complaint or conviction, or adjudication or
admission of guilt with respect to such felony, if a principal determines that the student's
continued presence in school would have a substantial detrimental effect on the general
welfare of the school, as provided in G.L. c. 71, §§37H or 37H%:. The Principal’s Hearing and
appeals process identified below apply to suspensions under M.G.L. c. 71 §§ 37H and 37H
1/2 in cases of suspension for more than ten (10) consecutive days.

Dangerous Weapons, Drugs and Assaults on Staff - M.G.L. ¢, 71, §37H

1. Any student who is found on school premises or at school-sponsored or school-
related events, including athletic games, in possession of a dangerous weapon,
including, but not limited to, a gun or a knife; or a controlled substance as defined

2. in chapter ninety-four C, including, but not limited to, marijuana, cocaine, and
heroin, may be subject to expulsion from the school and school district by the
Principal.

2. Any student who assaults a Principal, Assistant Principal, teacher, teacher's aide,
or other educational staff on school premises or at school-sponsored events,
including athletic games, may be subject to expulsion from the school and school
district by the Principal.

Principal’s Hearing, Long-Term Exclusion - M.G.L. c. 71, §37H - Any student who is charged
with a violation of either paragraphs 1 or 2 shall be notified in writing of an opportunity for
a hearing; provided, however, that the student may have representation (at their own
expense), along with the opportunity to present evidence and witnesses at said hearing
before the Principal. After said hearing, the Principal may, in their discretion, decide to
suspend rather than expel a student who has been determined by the Principal to have
violated either paragraphs 1 or 2 above.

Appeal to the Superintendent - Long-Term Exclusion - M.G.L. c. 71, §37H - Any student who
has been expelled from the Chelmsford Public Schools pursuant to these provisions shall
have the right to appeal to the Superintendent. The expelled student shall have ten (10) days
from the date of the expulsion in which to notify the Superintendent of their appeal. The

33



student has the right to counsel (at his or her own expense) at a hearing before the
Superintendent. The subject matter of the appeal shall not be limited solely to a factual
determination of whether the student has violated any provisions of this section.

Felony Complaints - M.G.L. c. 71, § 37H %2

Issuance of a Felony Criminal Complaint

Upon the issuance of a criminal complaint charging a student with a felony or upon the
issuance of a felony delinquency complaint against a student, the principal of a school in
which the student is enrolled may suspend such student for a period of time determined
appropriate by said principal or headmaster if said principal or headmaster determines that
the student's continued presence in school would have a substantial detrimental effect on
the general welfare of the school.

= Notice of Principal’s Hearing/Decision - Long-Term Exclusion - M.G.L.c. 71, §37H1/2
- The student shall receive written notification of the charges and the opportunity for
a hearing; provided, however, that the student may have representation (at his or her
own expense), along with the opportunity to present evidence and witnesses at said
hearing before the Principal. After the hearing, the Principal shall issue a written
decision. The student shall also receive written notification of their right to appeal

and the process for appealing such suspension; provided, however, that such
suspension shall remain in effect prior to any appeal hearing conducted by the
Superintendent.

= Appeal to the Superintendent- Long-Term Exclusion - M.G.L. c. 71, §37H1/2 - The
student shall have the right to appeal the suspension to the Superintendent in writing
and must notify the Superintendent of their request for an appeal no later than five
(5) calendar days following the effective date of the suspension. The Superintendent
shall hold a hearing with the student and the student's parent or guardian within
three (3) calendar days of the student's request for an appeal. At the hearing, the
student shall have the right to present oral and written testimony on their behalf and
shall have the right to be represented by counsel at the student’s own expense. The
Superintendent shall have the authority to overturn or alter the decision of the
principal, including recommending an alternate educational program for the student.
The Superintendent shall render a decision on the appeal within five (5) calendar
days of the hearing. Such decision shall be the final decision of the Chelmsford Public
Schools with regard to the suspension.

Adjudication of Delinquency, Admission of Guilt or Conviction

34



Upon a student being convicted of a felony or felony delinquency charge or upon an

adjudication or admission in court of guilt with respect to such a felony or felony
delinquency, the principal of a school in which the student is enrolled may expel said student
if such principal or headmaster determines that the student's continued presence in school

would have a substantial detrimental effect on the general welfare of the school.

Notice of Principal’s Hearing/Decision - Long-Term Exclusion - M.G.L. c. 71, §37H1/2
- The student shall receive written notification of the charges and be notified in
writing of an opportunity for a hearing; provided, however, that the student may have
representation (at his/her own expense), along with the opportunity to present
evidence and witnesses at said hearing before the Principal. After the hearing, the
Principal shall issue a written decision, which will include reasons for an expulsion
prior to such expulsion taking effect. The student shall also receive written
notification of their right to appeal and the process for appealing such expulsion;
provided, however, that the expulsion shall remain in effect prior to any appeal
hearing conducted by the Superintendent.

Superintendent’s Appeal/Decision - Long-Term Exclusion/Expulsion - M.G.L. c. 71,
§37H 1/2 - The student shall have the right to appeal the long-term
suspension/expulsion to the Superintendent. The student shall notify the
Superintendent, in writing, of their request for an appeal no later than five (5)
calendar days following the effective date of the expulsion. The Superintendent shall
hold a hearing with the student and the student's parent or guardian within three (3)

calendar days of the expulsion. At the hearing, the student shall have the right to
present oral and written testimony on their behalf and shall have the right to be
represented by counsel at student’s own expense. The Superintendent shall have the
authority to overturn or alter the decision of the principal or headmaster, including
recommending an alternate educational program for the student. The
Superintendent shall render a decision on the appeal within five (5) calendar days of
the hearing. Such decision shall be the final decision of the Chelmsford Public Schools
with regard to the long-term suspension/expulsion.

OPPORTUNITY TO MAKE ACADEMIC PROGRESS

The Chelmsford Public Schools shall continue to provide educational services to the
student during the period of suspension or expulsion in a manner consistent with
M.G.L. c. 76, § 21. If the student moves to another school district during the period of
suspension or expulsion, the new school district shall either admit the student to its
schools or provide educational services to the student in an education service plan
under M.G.L. c. 76, § 21.

For all suspensions, students will be entitled to the following in terms of the
opportunity to make academic progress:

35



Less Than 10 Consecutive Days - Any student who is serving an in-school
suspension, short-term suspension, long-term suspension, or expulsion shall
have the opportunity to earn credits, as applicable, make up assignments,
tests, papers, and other schoolwork as needed to make academic progress
during the period of his or her removal from the classroom or school.

More than 10 Consecutive Days - Any student who is expelled or suspended
from school for more than ten (10) consecutive days, whether in school or out
of school, shall have an opportunity to receive education services, earn credits,
as applicable, make up assignments, tests, papers, and other school work and
make academic progress toward meeting state and local requirements, in
accordance with the school’s education service plan.

The school-wide education service plan will be provided to the parent and student at the
time the student is expelled or placed on long-term suspension.

DISCIPLINING A STUDENT WITH A DISABILITY - 34 CFR 300.530
Any student may be suspended or removed from school for disciplinary reasons for a short

time, which is no more than 10 days. Once a special education student has been removed
from the school placement for more than 10 cumulative days during the school year the
student must receive a free and appropriate public education. For students on 504 Plans or
on an [EP, the Team must meet within 10 days of the school’s decision to impose the
discipline. At this meeting, called a “manifestation determination,” the IEP Team will

determine if the misbehavior was caused by or had a direct relationship to the student’s
disability, or was the direct result of the school’s failure to provide the services required by
the student’s IEP or 504 Plan.

If the Team determines that the student’s behavior was caused by or substantially related to
the student’s disability or the failure to properly implement the IEP or 504 Plan, then the
student must be returned to the last approved placement unless the Team decides on a
different placement. It must conduct a functional behavioral assessment and develop a
behavior plan (or review and modify an existing plan, if necessary).

If the team determines that the student’s behavior was not caused by or substantially related
to the student’s disability or the failure to properly implement the IEP or 504 Plan, then a
student with a disability can be disciplined in the same manner and for the same length of
time as other students are disciplined for the same offense.

Note that if your student possessed or used a weapon or drugs or caused serious bodily
injury to another person on school property or at a school event your student may be placed
by the principal in an interim alternative education setting (“IAES”) for up to 45 school days
without regard to whether the behavior is determined to be a manifestation of the student’s

36



disability. The IEP Team will determine the IAES and the appropriate educational services
that will be provided to the student while he or she is in the IAES.

If a parent disagrees with any decision regarding placement of his or her student under the
disciplinary provisions or disagrees with the manifestation determination, or if the school
district believes that maintaining the current placement of the student is substantially likely
to result in an injury to the student or to others, either the parent or the school district may
appeal the decision by requesting a hearing with the BSEA.

A. Sexual Harassment / Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

The Chelmsford Public Schools does not discriminate on the basis of sex and strictly
prohibits sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, in any education
program or activity that it operates, including in admission and employment. SVTHS
does not discriminate on the basis of pregnancy or pregnancy-related conditions in its
educational programs and employment activities. Title IX of the Education Amendments
of 1972; M.G.L. c. 151B; M.G.L. c. 151C; M.G.L. c. 76, § 5. Chelmsford’s policy of
nondiscrimination extends to students, staff, the general public, and individuals with whom
it does business; no person shall be excluded from or discriminated against in employment,
admissions, or in obtaining the advantages, privileges, and courses of study of such public
school on account of sex.

Chelmsford Public Schools has adopted and implements a Title IX Grievance Procedure
to ensure the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints of sex discrimination,

including sex-based harassment. A copy of the Chelmsford Public Schools’ Title IX
Grievance Procedure may be accessed on the Chelmsford Public Schools’ website at the
following link or through the office of the Title IX Coordinator.

For questions related to Chelmsford Public Schools’ Non-Discrimination policy or grievance
procedures, to make a report or complaint of sex discrimination, including sex-based
harassment, or for information relative to accommodations and services for individuals based
on pregnancy and pregnancy-related conditions, please contact Chelmsford’s Title IX
Coordinator: Diane Carey - Director of Human Resources

Inquires or complaints relative to sex discrimination, including sex-based harassment, may
also be directed to the United States Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights:

U.S. Department of Education
8th Floor

5 Post Office Square

Boston, MA 02109-3921
Telephone: (617) 289-0111
Facsimile: (617) 289-0150

37


https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Title-IX-Regulations-Training.pdf

Email: OCR.Boston@ed.gov

Chelmsford has also designated certain Chelmsford staff members to serve as Confidential
Employees with whom a student or employee may discuss a report of sex discrimination,
including sex-based harassment, informally and without concern for further disclose, unless
such further disclosure is requested. Contact information for those Confidential Employees
is available at the following link.

Sex-based harassment is a form of sex discrimination.

Any employee or student found to have engaged in sexual harassment will be subject to
disciplinary action. Students found to have engaged in sexual harassment may be subject
to disciplinary proceedings in accordance with procedures set forth in the disciplinary
due process section of this handbook and applicable state and federal laws and
regulations. Staff members determined to have engaged in sexual harassment shall be
subject to professional discipline including but not limited to possible termination of
employment.

PRIDE and Bullying Prevention and Intervention

We believe that there are certain personal characteristics that need to be cultivated within
children in order for them to reach their potential throughout their formal education and
position themselves for a lifetime of success. Chelmsford Public Schools will provide support
for students to grow in these areas as they move through our system Pre-K through Grade
12 in a consistent and purposeful manner by unifying our successful academic and

nonacademic programming that identifies and promotes prosocial and healthy behaviors.
Therefore, we have developed our district-wide program, PRIDE.

This program is modeled after the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education Model Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan and includes the years of
professional development and bullying rubrics and procedures created by the staff of the
Chelmsford Public Schools. It is designed to satisfy the requirements of by M.G.L. c. 71, §
370 . It has been revised and submitted to the state as the amendments to the law have
required. To review the bullying prevention and intervention plan, please use the following
link : CPS Bullying Prevention and Intervention Plan.

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe, positive, and productive
educational environment where students can achieve the highest academic standards. No
student shall be subjected to harassment, intimidation, bullying, or cyberbullying as
articulated in the Bullying Intervention Plan. It is a violation of this policy for any student or
member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, school
nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an extracurricular
activity or paraprofessional to engage in bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation or for any

38


mailto:Email:%20OCR.Boston@ed.gov
https://chelmsfordschools.org/departments/human-resources/
https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/2023_24-Chelmsford-Bullying-Prevention-and-Intervention-Plan_.pdf

employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or fail to report acts of bullying,
cyberbullying, or retaliation that they witness or become aware of (i) on school grounds and
property immediately adjacent to school grounds; (ii) at school sponsored or school-related
activities, functions or programs whether on or off school grounds; (iii) at school bus stops;
(iv) on school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school district; (v)
through the use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used by the school

district or (vi) atalocation, activity, function or program that is not school related, or through
the use of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, leased or used by a school
district, if the bullying creates a hostile environment at school for the victim, infringes on the

It is a violation of the Plan for any employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or
fail to report acts of bullying, cyberbullying, or retaliation that they witness or become aware
rights of the victim at school or materially and substantially disrupts the education process
or the orderly operation of a school.

It is the responsibility of every employee, student and parent/guardian to recognize acts of
bullying, cyberbullying and retaliation against students and take every action necessary to
ensure that the applicable policies and procedures of the Chelmsford Public Schools are
implemented. Any student who believes that he or she has been subjected to bullying and/or
cyberbullying has the right to: (i) file a complaint to his/her teacher or principal and to (ii)
receive prompt and appropriate handling of the complaint. Further, all reasonable efforts
shall be made to maintain the confidentiality and protect the privacy of all parties, but proper
enforcement of this policy may require disclosure of any and all information received. A

report of bullying or retaliation may be made anonymously, provided that no disciplinary
action shall be taken against the student solely on the basis of such report.

Students, parents, and Chelmsford Public Schools’ employees (including but not limited to
educators, administrators, school nurses, paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers, custodians,
van drivers, van monitors), who witness or become aware of bullying, cyberbullying or
retaliation should immediately report it to the principal. The Chelmsford Public Schools will
not tolerate retaliation against a person who reports bullying or cyberbullying, provides
information during an investigation of bullying or cyberbullying, or witnesses or has reliable
information about bullying or cyberbullying.

The principal or designee will investigate promptly all reports of bullying or retaliation and, in
doing so, will consider all available information known, including the nature of the
allegation(s) and the ages of the students involved.

During the investigation the principal or designee will, among other things, interview
students, staff, witnesses, parents or guardians, and others as necessary. The principal or

39



designee (or whomever is conducting the investigation) will remind the alleged aggressor,
target, and witnesses that retaliation is strictly prohibited and will result in disciplinary action.

Interviews may be conducted by the principal or designee, other staff members as determined
by the principal or designee, and in consultation with the school counselor, as appropriate. To
the extent practicable and given his/her obligation to investigate and address the matter,
the principal or designee will maintain confidentiality during the investigative process. The
principal or designee will maintain a written record of the investigation.

Procedures for investigating reports of bullying and retaliation will be consistent with
school or district policies and procedures for investigations. If necessary, the principal or
designee will consult with legal counsel about the investigation.

The principal or designee will make a determination based upon all of the facts and
circumstances. If, after investigation, bullying or retaliation is substantiated, the principal or
designee will take steps reasonably calculated to prevent recurrence and to ensure that the
target is not restricted in participating in school or in benefiting from school activities. The
principal or designee will: 1) determine what remedial action is required, if any, and 2)
determine what responsive actions and/or disciplinary action is necessary.

Depending upon the circumstances, the principal or designee may choose to consult with the
students’ teacher(s) and/or school counselor, and the target’s or aggressor’s parents or
guardians, to identify any underlying social or emotional issue(s) that may have contributed
to the bullying behavior and to assess the level of need for additional social skills
development.

The principal or designee will promptly notify the parents or guardians of the target and
the aggressor about the results of the investigation and, if bullying or retaliation is found, what
action is being taken to prevent further acts of bullying or retaliation. All notice to parents
must comply with applicable state and federal privacy laws and regulations. Because of the
legal requirements regarding the confidentiality of student records, the principal or designee
cannot report specific information to the target’s parent or guardian about the disciplinary
action taken unless it involves a “stay away” order or other directive that the target must
be aware of in order to report violations.

If the school principal or a designee determines that bullying or retaliation has occurred, the
principal or designee shall inform the parents or guardians of the victim about the
department's problem resolution system and the process for seeking assistance or filing a
claim through the problem resolution system.

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide students with age-appropriate instruction on
bullying/cyberbullying prevention. Each principal shall be responsible for the
implementation and oversight of the Plan at his/her program.

40



If the principal or designee decides that disciplinary action is appropriate, the disciplinary
action will be determined on the basis of facts found by the principal or designee, including
the nature of the conduct, the age of the student(s) involved, and the need to balance
accountability with the teaching of appropriate behavior. Discipline will be consistent with
the Plan and with the rubrics developed for each level. The rubrics are developed as a guide
for principals or designees and do not prohibit them from using their judgment when
assigning consequences. Discipline procedures for students with disabilities are governed

by the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (IDEA) and Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act, which should be read in cooperation with state laws regarding
student discipline. If the principal or designee determines that a student knowingly made a
false allegation of bullying or retaliation, that student may be subject to disciplinary action.

The principal or designee will consider what adjustments, if any, are needed in the school
environment to enhance the target's sense of safety and that of others as well. One strategy
that the principal or designee may use is to increase adult supervision at transition times and
in locations where bullying is known to have occurred or is likely to occur. Within a reasonable
period of time following the determination and the ordering of remedial and/or disciplinary
action, the principal or designee will contact the target to determine whether there has been a
recurrence of the prohibited conduct and whether additional supportive measures are needed.
If so, the principal or designee will work with appropriate school staff to implement them
immediately.

Non-Discrimination

Itis the policy of the Chelmsford Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, pregnancy or parenting status, race, religion, color, disability,
immigration status, age or national origin in its educational programs, activities or
employment policies as required by Title IX of the 1972 Educational Amendments and
Chapter 622 of the Acts of 1971. The District also does not discriminate against individuals
on the basis of homelessness in a manner consistent with the McKinney-Vento Act. The
District shall evaluate, on an annual basis, all aspects of the K through 12 school programs tp
ensure that all students regardless of sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, pregnancy or

parenting status, race, religion, color, disability, immigration status, age, homelessness or
national origin are given an opportunity to participate in all programs offered by the school
including athletics and other extra-curricular activities.

Complaints which allege misconduct meeting the definition of sexual harassment under Title
IX, will be addressed pursuant to the District’s Title IX policy. Inquiries regarding compliance
with Title IX may be directed to the Coordinator of Title IX and Chapter 622, 230 North Road,
Chelmsford, MA 01824. Telephone (978) 251-5100, extension 6904.

41



Any student or school employee who feels that he/she has been discriminated against for
any of the reasons cited above should refer to the District’s grievance procedures found on
the District’s website.

Students found to have engaged in discrimination, harassment, or retaliation may be subject
to discipline, up to and including removal from the educational setting.

Students, parents, or employees who choose not to use the District’s internal non-
discrimination procedures or who are not satisfied with the result of the District’s internal
procedures may file a complaint of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation with an
appropriate state of federal agency, including the following listed agencies.

Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination (MCAD),
One Ashburton Place, Boston, MA 02108
Telephone: (617) 994-6000
mcad@mass.gov
And/or
Office for Civil Rights
5 Post Office Square, 8th Floor
Boston, MA 02109
Telephone: (617) 289-0150

OCR.Boston@ed.gov

CURRICULUM INCLUSIVITY

Consistent with Massachusetts regulations, 603 CMR 26.05(1), the Chelmsford Public
Schools, through its curricula and materials, encourages respect for the human and civil
rights of all individuals, regardless of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national
origin or sexual orientation. In accordance with district guidelines, families may request

information from the building principal on available accommodations related to

curriculum content.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Section 504 is an Act which prohibits discrimination against a person with a handicap in any
program receiving federal financial assistance. The act defines a person with a handicap as

anyone who:

1. has a mental or physical impairment which substantially limits one or more major life
activities (major life activities include activities such as caring for oneself, performing
manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, learning, and working)

2. hasarecord of such an impairment; or

42


https://chelmsfordschools.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Title-IX-Regulations-Training.pdf
mailto:mcad@mass.gov
http://OCR.Boston@ed.gov

3. isregarded as having such an impairment.

The Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes a responsibility to avoid discrimination in policies
and practices regarding its personnel and students. No discrimination against any person
with a handicap will knowingly be permitted in any of the programs and practices of the
school system.

The school district has specific responsibilities under the Act, which include the
responsibility to identify, evaluate, and if the child is determined to be eligible under Section
504, to afford access to appropriate educational services.

If the parents or guardian disagrees with the determination of the professional staff of the
school district, he/she has the right to a hearing with an impartial hearing officer.

Parents and/or guardians of a student should contact the Coordinator of Section 504:
Director of Student Services at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824.

Transgender and Non-Conforming Students

The Chelmsford Public Schools strives to provide a safe, respectful, and supportive learning
environment in which all students can thrive and succeed in its schools. The Chelmsford
Public Schools prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, gender identity,
religion, disability, national origin, age, or sexual orientation and ensures that all students
have equal rights of access and equal enjoyment of the opportunities, advantages, privileges,
and courses of study.

Understanding the terminology associated with gender identity is important to providing a
safe and supportive school environment for students whose rights are protected under the
law. The following terms are defined to assist in understanding the guidance presented.

Although these are the most commonly used terms, students may prefer other terms to
describe their gender identity, appearance, or behavior.

Gender expression: the manner in which a person represents or expresses gender to others,
often through behavior, clothing, hairstyles, activities, voice, or mannerisms.

Gender identity: a person’s gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not
that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally
associated with the person’s physiology or assigned sex at birth.

Gender nonconforming: a term used to describe people whose gender expression differs

from stereotypic expectations. The terms “gender variant” or “gender atypical” are also
used.

43



Transgender: an umbrella term used to describe a person whose gender identity or gender
expression is different from that traditionally associated with the assigned sex at birth.

Transition: the process in which a person goes from living and identifying as one gender to
living and identifying as another. Transition is a process that is different for everyone, and it
may or may not involve social, legal, or physical changes.

STUDENT TRANSITIONS

A student chooses when to transition. Regardless of the timing of a student’s transition, the
school shall act in accordance with the following age-appropriate guidelines.

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL: Generally, it will be the parent or guardian that informs the school
of the impending transition or if the student has already transitioned. However, it is not
unusual for a student’s desire to transition to first surface at school. If school staff believe
that a gender identity or expression issue is presenting itself and creating difficulty for the
child at school, approaching parents about the issue is appropriate at the elementary level,
after discussion with the student to ensure the prospect of such a conversation with the
parent does not provoke fear in the child. Together, the family and school can then identify
appropriate steps to support the student.

SECONDARY SCHOOL: Generally, notification of a student’s parent about his or her gender
identity, expression or transition is unnecessary, as they are already aware and may be
supportive. In some cases, however, notifying parents carries risks for the student. Prior to
notification of any parent or guardian regarding the transition process, school staff should
work closely with the student to assess the degree to which, if any, the guardian will be
involved in the process and must consider the physical and mental health, well-being, and
safety of the transitioning student.

When a student is transitioning, notifies the school of a plan to transition, or has already
transitioned, the school shall offer to meet with the student (and parents if they are involved
in the process) to ascertain desires and concerns, and to discuss a plan that will create the

conditions supporting a safe and accepting environment at the school for the student. This
plan may include items such as: the student’s chosen name and pronoun; a plan to initiate
the use of the student’s chosen name and pronoun within school; communication between
the school and the parent/guardian; name and gender markers in the student record; and
the student’s right to use restrooms, locker rooms or changing facilities, in accordance with
the policy outlined below.

PRIVACY

All persons, including students, have a right to privacy, and this includes the right to keep
one's transgender status private at school. Protecting the privacy of transgender and gender
nonconforming students must be a top priority for staff. Information about a student's

44



transgender status, legal name, or gender assigned at birth may constitute confidential
medical information. Disclosing this information to other students, the student’s parents, or
other third parties may violate privacy laws, such as the federal Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act.

Transgender and gender nonconforming students have the right to discuss and express their
gender identity and expression openly and to decide when, with whom, and how much to
share private information. The fact that a student chooses to disclose his or her transgender
status to staff or other students does not authorize school staff to disclose other medical
information about the student. Also, to prevent a breach of confidentiality, unless the student,
parent, or guardian has specified otherwise, school staff should use the student's legal name
and the pronoun corresponding to the student's gender assigned at birth when
communicating with the parent or guardian of a transgender student.

OFFICIAL RECORDS

Changes of a student’s name and/or gender marker within the student records should be
made upon request of the student and/or parent/guardian, depending on the student’s
age/grade, as set out in the student records regulations. 603 CMR 23.01; 603 CMR 23.08. For
students under 14 years old and who have not entered ninth grade, only the parent/guardian
may request the change. For students who are 14-17 years old, or who have entered ninth
grade, the parent and the student may either alone or together make decisions about the
student record. Any student 18 years or older who is not under guardianship may make the
request. Massachusetts recognizes common law name changes, which means that anyone
can use their chosen name for an honest purpose. Therefore, when requested to do so, the
school will record the student’s chosen name and gender marker on all records, whether or
not the student, parent or guardian provides the school with a court order formalizing a
name change. If a change is made to the student’s name and/or gender marker in the student
record, the school should keep the records that contain the student’s birth name and/or
gender in a separate, confidential file.

NAMES AND PRONOUNS
Every student has the right to be addressed by a name and pronoun that corresponds to the
student’s gender identity. A court-ordered name or gender change is not required, and the
student need not change his or her official records to be afforded the respect of having school
staff use the pronoun requested. It is strongly recommended that a trained staff member
privately ask transgender or gender nonconforming students at the beginning of the school
year how they want to be addressed in class, in the school’s correspondence to the home,
and at conferences with the student’s parent/guardian. In accordance with the student’s
desires, the staff member should disseminate the student’s chosen name and pronoun to
other staff who may be in regular contact with the student and/or the student’s home, to
ensure the student is appropriately addressed and referred to. As noted above, this
45



conversation about the student’s chosen name and pronoun should be part of the initial
planning meeting with the student.

FACILITIES

With respect to all restrooms, locker rooms or changing facilities, students shall have access
to facilities that correspond to their gender identity. Schools shall allow students to access
the restroom, locker room or changing facilities consistent with their gender identity.

In any gender segregated facility, any student who is uncomfortable using a shared facility,
regardless of the reason, shall, upon the student's request, be provided with a safe and non-
stigmatizing alternative. This may include, for example, addition of a privacy partition or
curtain, provision to use a nearby private restroom or office, or a separate changing schedule.
Under no circumstances may students be required to use sex segregated facilities that are
inconsistent with their gender identity.

Where available, schools are encouraged to designate facilities designed for use by one
person at a time as accessible to all students regardless of gender, and to incorporate such
single user facilities into new construction or renovation. However, under no circumstances
may a student be required to use such facilities because they are transgender or gender
nonconforming.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASSES AND INTRAMURAL AND INTERSCHOLASTIC
ATHLETICS

All students shall be permitted to participate in physical education classes and intramural
sports in a manner consistent with their gender identity. Furthermore, unless precluded by
state interscholastic association policies, all students shall be permitted to participate in
interscholastic athletics in a manner consistent with their gender identity.

OTHER GENDER-BASED ACTIVITIES, RULES, POLICIES AND PRACTICES

As a general matter, schools should evaluate all gender-based activities, rules, policies, and
practices — including but not limited to classroom activities, extra-curricular activities,
school ceremonies, school photos, and documentation requests, such as field trip permission

forms - and maintain only those that have a clear and sound pedagogical purpose and do not
violate anti-discrimination law. Students shall be permitted to participate in any such
activities or conform to any such rule, policy, or practice consistent with their gender
identity.

DRESS CODE

Schools may enforce dress codes pursuant to district policy. Students shall have the right to
dress in accordance with their gender identity, within the constraints of the dress codes
adopted by the school. School staff shall not enforce a school's dress code more strictly
against transgender and gender nonconforming students than other students.

46



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The administration shall conduct training for all staff members on their responsibilities
under applicable laws and this policy, including teachers, administrators, counselors, social
workers, and health staff. Information regarding this policy shall be incorporated into
training for new school employees. The administration shall implement ongoing
professional development to build the skills of all staff members to prevent, identify and
respond to bullying, harassment and discrimination that may result from gender identity
matters.

The content of such professional development shall include, but not be limited to:
(i) terms, concepts, and current developmental understandings of gender identity,
gender expression, and gender diversity in children and adolescents;
(ii) developmentally appropriate strategies for communication with students and

parents about issues related to gender identity and gender expression that protect
student privacy and safety;

References

Massachusetts General Law Chapter 4 Section 7 - Definitions of Statutory Terms
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 76, § 5 - School Attendance: Discrimination
603 CMR 26.00 - Access to Equal Education Regulations

603 CMR 23.00 - Massachusetts Student Records Regulations

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Guidance for
Massachusetts Public Schools: Creating a Safe and Supporting School Environment -
Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Gender Identity

P5303 - [Anti-discrimination policy|

Student Study Team

Student Study Team
A Student Study Team is available to assist students with regular education interventions.

Parents, Guardians, and/or staff may initiate a referral of any student to the Student Study
Team at any time. The Student Study Team is comprised of both regular education and
special education staff. Once a referral has been made to the Student Study Team, staff will
collaborate to ensure that any student experiencing difficulty in school will receive any

47



needed regular education services or classroom accommodations that the Student Study
Team deems necessary to address the student’s needs.

Referrals to the Student Study Team are considered as a regular education initiative. Such
referrals do not preclude any parent, guardian, or other person in a care-giving or
professional position concerned with the student’s development, from initiating a referral
for special education evaluation and services. Further information regarding the special
education referral and evaluation process may be obtained from the Office of the Director of
Student Services.

Student Records

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Massachusetts Student
Records regulations (603 CMR 23.00) provide parents and eligible students certain rights
with respect to a student’s education records. A general overview of those rights is provided
below. Parents and eligible students may obtain a complete copy of their rights by contacting
the Principal.

Massachusetts regulations related to student records (603 CMR 23.00) ensure a student’s
(and their parents’) rights of inspection, amendment, destruction, and confidentiality related
to their records.

Under 603 CMR 23.01, the rights related to student records belong to the student’s parent if
the student is under the age of fourteen (14) and has not started the ninth grade. Upon
reaching the age of fourteen (14) or upon starting the ninth grade (whichever occurs first),
both the student and their parent retain the rights related to student records. Either the
student or the parent can exercise these rights independently. Once the student reaches the
age of eighteen (18), the student exclusively retains the rights related to student records and
only they can exercise such rights if they expressly limit the rights of their parent, exclusive
of the right to inspect. If a student wishes to limit the rights which are held by their parent,
they must make the request to the Principal or Superintendent in writing. A parent always
maintains the right to inspect the student record.

The student record consists of the transcript and the temporary record, including all
information on recording and computer tapes, microfilm, microfiche, or any other materials
regardless of physical form or characteristics concerning a student that is organized on the
basis of the student's name or in a way that such student may be individually identified, and
that is kept by the public schools of the Commonwealth as defined under state law. The
regulations divide the record into two sections, the transcript and the temporary record. The
transcript includes only the minimum information necessary to reflect the student's
educational progress. This information includes the name, address, course titles, grades,

48



credits, and grade levels completed. The transcript is kept by the school system for at least

sixty years after the student leaves the system.

1.

Inspection of Records

A parent, or a student who has entered the ninth grade or is at least fourteen years
old (eligible student), has the right to inspect the student record upon request.
The record must be made available to the parent or eligible student no later than
ten days after the request unless the parent or eligible student consents to a
further delay. The parents or eligible student has the right to receive copies of any
part of the student record. The district may charge a reasonable fee for such
copying. , not to exceed the costs of reproduction, unless the charging of such fee
would effectively prevent the parents or eligible student from exercising their
federal rights to inspect and review the records. Finally, the parents or eligible
student may request to have the record interpreted by a professionally qualified
school employee or a 3rd party of their choosing, who may thereafter inspect and
interpret the records following their production of specific written consent from
the parent or eligible student.

Confidentiality of Records

Subject to specific exceptions enumerated in the regulations, no individual or
organization are allowed to have access to information in the student record
without the specific, written consent of the parent or eligible student. In addition,
subject to specific exemptions enumerated in the regulations, any person
inspecting or releasing information contained in the student record must note in
a log kept as part of the temporary record, which portion of the record was
inspected or released, and for what purpose. Authorized school personnel are
allowed to have access to the information without consent. Authorized school
personnel include school administrators, teachers, counselors and other
professionals who are employed by the school committee or who are providing
services to the student under an agreement between the school committee and a
service provider, and who are working directly with the student in an
administrative, teaching counseling, and/or diagnostic capacity. It includes
contractors, electronic/online vendors, consultants, volunteers, or other parties
to whom the school has outsourced institutional services or functions.

Administrative office staff and clerical personnel who are either employed by the
school committee or are employed under a school committee service contract,
may access student record information when their duties require them to have
access to student records for purposes of processing information for the student
record.

Amendment of Records
The parent and the eligible student have the right to add relevant comments, data,

information, or other relevant written materials to the student record. In
49



addition, the parent and eligible student have the right to request that certain
information in the record be amended or deleted. Parents or eligible students
should refer to the specific requirements contained within the Student Record
Regulations with regard to the appropriate procedure to follow with regard to any
such requested amendment or deletion of a student record.

Destruction of Records

The regulations require that the student record and transcript be destroyed
within a certain period of time after the student leaves the school system. In
addition, school authorities are allowed to destroy misleading, outdated, or
irrelevant information in the student record from time to time while the student
is enrolled within the school system. Before any such information may be
destroyed, the parent and eligible student must be notified and have an
opportunity to receive a copy of any of the information before its destruction.

Transfer of Records

In accordance with 603 CMR 23.07(4)(g), it is the practice of the Chelmsford
Public Schools to forward the student record of any student who seeks or intends
to enroll, or already has enrolled in another public school district, if the
disclosure is for the purposes of the student’s enrollment or transfer. The parent
or eligible student has the right to receive a copy of the school record that is
forwarded to the new school.

Non-Custodial Parents - Unless there is a court order to the contrary, a non-
custodial parent (parent without physical custody of the student) of any public
school student has the right, subject to certain procedures, to receive information
regarding the student’s achievements, involvement, behavior, etc. A non-
custodial parent who wishes to have this information shall submit a written
request annually to the child’s school principal. Upon receipt of such a request, the
principal shall send written notification to the custodial parent by certified and
first class mail that the records and information will be provided to the non-
custodial parent in twenty-one (21) calendar days unless the custodial parent

provides documentation of the non-custodial parent’s ineligibility to access such
information. In all cases where school records are provided to a non-custodial
parent, the electronic and postal address and other contact information for the
custodial parent shall be removed from the records provided. Any such records
provided to the non-custodial parent shall be marked to indicate that they may
not be used to enroll the student in another school. Upon receipt of a court order
that prohibits the distribution of information pursuant to M.G.L. c. 71, §34H, the

50



school will notify the non-custodial parent that it shall cease to provide access to
the student record to the non-custodial parent. M.G.L.c.71,§34H; 603 CMR 23.07.

7. Third Party Access - Authorized school personnel, to include: (a) school

administrators, teachers, counselors and other professionals who are employed
by the school committee or who are providing services to the student under an
agreement between the school committee and a service provider, and who are
working directly with the student in an administrative, teaching, counseling,
and/or diagnostic capacity; (b) administrative office staff and clerical personnel,
employed by the school committee or under a school committee service contract,
and whose duties require them to have access to student records for purposes of
processing information for the student record; and (c) the evaluation team which
evaluates a student, shall have access to the student record of students to whom
they are providing services, when such access is required in the performance of
their official duties. The consent of the parent or eligible student shall not be
necessary

8. Complaints - A parent or eligible student has a right to file a complaint with the
Student Privacy Policy Office, U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue
SW, Washington, D.C. 20202-8520, 1-855-249-3072 or with the Massachusetts
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, 135 Santilli Highway,
Everett, MA 02149; 781-338-3000. If you have any questions regarding this
notice or would like more information and/or a copy of the Massachusetts
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Student Record Regulations,
please contact the building principal.

Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment Act

The Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA) requires that the school notifies you
to obtain consent or allow you to opt out of the following school activities: a student
survey, analysis, or evaluation that concerns one or more of the following seven areas
(“protected information surveys”):

1. Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or student’s parent;
Mental or psychological problems of the student or student’s family;
3. Sex behavior or attitudes;

4. lllegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, or demeaning behavior;
5. Critical appraisals of other individuals with whom respondents have close family
relationships;
6. Legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such as with
lawyers, doctors, or ministers;
7. Religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs of the student or student’s parents; or
8. Income, other than as required by law to determine program eligibility.

This requirement also applies to the collection, disclosure, or use of student information
51



for marketing purpose (“marketing surveys”), and certain physical exams and screenings.

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide parents, within a reasonable period of time prior
to the administration of the surveys and activities, a notification of the surveys and activities
and be provided an opportunity to opt their child out, as well as an opportunity to review
the surveys. (Please note that this notice and consent/opt-out transfers from parents to any
student who is 18 years old or an emancipated minor under State law).

Parents Right to Know - Teacher Qualifications

Several schools in Chelmsford receive Title I funds from the federal government. These funds
support funding for the early intervention reading program providing supportive reading
services to grade 1 students. Federal law has established the right of parents at schools
served by Title I funding to know the professional qualifications of the classroom teachers who
instruct your child. Please be assured however, that the Chelmsford Public Schools have been
very successful in obtaining highly qualified certified teachers for teaching positions.

In compliance with federal regulations, we would like you to be aware that federal law allows
you to ask for certain information about your child’s classroom teachers and requires us to
give you this information in a timely manner if you ask for it. Specifically, you have the right
to ask for the following information about each of your child’s classroom teachers:

1. whether the teacher has met state qualification and licensing criteria for the grade
levels and subject areas in which the teacher provides instruction;

2. whether the teacher is teaching under emergency or other provisional status
through which state qualification or licensing criteria have been waived;

3. whether the teacher is teaching in the field of discipline of the certification of the
teacher; and

4. whether the student is provided services by paraprofessionals and, if so, their
qualifications.

5. If you would like to receive any of this information, please call the Director of
Human Resources at 978-251-5100, ext. 6904.

CPS Student Empowered Digital Use Guidelines

Technology/Internet Acceptable Use

52



As technology becomes increasingly integral to instruction and educational services at
Chelmsford Public Schools, we recognize that students will be accessing technology in
various ways during their learning experiences. To ensure that technology is used in ways
that enhance the learning process, the Chelmsford Public Schools has developed and
continuously updates policies and protocols to guide its use. All School Committee policies
can be found HERE.

Technology specific guidelines are contained both on the School Committee policy website,
and within this document. The CPS Student Empowered Digital Use Guideline is the
overarching technology acceptable use policy for students. If at any time any user is unclear
about technology use guidelines, please call or email the Director of Information
Communication and Technology Services with your question.

Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes the need for students to be prepared to contribute to
and excel in a connected, global community. To that end, the district provides ongoing
student instruction intended to develop digital citizenship skills and emphasize the
appropriate and ethical use of technology. Information and communication technology are
an integrated part of our curriculum across subjects and grades in developmentally
appropriate ways, aligned with the Massachusetts Curriculum Frameworks and standards,
including seeking knowledge and understanding; thinking critically and solving problems;
listening, communicating, and interacting effectively; and engaging and competing in a global
environment.

The Superintendent or designee shall implement, monitor, and evaluate the district’s
system/network for instructional and administrative purposes.

All users shall acknowledge they understand that using digital devices on the school district
network is a privilege and when using them in accordance with School District guideline:}f,
they will retain that privilege. Misuse of district devices or network can and will end with
disciplinary measures, including but not limited to prohibition from using the school district
network. Please see a list of possible disciplinary measures that may be taken for violations

of this or any classroom technology policy.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement administrative guidelines,
regulations, procedures, and user agreements, consistent with law and policy, which shall
include but not be limited to the following:

o Digital devices, software, and networks shall be used in school for educational
purposes and activities;

53


https://z2policy.ctspublish.com/masc/browse/chelmsfordset/chelmsford/root
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15FBx4SZMSvxYyAyWnbru1Kc9N9VHFkNCBFsrc3vB_Aw/edit?usp=sharing

e An individual's personal information (including home/mobile phone numbers,
mailing addresses, and passwords) and that of others shall be kept private;

o Individuals will show respect for themselves and others when using technology
including social media;

e Users shall give acknowledgment to others (people, sources, tools including Al
(Artificial Intelligence), for their ideas and work;

o Users shall report inappropriate use of technology immediately.

These procedures shall be frequently reviewed by the district and shall provide a
springboard for teaching and learning around topics such as internet safety, digital
citizenship, appropriate communication strategies, and ethical use of technology.

Please reference the CPS Student Empowered Digital Use Guidelines document for further
information regarding each topic:

= Safe and Responsible Use

= Access to Digital Resources

= Removal of BYOD

= Academic Integrity

= Video Surveillance

= Social Media & Communication

= Chromebook/Device Distribution

= Chromebook/Device Care and Maintenance

= Chromebook/Device Usage Expectations at School
= Chromebook/Device Usage Expectations Outside of School
= Audio/Video Recording and Photos

= Saving to the Chromebook/Device

= Network Connectivity

= Student Expectations
= Parent/Guardian Responsibilities

= Loss, Theft, or Damage

54


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XaBy5ZVtF--bQT9LP-deXfflV_L01UG8jkIVISV42WQ/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs

Empowered Digital Use & Chromebook/Device Agreement Form

Search and Seizure

The Chelmsford Public Schools has the right to inspect school property at its discretion,
including a student’s locker or desk, a school-issued laptop, school-issued email, and/or the
student’s use of the school’s network.

Lockers/Desks
If a locker or desk is issued to students by the Chelmsford Public Schools, such lockers and
desks are school property, and the school reserves the right to search them at any time.
Students have no expectation of privacy in the contents of their lockers or desks.
1. Lockers and desks are the property of Chelmsford Public Schools. The Chelmsford
Public Schools maintains control of all locks affixed to lockers. No other locks are
permitted, and such locks will be removed by school officials.

2. Students shall not have any expectation of privacy in school lockers and desks and
should be aware that school lockers and desks may be searched at any time by school
officials.

3. It is prohibited to store any items/substances in violation of any school rule or
Federal, State, or Local law in a locker or desk.

4. Items/substances prohibited from being in school, including in lockers and desks,
include but are not limited to: guns/knives/weapons (real or fake), drugs and/or
alcohol, fireworks/explosives, fire/smoke/odor producing products, and any other
item or material which may disrupt the educational environment or present threat of
harm to students and/or school staff.

Electronic Devices

School issued laptops, as well as any other device issued by the Chelmsford Public Schools,
and the Chelmsford Public Schools’ network (including email), are the property of
Chelmsford Public Schools, and students do not have an expectation of privacy as to their
use of the school-issued devices laptop and/or network, including but not limited to, any
information accessed, stored, or transmitted on, with, or during use of the school issued
device or network.

Search of Students and Their Belongings
1. A Search of a student’s person, personal possessions (including personal electronic
devices), automobile on school property, will only be performed by school
administrators, where there exists reasonable suspicion that the search will produce
evidence that the student has violated or is violating either the law or the rules of the
school. The search will be conducted in a manner reasonably related to its objectives

55



and will not be excessively intrusive in light of the age and sex of the student and the
nature of the infraction. Whenever a personal search is deemed necessary, the
student shall be advised of the reason for the search prior to its implementation. A
search of a student may extend to, but is not limited to: articles of clothing such as
pockets; removal and search of outer garments such as hats/caps/head-gear, jackets,
coats, sweaters, sweatshirts, or shoes; and to items such as pocketbooks, lunch bags,
book bags, athletic bags, backpacks, and personal electronic devices. The consent of
the student or a parent/guardian shall not be required prior to conducting a search
of a student or the student’s belongings. Students found in possession of prohibited
items or materials may be subject to disciplinary action and/or criminal prosecution.

2. If the student fails to comply with a search, the student may be detained until the
student’s parents, and, if necessary, the police, can arrive at the school. Students who
impede or refuse to comply with a search may be subject to disciplinary
consequences, including a short or long-term suspension from school.

3. Inthe event of a search of a student or their belongings, parents will be notified of the
search and the results thereof as soon as practicable. Except under exigent
circumstances, the school administrator will conduct searches in the presence of
another adult. Any object or substance found which may be evidence of a crime will
be given to the police. Objects or substances which may be evidence of a school rule
violation, but not a crime, will be held by Chelmsford Public Schools administrators,
and, if appropriate, may be returned to the student’s parents.

Because the Chelmsford Public Schools has the right to inspect school property at its
discretion, the Principal may permit law enforcement to search school property, including
with the use of drug detection dogs. Individuals shall not be subjected to a search by a drug
detection dog.

Locker Rooms

Students are not to enter a locker room that is not supervised by an adult, unless they have
permission from a coach or staff member. While in the locker rooms, students are expected
to follow all of the school rules and expectations, including the prohibitions against bullying
and hazing.

Academic Integrity

Academic Integrity is Chelmsford Public Schools’ commitment to responsibility, honesty,
trust, and respect. Academic Integrity essentially means being responsible for one’s own

work, and it is held in high regard in our schools. Students can take pride in work they have
produced from their own efforts; they have worked honestly and fairly.

Academic Integrity also means upholding values and beliefs that are considered important,
not just by our schools, but also by society, including sports teams, employers, friends and
family. Violating our policy on Academic Integrity is cheating and a violation of school rules.
For more specific Middle School Information on the Academic Honor Code, please visit the

McCarthy or Parker School Website. For more specific High School Information on the

56



Academic Honor Code, please see the High School Handbook Addendum.

What are some examples of cheating?

Copying another student’s answers on a test or quiz, with or without their
permission

Sharing questions from an exam with another student who has not yet taken the
exam

Copying another student’s answers on a homework assignment
Copying some other student’s work and claiming it as your own

Allowing another student to copy your work or giving your work to them to turn in
as their own

Forging (signing) your parent’s/guardian’s name on a note or permission slip

Plagiarism (copying another’s words/work without giving credit), including copying
material or ideas from books, internet sources, Al, etc.

Changing grades on midterm or report card
Use of electronic devices for unauthorized sharing of information.

The unauthorized use of Artificial Intelligence (AI), which may include but not be limited
to using Al to gain an unfair advantage, such as using Al-enabled math-solving websites
to solve math problems or employing generative Al to create art or graphics for
assignments as well as writing essays or papers.

Why is cheating wrong?

It breaks a bond of trust — we become suspicious of others.

It is against the rules and there are serious penalties. People have been thrown out
of college, lost jobs, and ruined their careers over cheating.

What is Plagiarism?

Plagiarism is a form of cheating. Alexander Lindey has defined plagiarism as: “...the wrongful

act of taking the product of another person’s mind and presenting it as one’s own...To use

another person’s ideas or expressions in your writing without acknowledging the source is

to plagiarize. Plagiarism, then, constitutes intellectual theft.” (Lindey, Alexander. Plagiarism

and Originality)

The following are examples of plagiarism:

57



1. Buying or downloading a paper from a research service or a term-paper mill and
offering it as your own.

2. Turningin another student’s work, with or without that student’s knowledge, as your
own.

3. Copying any portion of another’s work without proper acknowledgement.
4. Paraphrasing ideas and language from a source without proper documentation.

5. Using Artificial Intelligence (Al) to generate essays or papers and turning them in as one's
own work without proper attribution is considered plagiarism.

Consequences for Cheating or Plagiarism

1. The student will receive a zero for the entire assignment/assessment. A student will
not be allowed the opportunity for make-up of any kind.

2. A conference may be held with the student, teacher, and the student’s Dean.
3. Parents/guardians will be notified of the offense.

4. Students will be required to attend an after-school session on cheating and
plagiarism.

Exception: The definition of plagiarism given above includes “Paraphrasing ideas and
language from a source without proper documentation” (definition number 4). In violations
that pertain to this type of plagiarism, the teacher, in consultation with the student’s
administrator, will determine the consequences. The purpose of the consequence in this case
will be to teach the proper way to attribute sources in academic work. The teacher will use
his or her professional expertise to determine whether or not the offense relates to definition
number 4.

|Directory Information

(603 CMR 23.07 (4) (a))

A school may release the following directory information: a student's name, address,
telephone listing, date and place of birth, major field of study, dates of attendance, weight
and height of members of athletic teams, class, participation in officially recognized activities
and sports, degrees, honors and awards, and post-high school plans without the consent of

the eligible student or parent; provided that the school gives public notice of the types of
information it may release under 603 CMR 23.07 and allows eligible students and parents a
reasonable time after such notice to request that this information not be released without
the prior consent of the eligible student or parent.

58



Incident Management

The Chelmsford Public School District has a comprehensive Incident Management Plan. It is
expected that all students participate in the prescribed emergency drills in their schools as
instructed by the school administration and staff. It is imperative that students understand
the importance of engaging in these procedures in a serious manner so as to be fully
prepared should an emergency arise during the school day.

There are four types of drills that are required for all staff and students in all school buildings
during the school year:

Evacuation Drill - is used when it is important to move away from the building to a secure
location away from the building. This drill will take place at least four (4) times per year
under the direction of the Chelmsford Fire Department.

Safety Drill - is used when a bomb-type threat is made to the safety of a building. These
drills will take place at least two times per year.

Hold in Place - is used to protect staff and students from incidents and/or distractions that
are taking place in the hallway. A hold in place implies that instruction should continue
within the classroom, and that students should remain in the classroom until further notice.
These drills will take place at least two times per year.

ALICE/Option-Based Response - ALICE /Options Based Response

The ALICE/Options Based Emergency Response(s) require staff and students to make
survival decisions based on real-time information. Each one of these emergency situations
is unique and likely requires a different response. ALICE is an acronym for the 5 steps you
can utilize in order to increase your chances of surviving a surprise attack by an Active
Shooter. It is important to remember that the ALICE response does not follow a set of
sequential actions you must follow when confronted with an Active Shooter. Decisions are
made using the information available at any given time. Your survival is paramount, and it
is critical that staff and students are prepared to react if they are ever faced with one of
these situations.

1) ALERT - Use any available means of communication to tell others what is
happening.

2) LOCKDOWN/ENHANCED LOCKDOWN- This is a semi-secure starting point from
which to make survival decisions. If you decide to not evacuate, secure the room.

3) INFORM - Using any means necessary to pass on real time information.

59



4) COUNTER - This is the use of simple, proactive techniques should you be confronted
by the Active Shooter.

5) EVACUATE - Remove yourself from the danger zone as quickly as possible.

The District has a crisis response team to oversee the safety and security of students and
staff and the implementation of the District’s emergency policies during crisis incidents. The
District’s crisis response team is led by the building principal.

Delayed Openings and School Cancellations

In cases of inclement weather or other emergency necessitating the closing or delaying of
school, the Superintendent will make the decision. Central administration personnel will
then notify the radio and television stations between 5:00 AM and 5:45 AM. A Blackboard
Connect-Ed message will be sent to all families and staff. Delayed Openings will be posted on
the district and school websites.

School openings will be delayed by 2 hours. All activities in the schools will continue as usual
including the same dismissal time. Morning Kindergarten and CHIPS Preschool classes will
be cancelled when the start of school is delayed. Please see the school website for a complete
listing of school start and dismissal times.

Emergency Closings

On a rare occasion school may be closed due to a weather-related event. In this case, all
children must be sent home, with the exception of those children scheduled to attend the
Community Education Extended Day Child Care program. Elementary children enrolled in
the Extended Day Child Care program will remain at their school and parents will pick them
up as soon as possible, but no later than 6 p.m. McCarthy Childcare students will be bussed
as usual to Parker, and parents should pick up Parker and McCarthy students at Parker as
soon as possible, but no later than 6 p.m.

1. The Superintendent will notify the school that busses would be arriving to take
children home at a specified time.

2. A Connect-Ed call would be used to notify parents of dismissal procedures.

It is important that parents keep their home, business, and emergency numbers
current with the school as these are the numbers which will be called through
Connect-Ed.

60



Parents who plan to come to the school to pick up their child are strongly encouraged NOT
to call the school and tie up the phone lines. Just come to the office and your child will be
dismissed. It is imperative that each child knows where to go in the event that a parent
cannot be notified. For parent peace of mind, this would also help in those rare cases when
an emergency arises, and a parent cannot get home to meet their child.

Hazing

Hazing is prohibited and is a crime. Any student who violates the anti-hazing laws (M. G. L.
c. 269, §§ 17-19) may be subject to discipline, including possible suspension. The following
is a copy of M. G. L. c. 269, §§ 17-19.

Section 17. Whoever is a principal organizer or participant in the crime of hazing, as defined
herein, shall be punished by a fine of not more than three thousand dollars or by
imprisonment in a house of correction for not more than one year, or both such fine and
imprisonment.

The term “hazing” as used in this section and in sections eighteen and nineteen, shall mean
any conduct or method of initiation into any student organization, whether on public or
private property, which willfully or recklessly endangers the physical or mental health of any
student or other person. Such conduct shall include whipping, beating, branding, forced
calisthenics, exposure to the weather, forced consumption of any food, liquor, beverage, drug
or other substance, or any other brutal treatment or forced physical activity which is likely
to adversely affect the physical health or safety of any such student or other person, or which
subjects such student or other person to extreme mental stress, including extended
deprivation of sleep or rest or extended isolation.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this section to the contrary, consent shall not be
available as a defense to any prosecution under this action.

Section 18. Whoever knows that another person is the victim of hazing as defined in section
seventeen and is at the scene of such crime shall, to the extent that such person can do so
without danger or peril to himself or others, report such crime to an appropriate law
enforcement official as soon as reasonably practicable. Whoever fails to report such crime
shall be punished by a fine of not more than one-thousand ($1,000) dollars.

Section 19. Each institution of secondary education and each public and private institution
of post secondary education shall issue to every student group, student team or student
organization which is part of such institution or is recognized by the institution or permitted
by the institution to use its name or facilities or is known by the institution to exist as an
unaffiliated student group, student team or student organization, a copy of this section and

61



sections seventeen and eighteen; provided, however, that an institution’s compliance with
this section’s requirements that an institution issue copies of this section and sections
seventeen and eighteen to unaffiliated student groups, teams or organizations shall not
constitute evidence of the institution’s recognition or endorsement of said unaffiliated
student groups, teams or organizations.

Each such group, team or organization shall distribute a copy of this section and sections
seventeen and eighteen to each of its members, plebes, pledges or applicants for
membership. It shall be the duty of each such group, team or organization, acting through its
designated officer, to deliver annually, to the institution an attested acknowledgement
stating that such group, team or organization has received a copy of this section and said
sections seventeen and eighteen, that each of its members, plebes, pledges, or applicants has
received a copy of sections seventeen and eighteen, and that such group, team or
organization understands and agrees to comply with the provisions of this section and
sections seventeen and eighteen.

Each institution of secondary education and each public or private institution of post-
secondary education shall, at least annually, before or at the start of enrollment, deliver to
each person who enrolls as a full-time student in such institution a copy of this section and
sections seventeen and eighteen.

Each institution of secondary education and each public or private institution of post-
secondary education shall file, at least annually, a report with the board of higher education
and in the case of secondary institutions, the board of education, certifying that such
institution has complied with its responsibility to inform student groups, teams or
organizations and to notify each full time student enrolled by it of the provisions of this
section and sections seventeen and eighteen and also certifying that said institution has
adopted a disciplinary policy with regard to the organizers and participants of hazing, and
that such policy has been set forth with appropriate emphasis in the student handbook or
similar means of communicating the institution’s policies to its students. The board of higher
education and, in the case of secondary institutions, the board of education shall promulgate
regulations governing the content and frequency of such reports and shall forthwith report
to the attorney general any such institution which fails to make such report.

McKinney-Vento

According to the Federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act, schools are
required to immediately enroll homeless students in school, even if they do not have the
documents usually required for enrollment, such as school records, medical records, or proof
1345284

62



of residency. There are similar protections under Title I of Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) for foster care students. For additional information regarding the education of
homeless students, please contact the homeless liaison coordinator. For information
regarding foster care students, please contact the DCF liaison of the Chelmsford Public
Schools.

The Chelmsford Public Schools prohibits discrimination or harassment based on
homelessness. Any complaints of discrimination or harassment based on homelessness may
be reported to the homeless liaison coordinator and will be investigated using the same
process and steps as the Chelmsford Public Schools’ non-discrimination procedures.

Prevention of Physical Restraint and Requirements If Used

The Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes that on occasion physical restraint is required to
protect the safety of school community members from assault, or serious, imminent physical
harm. Physical restraint may be used only as an emergency procedure oflast resort and shall
be prohibited in public education programs except when a student’s behavior poses a threat
of assault, or imminent, serious, physical harm to self or others and the student is not
responsive to directives or other lawful and less intrusive behavior interventions, or such
interventions are deemed inappropriate under the circumstances. Physical restraint shall
mean direct physical contact that prevents or significantly restricts a student’s freedom of
movement. Physical restraint does not include: brief physical contact to promote student
safety, providing physical guidance or prompting when teaching a skill, redirecting attention,
providing comfort, or a physical escort.

Physical restraint shall not be used: (a) as a means of discipline or punishment; (b) when the
student cannot be safely restrained because it is medically contraindicated for reasons
including, but not limited to, asthma, seizures, a cardiac condition, obesity, bronchitis,
communication-related disabilities, or risk of vomiting; (c) as a response to property
destruction, disruption of school order, a student’s refusal to comply with a public education
program rule or staff directive, or verbal threats when those actions do not constitute a
threat of assault, or imminent, serious, physical harm; or (d) as a standard response for any
individual student. No written individual behavior plan or individualized education program
(IEP) may include use of physical restraint as a standard response to any behavior. Physical
restraint is an emergency procedure of last resort. Physical restraint in a public education
program shall be limited to the use of force necessary to protect a student or another from
physical injury or harm.

Nothing in Chelmsford Public Schools policy, or the applicable regulations, prohibits: (a) the
right of any individual to report to appropriate authorities a crime committed by a student
or other individual; (b) law enforcement, judicial authorities or school security personnel
from exercising their responsibilities, including the physical detainment of a student or other
person alleged to have committed a crime or posing a security risk; or (c) the exercise of an

63



individual's responsibilities as a mandated reporter pursuant to MGL c. 119, § 51A.

The Chelmsford Public Schools complies with the requirements of Massachusetts regulations
governing the use and reporting of physical restraint in school, 603 CMR 46.00.

Child Abuse/51A Mandatory Reporting |

All school staff are mandated reporters. By law, information about child abuse and neglect
must be communicated by school employees to the Massachusetts Department of Children
& Families (DCF) according to DCF protocol, and/or to the Principal (or their designee), who
in turn are responsible for notifying DCF according to DCF protocol. The duty to report is
triggered when a mandated reporter, in their professional capacity, has reasonable cause to
believe that a child is: (i) suffering physical or emotional injury resulting from abuse inflicted
upon them which causes harm or substantial risk of harm to the child’s health or welfare
including, but not limited to, sexual abuse; (ii) suffering physical or emotional injury
resulting from neglect including, but not limited to, malnutrition; (iii) a sexually exploited
child; or (iv) a human trafficking victim, as defined by section 20M of chapter 233; provided,
however, that an indication of prenatal substance exposure shall not solely meet the
requirements of this section.

In schools, mandated reporters must fulfill their mandatory reporting duty by:

1. immediately making an oral report directly to DCF and then following up with a
written report (which can be filed online, by fax, or mail) to the DCF local area office
within 48 hours; or

2. immediately notifying the Principal (or their designee), in which case that individual
becomes responsible for immediately making the oral report to DCF and submitting
the written report (which can be filed online, by fax, or mail) to the DCF local area
office within 48 hours.

A mandated reporter who works for a school may also choose to immediately notify both
DCF and the person in charge of the school. In addition, mandated reporters may contact the
police or the Office of the Child Advocate.

If a mandated reporter believes a child is in imminent danger, they should call 911
immediately. If school officials believe that criminal laws may have been violated, whether
or not the violation is included under § 514, they should report such matter to the police.

Any person, even if not a mandated reporter, may file a report with DCF if that person has
reasonable cause to believe that a child is suffering from, or has died as a result of, abuse or
neglect.

64



Any suspected abuse or neglect of a person with a disability aged 18 and over must be
reported to the Disabled Persons Protection Commission (DPPC), 300 Granite Street,
Braintree, MA, 02184. Tel: (617) 727-6455..

The School Committee is responsible for informing teachers, administrators, and other
professional staff of the reporting requirements for child abuse and neglect under M. G. L. c.
119, § 51A. See M. G. L. c. 71, § 37L. The District is knowledgeable about this protocol and
will ensure that staff are informed of their reporting obligations under M. G. L. c. 119, § 51A.
All staff are made aware of the signs of child abuse and neglect, and the Principal, on a yearly
basis, informs all professional staff of their obligations to report cases of child abuse and
neglect.

65



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Members of the School Committee

From: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance

Date: July 30, 2025

Re: FY2026 Recommended Budget Transfers

| am writing to request one (1) budget transfer for FY2026 at this time.

The budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the computer services account to the CHS industrial
arts equipment account. The purchase is an enhancement to the industrial arts classroom (wood shop) to

include student seating, work benches, teacher desks and miscellaneous tools and equipment.

From

To

Amount

14400000-52472

Computer Services

12420138-58510

CHS Industrial Arts Equip

27,915

| recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2026 local operating budget transfer for s 27,915
from the account noted to the Industrial Arts account as presented.

Thank you for your consideration in approving this budget transfer.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824

PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110




Chelmsford School Committee
Consideration of Policy Revision
August 5, 2025

Current CPS policy related to approval of private schools:

File: LBC - RELATIONS WITH NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

Private Schools

In accordance with state law, the School Committee will approve a private school when it is satisfied that the
instructional program of the school equals that of the town's public schools in thoroughness, efficiency, and
progress made.

The Committee recognizes that many worthwhile contributions are made to this community by parochial and
other private schools. Therefore, it will cooperate with these schools in matters of mutual benefit when law
does not expressly prohibit this cooperation.

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 40:4E; 71:48 and 71D; 71B:4; 74:4-7A; 76:1



https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleVII/Chapter40/section4e
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/section48
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71d
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71B/section4
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter74/secrion4
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter74/section7a
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/section1

Recommended MASC policy related to approval of private schools:

File: LBC - RELATIONS WITH NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

In accordance with state law, the School Committee will approve a private school when it is satisfied that
the school equals that of the municipality's public schools in thoroughness, efficiency, and progress made.

All of the following steps are required for approval of a private school:

1. The school submits a letter of application to the Superintendent of Schools.

2. The school completes all items on the "Checklist for Approval of a Private School" and submits required
documentation.

3. The Superintendent or designee reviews the submitted materials.

The Superintendent or designee visits the school.

The school makes a presentation to the School Committee.

The Superintendent makes a recommendation to the School Committee.

The School Committee takes formal action on the recommendation.

The school is notified of the School Committee's decision.

®© =Nk

The School Committee will act reasonably and in good faith to carry out its statutory approval function.
If substantial changes are made in the private school's program, the school must seek renewed approval.

The School Committee recognizes that many worthwhile contributions are made to this community by parochial
and other private schools. Therefore, it will cooperate with these schools in matters of mutual benefit when law
does not expressly prohibit this cooperation.

SOURCE: MASC - Updated 2022
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 40:4E; 71:48and 71D; 71B:4; 74:4-7A; 76:1



http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleVII/Chapter40/Section4E
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section48
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section71d
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter71b/Section4
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter74/Section4
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter74/Section7a
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter76/Section1

MA DESE Sample Criteria/Checklist for Approval of a Private School by a School Committee

1) Population To Be Served
Admissions criteria; documentation of school's enrollment

2) Physical Plant/Safety
A. The school shows evidence of current:
1) Certificate of Occupancy
i1) Fire inspection
ii1) Safety inspection
iv) Elevator inspection, if applicable
v) Compliance with lead paint poisoning prevention (for children under 6 years old)
vi) Compliance with other applicable federal and state health and safety standards (e.g., PCB,
asbestos inspections, handicap accessibility)
vii) Copies of valid safety and health inspection certificates
B. The site, plant, and equipment adequately support the program and are operated to ensure the safety
and health of the students.

3) Curriculum
The curriculum offered is "equivalent" to that offered in the local school system generally and,
specifically, in terms of the following instructional areas:
1) mathematics
i1) science and technology
ii1) history and social science
iv) English
v) foreign languages
vi) the arts
vii) physical education

4) Educational Materials
Textbooks and individual instructional materials, including computers and other technology, are

adequate.

5) School Staff
The instruction provided is "thorough and efficient" based on:
1) teacher qualifications
i1) adequate student/teacher ratio
ii1) regular evaluation of staff
iv) the school principal reviews criminal offender record information (CORI) of current and
prospective employees and volunteers, as required by law

6) Administration
The school has a clearly defined organization that facilitates its objectives.



7) Records
A. The school maintains an adequate system of student records (e.g., attendance, health, discipline,
progress reports).
B. The student records are kept in a secure and organized manner that is consistent with federal and state
student record laws to the extent applicable.
C. The school maintains and timely provides transcripts in response to requests of students and former
students in accordance with G.L. c. 71, § 34A.
D. The school is prepared efficiently to transfer transcripts of all students and former students to the
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education and/or other schools should it cease
operation, in accordance with G.L. c. 71, § 34G.

8) Student Services
The school provides adequate pupil personnel services for all students (e.g., health care procedures,
guidance and counseling programs, discipline policy).

9) Financial Support
A. The school provides evidence of financial solvency and resources to sustain the educational program.
B. The school presents documentation of its legal status. These may include copies of the articles of
incorporation and the certification of tax exempt status.

10) Student Learning Time

The school provides adequate student learning time (length of school year and school day) and hours of
instruction in each subject.

11) Student Performance Assessment
The school periodically evaluates students' skills, competencies, and knowledge and documents their
progress.



	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - July 22, 2025
	Memo - FY2025 School Facility Work Order Summary: 4th Quarter (April - June, 2025)
	Memo - FY2025 End of Year Budget/Financial Report: Final
	Memo - Approval of 2025/26 Student Handbook & Addendum Updates
	Memo - FY2026 Recommended Budget Transfers
	School Committee Policy Updates



